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National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. Date: 09/12/2024
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,
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Subiject: Clarification on the Audited Financial Results not submitted with Annual
Report for the for the Period 2022,2023

Dear Madam / Sir,

With reference to your Query regarding the Annual Report submitted to the Exchange for the Financial
year 2022 and 2023.

Following deficiency has been observed by your good office in result, Clarifications on the same given
below:

1. Audited Financial results not submitted with the Annual Report for the period 2022 and 2023:

Reply- In this regard would like to clarify that this was an unintentional oversight, as the company is
fully compliant and consistently adheres to corporate governance standards.

We kindly request that the exchange take note of the attached revised annual report, which includes
the Audited Financial Results for the periods ending in 2022 and 2023.

You are requested to take the above information on record and disseminate on the website for investor
interest.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Tembo Global Industries Limited
Digitally signed by SANJAY

SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL
JASHBHA' PATEL Date: 2024.12.09 15:14:36

+05'30'
Sanjay Jashbhai Patel
Managing Director
DIN: 01958033
Mumbai
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BOARD COMMITTEE

e Audit Committee

Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand:
ChairmanMr. Jehan Darayus Vatiava :
MemberMs. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala
Member

e Nomination And Remuneration Committee

Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand:
ChairmanMr. Jehan Darayus Variava :

Member

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel : Member

e Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand :

Chairman Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel : Member
M. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel

Member

Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala : Member

e Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel :
Chairman Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand

: Member
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava
Member
e Internal Complaints Committee
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel : Chairman
Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala : Member
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava : Member
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e Sexual Harassmentcommittee

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel : Chairman
Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala : Member
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava : Member




TEMBO

Powcering Aheoid

13th Annual General Meeting

NOTICE OF THE 13TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To,

The Members,

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
( CIN: L24100MH2010PLC204331)

Regd. Plot No- PAP

D- 146/ 147, TTC

MIDC, Turbhe, Navi

Mumbai-400705

NOTICE is hereby given that the 13th Annual General Meeting of TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held on Friday, the 22" day of December 2023 at 04.00 P.M.,
IST at Venue HOTEL YOGI METROPOLITAN Plot No.4, Sector 24, Opp. Sanpada RLY
STN, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai 400 7006, Tel: 022-67683333 and the registered office of the
company add is Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai--400705

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS: -ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as anOrdinary Resolution:

1. To approve the presented Standalone Audited Financial Statements and Consolidated
AuditedFinancial Statements, Auditors Report and Board of Directors report for the financial
year ended on31st march 2023.

“RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Financial Statements and Consolidated Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the year 2022-23 together with the Auditors Report
and Board of Directors Reports of the Company for the year 2022-23 as presented to the
meeting be andhereby, approved and adopted.|

2. To consider re-appointment of Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (holding DIN : 08579598), who retires
by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the companies Act,2013 and being eligible offers
himself for re- appointment For details of Director secking re-appointment at the Annual
General meeting please refer Annexure 1

-RESOLVED THAT Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (holding DIN: 08579598), who retires by rotation
and eligible for reappointment, in the Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as
Director ofthe Company.|

RATIFY APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
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3. To appoint R. A. Kuvadia & Co., Chartered Accountant, bearing ICAI Firm Registration No.
105487W as Statutory Auditorand in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT R. A. Kuvadia & Co., Chartered Accountant, bearing ICAI Firm Registration
No. 105487W be and are hereby appointment at the 13th Annual General Meeting as Statutory

Auditors of the Company for a term of Five years, to hold office till the conclusion of the 17th
Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
Ditectors of the Company.|

APPOINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

4. To appointment of MDSA & Associates (FRN 156810W), Chartered Accountant, Internal
Auditor and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification,
the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT MDSA & Associates (FRN 156810W/), Chartered Accountant, be and ate
hereby re- appointment at the 13th Annual General Meeting as Internal Auditors of the

Company, to hold office till the conclusion of the 14th Annual General Meeting of the
Company on such remuneration to be fixed bythe Board of Directors of the Company.|

REAPPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

5. To re-appoint of CS. Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries, Membership
No. 32581 and Certificate Practice Number 11953 as Secretarial Auditors of the Company
and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the
following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT CS. Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries,
Membership No. 32581 and Certificate Practice Number 11953, be and are hereby re-

appointment at the 13t Annual General Meeting as Secretarial Auditors of the Company, to

hold office till the conclusion of the 14th Annual General Meeting of the Company on such
remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors ofthe Company.|

DIVIDEND
6. To consider and approve the dividend recommended by the Board for the Financial Year 2022-23

-RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of Rs.01.50/- per equity share on the paid up equity shate
capital of the company as recommended by the Board be and is hereby declared.|

REPORTS:
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7. To consider and adopt IFCR report and Secretarial audit report from auditors.

RESOLVED THAT the IFCR report and secretarial audit report of the company for the year
ended 31st March, 2023 as presented to the meeting be and hereby, approved and adopted.|

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

8. To increase in the borrowing powers of the Board under Section 180 (1) (c ) upto Rs.
225.00 crore

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all eatlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant
to provisions of 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
consent of the Members of the Company beand is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to
borrow money, from time to time at its discretion either fromthe Company‘s bank or any other
bank, financial institutions or any other lending institutions or persons on such terms and
conditions as may be considered suitable by the Board of Directors up to a limit not exceeding in
the aggregate Rs. 225,00,00,000/- [Rupees Two Hundred Twenty Five Cores Only] notwithstanding
that the moneys to be borrowed together with the money already borrowed by the Company
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company‘s Bankers in the ordinary course of
business), will exceed the aggregate of the paid upcapital of the Company and its free reserves that
it is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take such actions
and steps, includingdelegation of authority, as may be necessary and to settle all matters arising out
of and incidental thereto and to signand execute on behalf of the Company such agreements,
deeds, applications, documents and writings as may be required in this regard and generally to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for
giving effect to this resolution. |

9. To increase in the borrowing powers of the Board under Section 180 (1) (a ) upto Rs.
225.00 crore

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolutionas a
Special Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant
to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the consent be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors or any Committee

9
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constituted by the Board (hercinafter referred to as _the Board?) for creating the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/charge on the whole or patt of the Company‘s land, building
thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets whether movable or immovable of the
Company situated in India or abroad in one or motre Branches and/or conferting power to enter
upon and take possession of the assets of the Company in certain events to or in favor of any of
the financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lendinginstitution(s) or person(s) to secure
the working capital facilities/term loans/corporate loans/debentures/other credit facilities
raised/to be raised by the Company from such financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s),
lending institution(s) or person(s) together with interest at the respective agreed rates,
compound/additional interest, commitment charge, charges on prepayment or on redemption,
costs, charges, expenses and all other moneys payable/to be payable to the financial institution(s),
bank(s), body corporate(s), lending institution(s) or person(s) in terms of their respective
agreements/letters of sanction/ memorandum of terms and conditions, entered into/to be
entered into by the Company in respect of the said working capital facilities/term
loans/corporate loans/debentures/other credit facilities up to a sum not exceeding Rs.
225,00,00,000/- [Rupees Two Hundred Twenty Five Cotes Only] for company at any time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take such actions
and steps as may benecessary and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to
finalize the form, extent and mannerof and the documents and deeds, as may be applicable, for
creating the mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/ charge onthe whole or part of the Company‘s land,
building thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets whether movable or
immovable of the Company situated in India or abroad on such terms and conditions as maybe
decided by the Board in consultation with the lenders and generally to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and thingsas may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this
resolution.

10. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following
resolutionas a Special Resolution:

Resolution of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Loan and investment by the company to
subsidiary)

-RESOLVED THATI the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors in terms of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Board
including any Committee of Directorsbe and is hereby authorized, subject to the approval of the
Reserve Bank of India, if any, and FEMA regulation and other applicable Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof forthe time being in
force) and such conditions as may be prescribed by any of the concerned authorities,
notwithstanding that the aggregate loans and guarantees to any bodies corporate and persons and
investment in securities of any bodies corporate exceeds the limits specified under Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013, readwith the applicable rules, circulars or clarifications there under:-

- To make/give from time to time any loan or loans to anybody ot bodies corporate, whether in

10
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India or outside,which may or may not be subsidiary (ies) of the Company or to any persons
as the Board may think fit, in pursuance of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any ordinance or statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) to
the extent of the following limits:

Investment in Overseas Subsidiary and Joint Venture of the company and Loans to Overseas
Subsidiaries and Joint Venture of the company, other Bodies Corporate or Persons upto USD
250,000/~ (US Dollar Two Lakh Fifty Thousand only).

- To Invest the Funds Of The Company:

The Chairperson informed that the company may invests its surplus funds time to time for different
purposes within the limit envisaged under section 186 read with rule 11 of companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013. The approval of the Shareholder is
hereby accorded to Board in accordance withsection 179(3) (e) of Companies Act, 2013.

-RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 179 (3) (¢) and subject to limit
envisaged under Section 186 read with rule 11 of companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act,2013 the consent of the Shareholder be and is hereby accorded
to Board for investment of surplus funds upto Rs.7,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crore Only) at any
time during the financial year 2022-23.1

-RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel (DIN: 01958033) Managing
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such other things, acts and deeds
etc. as may be required to complywith all formalities in this regard.|

11. To approve the increase in remuneration of Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel Din (01958033)
being Managing director of the company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution

as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with Part I and Section 1
of Part II of Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof), applicable clauses of the Articles
of Association of the Company and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
payment of remuneration to Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel Din (01958033) Managing Director of the
Company, on the terms and conditions including remuneration as mentioned below:

1 Basic Salary: Rs.1,000,000/- per month w.e.f. April 01, 2023

3 Free furnished accommodation with gas, electricity, water, furnishing,
servants, security, drivers etc.

4 Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred in India or abroad including

11
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hospitalization, nursing home and surgical charges for himself and family
subject to ceiling of one month salary in a year.

Reimbursements of travelling expenses with family to anywhere in India or

> abroad as per rules of the Company.

6 Medi claim Insurance Policy, premium and personal accidents not to exceed
Rs. 1,00,000/- per annum

8 Other benefits like Gratuity, Provident Fund, Leave etc. as applicable to the

employees of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for
revising the terms of remuneration payable to Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel, as may be fixed by the
Board from time to time on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial
year such that the remuneration payable to her shall not exceed Rs. 130,00,000 (Rupees One
Crore Thirty Lakhs Only) per year with effect from 01st April, 2023, on the terms and conditions,
as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, with
liberty to the Directors / Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors in
its meeting held on November 29, 2023 to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment in such manner as may be agreed between the Directors and Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai
Patel, such variation or increase in the aforesaid remuneration may be beyond the permissible
limits as under the relevant provisions of Section 196, 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant
to notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) dated 12 September 2018.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Ministty of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through its
notification dated 12 September 2018 under notified provisions of the Companies (Amendment)
Act, 2017 (Amendment Act, 2017) and amended schedule V of Companies Act, 2013.
Respectively to the same, the Central Government amends Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013
vide Notification dated 12th September, 2018 and amends Part I and Part II related to conditions
to be fulfilled for the Appointments and Remuneration of a Managing or Whole-time director or
a Manager without the approval of the Central Government but by the approval of members in
the general meeting via special resolution

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary
or desirable to give effect to this resolution and matters incidental thereto.”

12. Approval of regularizing the appointment of Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela
(holding DIN : 08242466), as “Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution
as a Special Resolution:

12
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act®), the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 |including any statutory modification(s) ot
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended from time to time and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be
required and subject to such conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed or imposed by
any of the authorities while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, approval of the
members be accorded for the regularizing the appointment as “Executive Director” with effect
from December, 2023, of Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela (holding DIN : 08242460),
appointed as “Additional Non Executive Director” on the Board by the Board at its Meeting held
on 13" March, 2023, for the period commencing from December, 2023 as set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including any Committee thereof) and
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things and to take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.

13. Approval of regularizing the appointment of Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar
(holding DIN : 07052896), as “Executive Director”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act®), the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 |including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended from time to time and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be
required and subject to such conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed or imposed by
any of the authorities while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, approval of the
members be accorded for the regularizing the appointment as “Executive Director” with effect
from December, 2023, to Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar (holding DIN : 070528906),
appointed as “Additional Non Executive Director” on the Board by the Board at its Meeting held
on 13" March, 2023, for the period commencing from December, 2023 as set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including any Committee thereof) and
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things and to take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.

13
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14. Approval of regularizing the appointment of Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant (holding
DIN: 01004618), as “Non Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

—RESOLVED THAT Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant (holding DIN: 01004618) who was
appointed as an Additional Non- Executive Director, pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of next Annual General Meeting and for the
appointment of whom, the Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, along with
deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- which is refundable on confirmation of the appointment and pursuant
to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for the appointment of and terms of remuneration payable to, including the
remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during
the tenure of appointment of Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant (holding DIN: 01004618), as a
Director of the Company, designated as Non- Executive Director & Purchase Manager, on the
terms and conditions, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening
this meeting, with liberty to the Directors / Nomination and Compensation Committee to alter
and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed
between the Directors and Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant.

15. Approval of regularizing the appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel (holding DIN:
00348305), as “Non Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

—RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel (holding DIN: 00348305) who was appointed
as an Additional Non- Executive Director, pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
and who holds office up to the date of next Annual General Meeting and for the appointment of
whom, the Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, along with deposit of Rs.
1,00,000/- which is refundable on confirmation of the appointment and pursuant to the
provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the
appointment of and terms of remuneration payable to, including the remuneration to be paid in
the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment
of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel (holding DIN: 00348305), as a Director of the Company, designated
as Non- Executive Director & Purchase Manager, on the terms and conditions, as set out in the

14




TEMBO

Powcering Aheoid

13th Annual General Meeting
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, with liberty to the
Ditectors / Nomination and Compensation Committee to alter and vary the terms and conditions
of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed between the Directors and Mrs. Smita
Sanjay Patel.

16. Regularisation of additional director, Mr. Karan Shinde by appointing him as
Independent Director of the company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

Appointment of Mr. Karan Shinde (DIN: 10065699) as an Independent Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV
and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Appointment
and

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), on
the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board
of Directors for appointment of Mr. Karan Shinde (DIN: 10065699) as an Additional Director in
the capacity of an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. March 13, 2023, who has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing

Regulations and is eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in

writing in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act and who holds office as such up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a period of five years
with effect from December, 2023 till December 30, 2028.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and ais hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable
or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

17. Regularisation of Additional Director, Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe by appointing him as
Independent Director of the company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

Appointment of Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe (DIN: 10236412) as an Independent Director of the
Company:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV
and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Appointment
and

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), on
the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board
of Directors for appointment of Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe (DIN: 10236412) as an Additional
Director in the capacity of an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. March 13, 2023, who
has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing

Regulations and is eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in

writing in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act and who holds office as such up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a period of five years
with effect from December, 2023 till December 30, 2028.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and ais hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable
or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

18. To increase the overall managerial remuneration of the Directors of the company. To
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approval of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase the overall limit of managerial
remuneration payable beyond specified limits under Section 197 of Companies Act 2013 in
respect of any financial year as per notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
dated 12 September 2018 under notified provisions of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017
(Amendment Act, 2017) and amended schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 thereby Part I and
Part II related to conditions to be fulfilled for the Appointments and Remuneration of a
Managing or Whole-time director or a Manager without the approval of the Central Government
but by the approval of members in the general meeting via special resolution .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any Financial Year, the Company has no profits or
profits are inadequate, the overall managerial remuneration paid to Directors shall not exceed Rs.
5,64,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore and Sixty Four Lakhs Only).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
Committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorised
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign the requisite forms / documents and to do all such acts, deeds and
things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect
to the aforesaid resolution.”

19. Reclassification of individuals belonging to Promoters and Promoter Group of the
company as Public Shareholders of the company.

To consider and approve reclassification of individual belonging to Promoters and Promoter
Group of the Company and in this regard to consider and fit to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Regulation 31A (2) read with Regulation 31A (7) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (Including any amendments made thereto) (hereinafter referred to as “Listing
Regulations”) or any other applicable provisions of Listing Regulations and other applicable laws, and
subject to approval from National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“Stock Exchanges”) and such
other authorities as may be required and pursuant to other laws and regulations, as may be applicable
from time to time (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being
in force), consent of the members of the company be and is hereby given to reclassify the following
person from “Promoter Category” to Public Category” since the person is neither involved in the
management nor holding any controlling stake in the Company. None of the aforesaid person has
entered into any Shareholders Agreement with the Company and they have not got any Veto Rights
or Special Information Rights or Special Rights as to Voting power or Control of the Company:

St No | Name of the | No. of Equity Shares | % of the total Equity
Entity/ Company/individual Held Capital

1 TARUNA PIYUSH PATEL 1038750 9.35%

2 PIYUSH JASHBHAI PATEL 568750 5.12%

3 RUSHIL PIYUSH PATEL - -

4 PRIYANKA PIYUSH PATEL - -

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT it is hereby confirmed that

i the aforesaid individual in the group do hold more than 10% of the paid-up Capital of the
Company.

ii. the shareholding of the aforesaid Promoter / Promoter Group is only upto 14.47% of the
equity share capital of the Company.

iii. the aforesaid persons has not and will continue to not exercise direct or indirect control over
the Company.

iv. No director of the above said person has been or would be appointed as key managerial
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personnel of the Company.
V. No special right was even held and would not be ever held by the above reclassified above said
person / entity/Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Board
or the officers authorised by the Board in this regard be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be necessary or expedient and to settle any questions, difficulties or
doubts that may arise in this regard without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or
approval of the members of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above applicant confirmed that all the conditions specified in
sub-clause (i) to (vii) of clause (b) of sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 31A of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been
complied with and also confirmed that post re-classification from “Promoter and Promoter Group”
to “Public”, shall continue to comply with conditions mentioned Regulation 31A of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon receipt of requisite approvals, the Company shall effect such
reclassification in the Shareholding Pattern of the Company from immediate succeeding “quarter” as
per Regulation 31 of Listing Regulations and in all other records of the Company and shall make such
applications, intimations, disclosure and/or filings as may be relevant or necessary from such date, as
may be appropriate.

RESOLVE FURTHER THAT Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel (Name of Chairman & Managing Director),
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign any
document(s) or do any or all such acts, deeds and things as they may, in their absolute discretion,
deem necessary or desirable, and to settle any question(s), difficulty or doubt that may arise, in order
to give effect to the above resolution for and on behalf of the Company.”

By order of the Board of Directors TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL)
Managing Director DIN- 01958033

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 29" November, 2023
Registered Office:- Plot No- PAP D- 146 / 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai-400705

NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the aforesaid business is annexed herewith.
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2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE, THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY MUST BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3. The instrument of proxy in order to be effective should be deposited at its registered office of
the company not later than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

4. In terms of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members
not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholders.

5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Annual
General Meeting are requested to forward a certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting either to the Company in advance
or submit the same at the venue of the General Meeting.

6. Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel retires by rotation and being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

7. Details of Directors secking appointment / reappointment at the 13th Annual General
Meeting in pursuance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are given as an Annexure to the
Notice.

8. The relevant Statement made pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting, set out in the Notice, is
enclosed hereto and forms part of the Notice.

9. Book Closure for Final Dividend:

Pursuant to provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement, the
Register of Members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 16th December 2023 to 22th
December 2023 (Both days inclusive) and accordingly, Final Dividend on Equity Shares as
recommended by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year 2022-2023, if approved at the
meeting, will be payable to those eligible members whose names appeared.
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a. As Beneficial Owners, as on 15th December, 2023 as per the list to be furnished by National
Securities Depository I.td. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) I.td. (CDSL) in respect
of shates held in Dematerialized form, and

b. As Members in the Register of Members of the Company as on 15th December, 2023 in
respect of shares held in Physical Form, after giving effect to all valid share transfers in physical
form lodged with the Company or its Registrar & Transfer Agents (R&TA) on or before 15th
December, 2023.

10.  Nomination:

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, Members/Beneficial Owners are entitled to make nomination
in respect of Shares held by them in Form No. SH-13. Holders of shares in single name and physical
form are advised to make nomination in respect of their holding in the Company by submitting duly
completed form No SH-13 with the Company and to their respective depository in case of shares
held in electronic form. Joint Holders can also use nomination facility for shares held by them.

The Nomination form can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.nut-clamps.com
under Section “Investors”.

11.  Non-Resident Members:

Non Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Registrar and Transfer Agents, immediately

of:

- Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

- Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type,
account number, IFSC Code, MICR No. and address of the bank, if not furnished eatlier, to
enable Corporation to remit dividend to the said Bank Account directly.

12, In-terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, read together with Rules made there
under electronic copy of the Annual Report and the notice of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company along with attendance slip and proxy form are being sent to all the members whose email
IDs ate tregistered with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes,
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same on our e-mail ID cs@sakethexim.com
For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the above documents
are being sent in the permitted mode.

13.  Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend AGM are
requested to send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to

attend and vote at AGM

14. Members desiring any information relating to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company well in advance so as to enable management to keep the information ready.
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15, Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses to the Company immediately.
Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to advise change of addresses to their
Depository Participants.

16. Members are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided on the attendance slip
annexed to proxy form and handover the slip at the entrance of the meeting hall.

17. Members may also note that the notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report will also be available on the Company‘s website for their download (https://www.tembo.in).
The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company‘s Registered
Office at Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Tutbhe, Navi Mumbai-400705, during office
hours on working days except Monday between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. for inspection. Even after
registering for E-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical
form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost.

18.  With reference to Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rule 2015 your Company is listed on NSE is required to provide e-voting process for the
consolidation of resolution, proposed at the General Meeting.

19.  All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the explanatory statement is open
for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days except
on Saturdays and Sundays prior to the date of the meeting between 11.00 a.m. to 4.00 pm.

20.  This Notice is being sent by electronic mode (via e-mail) to those members, whose name
appeats in the register of members/list of beneficial owners maintained by National Securities
Depository Limited (“NSDL”)/Central Depository Setvices (India) Limited (“CDSL”) as on 24th
November, 2023 provided by Bigshare Services Private Limited (RTA). Members may note that this
Notice is also available on Company’s website viz. www.tembo.in A person who is not a Member on
the cut-off date should accordingly treat the Notice as for information purposes only.

21.  This Notice is being sent electronically (via e-mail) to all Members whose e-mail addresses are
registered with Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (‘RTA’) or the Depositories.

22, Members whose e-mail addresses are not registered with RTA and the Depositories, are
required to provide their email IDs and other necessary details as per below format to the Company
or RTA, on or before 5:00 p.m. on 29th November, 2023 pursuant to which, any Member may
receive on the e-mail ID provided by the Member this Notice and the procedure for remote e-
voting:

Name of First Shareholder

Name of Second Shareholder

(In case joint shareholder)

Permanent Account No. (PAN)

Beneficiary Id/Client Id
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No. Share held

Email Id

Mobile No

Address

Note: Kindly provide aforesaid details through email at cs@sakethexim.com/info@nsdl.co.in

23.  In compliance with the provisions of Sections 108 and 110 of the Act and Rules 20 and 22 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”), Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and as per MCA circulars the
Company is pleased to provide voting by electronic means (“E-Voting”) only to its Members, to
enable them to cast their votes electronically. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL to
provide e-voting facility to its Members. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of
share registered in the names of members on 15" December, 2023.

24. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. ILogin to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

25, The Company will issue necessary advertisements in the newspaper/ e-newspaper having all
India circulation and the newspaper circulating in the District where registered office of the
Company is situated for the information of Members whose e-mail addresses are not available in the
records of RT'A and Depositories.

26.  The Communication of the assent / dissent to the Special Resolutions proposed in the Notice
would take place only through remote e-voting.

27.  The voting period will commence on Tuesday 19th December, 2023 at 9:30 am (IST) and
ends on Thursday, the 21th December, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. for the Members exercising their vote
through electronic voting. The e-voting module shall be disabled by National Securities Depository
Limited (‘NSDL) for voting thereafter.

28.  The results of the remote e-voting will be declared on 24™ December, 2023, by the Scrutinizer
and will be furnished to the National Stock Exchange India Limited and will also be uploaded on
the Company’s website www.nutclamp.com.

The instructions for sharcholders voting electronically are as under:
()The e-voting period begins on Tuesday 19th December, 2023 at 9:30 am (IST) and ends on

Thursday, the 21* December, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. During this period Shareholders of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 15th
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December, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL
for voting thereafter.

(i1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evoting.nsdl.com.
(iii) Click on Shateholdets / Members

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of sharcholders Login Method

Individual If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
Shareholders holding [ website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
securities in  demat https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
mode with NSDL. the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider -
NSDLand you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS”Portal or click
athttps://esetvices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Sharcholder/Membet’ section. A new screen
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will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digitdemat
account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options
available against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their
Shareholders holding | user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
securities in demat without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
mode with CDSL are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and
click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL.
Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/FasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user
will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in
progress.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
Shareholders (holding | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
securities in  demat | Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
mode) login through | option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
their depository | authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available
participants against company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period ot joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

| Login type | Helpdesk details
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Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free
no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

CDSL contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

securities in demat mode with helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.
Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL esetvices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
demat account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
12%6%6%% then your user 1D is IN30Q*F* 2¥Hkk,

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is ]2¥wifticimiok
then your user 1D is ] 2Frbrstiotiotobor

¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with
Physical Form. the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user 1D is 101456001 ***

5. Your password details are given below:

a)  If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.

b)  If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter
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the ‘initial password” and the system will force you to change your password.

¢)  How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i)  If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account numbet/folio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on
e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
S. Cast your vote by sclecting appropriate options ie. assent or dissent, verify/modify the

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.
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6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional sharcholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to acs.gaurangshah@gmail.com<Please mention the e-mail ID of Scrutinizer>
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request to (Ms. Sarita Mote of
NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in/ SaritaM@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this
notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@sakethexim.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID
or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
cs@sakethexim.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting and
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.
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29. The Board of Directors has appointed M/S. GMS & CO.,, company secretary in practicing (Membetship
No. 32581) as scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote voting process in a fair
transparent manner.

30. In case the Company is unable to pay dividend to any Member directly in their bank account through
Electronic Clearing Services or any other means due to non-registration of Electronic Bank Mandate, the
Company shall dispatch the dividend warrants to such member at the earliest once the normalcy is restored.

31. Pursuant to Finance Act 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of shareholders w.e.f. 1stApril,
2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to members at prescribed
rates. For the prescribed rates for various categories the members are requested to refer tothe Finance Act,
2020 and amendments thereof. The members are requested to update their PAN with the company and
depository participants. However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payableto a resident individual
shareholder if the total dividend to be received during FY 23-24 does not exceed Rs.5000/-.

A resident individual shareholder with PAN who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a yearly
declaration in Form 15G/15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at Company‘s website:-
https://www.tembo.in/ by 15" Decvember, 2023 (up to 6.00 p.m. IST). Shareholders are requested to note that
in case their PAN is not registered, the tax will be deducted at a higher rate of 20%.

Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between India and their country of
residence subject to providing necessary documents i.e. No Permanent Establishment and Beneficial
Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate, Form 10F, any other document which may be
required to avail the tax treaty benefits by sending to Company‘s website:- https://www.tembo.in/. The
said declarations need to be submitted by 29" November, 2023 (up to 6.00 p.m. IST).

On the said link, the user shall be prompted to select / share the following information to register

theirrequest:-
a. Select the company (Dropdown)
b. Folio / DP-Client ID
C. PAN
d. Financial year (Dropdown)
e. Form selection
f. Document attachment — 1 (PAN)
g. Document attachment — 2 (Forms)
h. Document attachment — 3 (Any other supporting document)

32. Incomplete and/or unsigned forms and declarations will not be considered by the Company. All
communications/ queries in this respect should be addressed to the company, by email to
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https://www.tembo.in/ and Exemption Forms if forwarded to this email id will not be considered for

the purpose of processing. Shareholders who have uploaded exemption forms (valid in all respect) on
theportal are also required to forward the original form to the Company.

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the AGM of the Company Pursuant to
Regulation 36(3)of the (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015

Name of the Director MR. SHALIN SANJAY PATEL
DIN 08579598
Date of Birth 23/05/1995

Date of Appointment of the Board 31/08/2020

Brief Resume, Qualification and| Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel, aged 30 years, isan Executive Director of
nature ofexpertise in functional areas | our Company. He holds Bachelor of Engineering in computer
Engineering From MumbaiUniversity and has also completed the
masters of science in computer science from University at Albany,
New York, USA. He has vast expertise and knowledge of computer
hardware and software systems and specializes in software
engineering. Study in mathematics and physics had excellently
added to his training in computer engineering. He has rich
experience in improving sales.

Directorship  in  other  Public| Saketh Seven star Industries Limited

Companies

Membership/Chairmanship of | NIL
Committee of other Public
Companies

No. of Shares held in the Company NIL
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following explanatory statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sets out all material facts
relating tospecial business mentioned in the accompanying notice for convening the AGM of the Company.

Item No. 8 and 9

Keeping in view the existing and future financial requirements to support its business operations, the Company
may needadditional funds. For this purpose, the Company may, from time to time, raise finance from various Banks
and/or Financial Institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other
persons/ individuals as may be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company‘s bankers in ordinary course of business) may exceed the
aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company. Hence it is proposed to increase the maximum
borrowing limits from Rs. 200 crores to Rs. 225 Crores for the Company. Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more thanthe aggregate amount of the paid-up capital
of the Company and its free reserves at any one time except with the consent ofthe members of the Company in a
general meeting. In order to facilitate securing the borrowing made by the Company, itwould be necessary to
create charge on the assets or whole or part of the undertaking of the Company. Further, Section 180(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 provides for the power to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole
of the undertaking of the Company subject to the approval of members in the General Meeting, which
authorisation is also proposed to be increased from Rs. 200 crores to Rs. 225 Crores for the Company. Hence, the
Special Resolution at Item No.8 and 9 of the Notice is being proposed, since the same exceeds the limits provided
under Section 180(1) (a) & 180(1)(c) of the Act. The Directors recommend the Special Resolution as set out at Item
No. 8 and 9 of the accompanying Notice, for members‘approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

Item No. 10

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term strategic and

business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the same by making
investment

- In Subsidiary or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to Subsidiary as and when

required. Pursuant to the provisions of section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made

there under, and the FEMA regulation the Company needs to obtain prior approval of shareholders /

members by way of special resolution passed at the General Meeting in case the amount of investment,

loan, guarantee or secutity proposedto be made through foreign commitment exceed USD 100000/~ in a

Financial year even if it is within 400% ofthe net-worth as per the last audited balance sheet subject to

RBI prior approval. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to obtain approval

of shareholders by way of special resolution as contained in the notice of the Annual General Meeting

for an amount not exceeding USD 250000 (Two Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) for Investment in

Opverseas Subsidiary and Joint Venture of the company and Loans to Overseas Subsidiaries and Joint

Venture of the company, other Bodies Corporate or Persons i.e 315t Decemberevery year.
- The Chairperson informed that the company may invests its surplus funds time to time for different
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purposeswithin the limit envisaged under section 186 read with rule 11 of companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013. The approval of the Shareholder is hereby
accorded to Board in accordance with section 179(3) (¢) of Companies Act, 2013 for investment
of surplus funds upto Rs.700,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crore Only) at any time duting the financial
year 2023-24.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of other officials
of the Company as contemplated in the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is, in any way,
financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution.

Item No. 11:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with Part I and Section I of Part II of Schedule V and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof),
applicable clauses of the Articles of Association of the Company and recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, increase in remuneration to Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel Din (01958033)
Managing Director of the Company is presented for consideration of the members and for approval.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set out at item no. 13 for approval of members as Special
resolution

The Particulars of the information, pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V, Part I, Section II, clause
(A) of the Act are as under:

1.  General information:

a)  Nature of Industry:

Engaged in

i) Manufacture of fabricated metal products except machinery and equipment and
i)  Trading in Fabricated metal products except machinery and equipment.

b)  Date or expected date of commencement of Commercial Production:
Not applicable (Company is an existing company).

c) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus:

Not applicable
d) Financial performance based on given indicators:
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Standalone
For Financial Year Ended
(Lakhs)
31 March 31* March
2022 2021
Total Revenue 25,025.29 17544.80
Less: Total Expenditure 24,234.48 17086.12
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Profit before Tax 790.81 458.68
Less: Provision for Tax -208.60 -114.16
Profit/ (loss) After Tax 582.21 344.52

e) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any:

The Company has total investments of Rs 3262538/- in wholly-owned foreign subsidiaries Tembo Global LLC.
2. Information about the appointee:

a)  Background details:

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel has total experience of 40 years and is results-oriented. He is driven to manage costs and
establish strategic, mutually beneficial partnerships and relationships with users, vendors, and service providers.
Adept at creating strategic alliances with organization leaders to effectively align with and support key business
initiatives. Excel at building and retaining high-performance teams by hiring, developing, and motivating skilled
professionals. He holds Bachelor’s degree in Commerce from University of Mumbai. He is associated with the
Company since incorporation.

b)  Past remuneration:

Period Total Rupees (p.a)
FY 2022-2023 42,00,000
FY 2021-2022 42,00,000

c)  Remuneration proposed:

1 Basic Salary: Rs.10,00,000/- pet month w.e.f. April 01, 2023

3 Free furnished accommodation with gas, electricity, water, furnishing, servants, security, drivers etc.

4 | Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred in India or abroad including hospitalisation, nursing
home and surgical charges for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month salary in a year.

5 Reimbursements of travelling expenses with family to anywhere in India or abroad as per rules of the
Company.

6 Medi claim Insurance Policy, premium and petsonal accidents not to exceed Rs. 1,00,000/- pet
annum

8 Other benefits like Gratuity, Provident Fund, Leave etc. as applicable to the employees of the
Company.

d) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and
person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin):

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel has total experience of 40 years and is results-oriented. He is driven to manage costs and
establish strategic, mutually beneficial partnerships and relationships with users, vendors, and service providers.
Adept at creating strategic alliances with organization leaders to effectively align with and support key business
initiatives. Excel at building and retaining high-performance teams by hiring, developing, and motivating skilled
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professionals. He holds Bachelor's degree in Commerce from University of Mumbai. He is associated with the
Company since incorporation.

The Key responsibility handled by him in the company:-

1. Develop and execute the company’s business strategies in order to attain goals

2. Provide strategic advice to the board and Chairperson

3. Prepare and implement comprehensive business plans

4. Plan cost-effective operations and market development activities

5.Establish company policies and legal guidelines

6. Build long term, trusting relationships with shareholders, business partners and authorities

7. Oversee the company’s financial performance, investments and other business ventures

8. Supervise the work of executives providing guidance and motivation to drive maximum performance

9. Ensure a positive work environment

10. Ensure performance appraisal, training and professional development activities

10. Reward performance, prevent issues and resolve problems

11. Execute public speaking and represetational apperances in a professional manner

12. Analyze problematic situations and occurrences and provide solutions to ensure company survival and growth
13. Further develop and enhance company culture

e)  Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel
[or other director], if any:

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel has a relationship with the Company as Managing Director. He holds 11.27% of shares
of the Company and Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel who is the Non Executive Director of the Company is wife of Mr.
Sanjay Jashbhai Patel and Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel Executive Director of the company is son of Mr. Sanjay
Jashbhai Patel.

None of the Ditectors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives, except Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai
Patel, Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel and Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel is in any way concerned or interested, in the said
resolution.

Accordingly, approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of special resolution as set out in
Item No. 13 of this Notice.

Item No. 12

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela (holding DIN :
08242466) as an Additional Director with effect from 13" March, 2023 putsuant to provisions of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, who shall hold the office of Director up to the date of the ensuing General Meeting.

The Company has received from Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela, a consent in writing to act as Director in
form DIR -2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
intimation in Form DIR-8in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the
effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received a notice in writing from shareholder along with the requisite deposit pursuant to Section

160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela for the office of a Executive
Director, to be appointedas such under the provisions of Section 149 of the Act.
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In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela, who is proposed to be appointed as an Executive
Ditector of the Company with effect from 22™ December, 2023 will be of immense value to the Company
considering his vast experience, his presence on the Board

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela as a Executive Director setting out
the termsand conditions shall be placed at the meeting for inspection by the members and shall also be available for
inspection at theregistered office / corporate office of the Company duting business houts.

Further, as the roles and responsibilities of Executive Directors, it is proposed that Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai
Waghela be paidsitting fees, within the limits prescribed under the Act and Rules there under and as approved by
the Board of Directors ofthe Company, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board or any Committee thereof and
reimbursement of any expenses forparticipation in the board and other meetings.

Further, as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2, brief profile of Mr. Kaushik Maheshbhai Waghela is provided
below in Table A:

Table A Brief Profile
Age 40 years
Quualifications 4. MBA from ICFAI Business School

5. BAF (Accounting, Finance, Banking &
Insurance) From KES College, Mumbai
Hxperience He has around Ten years of extensive experience in
the areas of Capital Market, Proprietary trading
Client Servicing, Business Development, Peopld
Management and General Administration.
He has experience in managing Broking business
and adept at building and maintaining healthy
business relations with Corporate Clients and
external agencies like Agents, Brokers, Banks,
Financial Institutions, etc
Terms and Conditions of appointment Appointed as Executive Director on terms and
conditions as mentioned in the draft letter of]
appointment as placed before the meeting.

Details of remuneration No remuneration except the sitting fee as permitted
under
the Companies Act, 2013

Date of first appointment 13" March, 2023

Shareholding in the Company Nil

Relationship with other director/Manager and otherNA

KMP

Number of meetings attended from the date of [Nil
appointment till the date of Notice of this AGM

Directorships of other Board Nil
Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of Nil
other
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Board

ITEM 13

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar (holding DIN :
07052896) as an Additional Director with effect from 13" March, 2023 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, who shall hold the office of Director up to the date of the ensuing General Meeting.

The Company has received from Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar, a consent in writing to act as Director in
form DIR -2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
intimation in Form DIR-8in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the
effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received a notice in writing from shareholder along with the requisite deposit pursuant to Section
160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar for the office of a Executive
Director, to be appointedas such under the provisions of Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar, who is proposed to be appointed as an Executive
Ditector of the Company with effect from 22" December, 2023 will be of immense value to the Company
considering his vast experience, his presence on the Board

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar as a Executive Director setting out
the termsand conditions shall be placed at the meeting for inspection by the members and shall also be available for
inspection at theregistered office / corporate office of the Company during business hours.

Further, as the roles and responsibilities of Executive Directors, it is proposed that Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar
Talwar be paidsitting fees, within the limits prescribed under the Act and Rules there under and as approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board or any Committee thereof and
reimbursement of any expenses forparticipation in the board and other meetings.

Further, as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2, brief profile of Mr. Raman Neresh Kumar Talwar is provided
below in Table A:

Table A Brief Profile
Age 42 years
Qualifications 1. IIM Kozhikode Alumni
2. Post Graduate Diploma in Corporate
Finance & Investment banking from Columbia
University
3. Bachelor's degree in Law

4. LL.M in Corporate Law & Taxation.
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Experience He has around two decade of extensive experience
in the area of Capital Market, Business
Management and Strategy, Corporate Iinance,
Private Equity & Investment Banking, and
identifying new market opportunities. He has been
involved in restructuring of debt and equity linked
instruments, strategic acquisitions, joint ventures
and  private  equity  placement,  structured
transactions, and Mergers & Acquisitions.

He has been associated with companies of repute
like IFCI Financial Services Ltd. ("IFCI") and
Religare Securities Ltd. ("Religare") as VP &
Regional Head. While in IFCI he spearheaded
functioning of 5 branches & more than 35
Business Partners (Franchisee) across Northern
Region and while in Religare, he was instrumental
in Business development of Northern Region with
the key responsibility of handling 52 Branches &
over 450 Business Partner across region with aj
'Team size of more than 300 People

Terms and Conditions of appointment Appointed a Non- Executive Director on terms
and conditions as mentioned in the draft letter of]
appointment as placed before the meeting.

Details of remuneration No remuneration except the sitting fee as permitted
under
the Companies Act, 2013

Date of first appointment 12" July, 2023

Shareholding in the Company INil

Relationship with other director/Manager and otherNA

IKMP

Number of meetings attended from the date of  [Nil
appointment till the date of Notice of this AGM

Directorships of other Board Nil
Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of [Nl
other
Board

Item No. 14

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant (holding DIN: 01004618) as an
Additional Director with effect from 14th July, 2023 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, who shall hold the office of Director up to the date of the ensuing General Meeting.

The Company has received from Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant, a consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR -2
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation in Form
DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not
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disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received a notice in writing from shareholder along with the requisite deposit pursuant to Section
160 of the Act, proposing the candidature of Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant for the office of Non- Executive Director,
to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant, who is proposed to be appointed as Non-Executive
Director of the Company with effect from 22° December, 2023 will be of immense value to the Company considering
his vast experience, his presence on the Board

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant as Non- Executive Director setting out the
terms and conditions shall be placed at the meeting for inspection by the members and shall also be available for
inspection at the registered office / corporate office of the Company during business hours.

Further, as the roles and responsibilities of Non- Executive Directors, it is proposed that Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant
be paid sitting fees, within the limits prescribed under the Act and Rules there under and as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board or any Committee thereof and reimbursement of
any expenses for participation in the board and other meetings.

Further, as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2, brief profile of Mr. Shabbir Husain Merchant is provided below in
Table A:

Table A Brief Profile
Age 45 years
Qualifications MBA (Finance) - ICFAI Business School, Hyd.

LLB - K C Law College, Mumbai

B.Com - Jai-Hind College, Mumbai

ICSE- Christ Church High School

Experience He has wvast expertise and knowledge and
experience as mention below:-

1. Galadati Investments L.L.C — Alliance Capital &
Investments L.L..C DUBAI- Financial Analyst

- Seeking Investment opportunities

- Capital Raising and M&A Advisory

- Identifying and executing strategies which
offer superior risk return characteristics

- Dual market research for the
Dubai/Indian Stock Market

- Gearing up for various IPO and private
placement deals in the Global Market

- Developing strategies for execution in the
Futures & Options Market
(Stocks/Currencies/Bullion)
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2. HDFC Bank Limited (Financial Institution &
Government Business Group)-Bombay

Project Title- “Six Sigma — The IPO (Initial Public
Offering) Process Flow

- From the Banker’s to the Issue end

-To streamline the IPO process flow from the
Bankers to the Issue end

-To pitch in for new clients (i.e. where HDIFC bank|
gets appointed as the Bankers to the Issue for the
forthcoming IPO)

-To regulate the movement and point out the
discrepancies involved

-To understand the other Bankers process flow for
the particular Issue

-To negotiate with the Syndicate Members and
grab in deals for the Issue currently in the market

3. ICICI BANK Ltd.  (E - Banking — Infinity
Department)-Bombay

-Product development and Process up gradation
-Six Sigma — complain analysis

-Initiated the I- Kit process

-Initiated and successfully implemented the RBI —
BT process

-Supervision of Internet/Mobile/Phone Bk.
Operations

-Data creation and uploading of file

Terms and Conditions of appointment

Appointed as Executive Director on terms and
conditions as mentioned in the draft letter of
appointment as placed before the meeting.

Details of remuneration

No remuneration except the sitting fee as permitted
under the Companies Act, 2013

Date of first appointment

14th July, 2023

Shareholding in the Company Nil
Relationship with other director/Managerand ~ [N.A

other

IKMP

Number of meetings attended from the date of (10 (Twelve)

appointment till the date of Notice of this AGM

Directorships of other Board

B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of

INil
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other
Board

Item No. 15

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel (holding DIN: 00348305) as an
Additional Director with effect from 30" January, 2023 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, who shall hold the office of Director up to the date of the ensuing General Meeting.

The Company has received from Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel, a consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR -2
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation in Form
DIR-8in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is
not disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received a notice in writing from shareholder along with the requisite deposit pursuant to Section
160 ofthe Act, proposing the candidature of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel for the office of a Non- Executive Director,
to be appointedas such under the provisions of Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel, who is proposed to be appointed as an Non-Executive
Director of the Company with effect from 22™ December, 2023 will be of immense value to the Company
considering his vast experience, his presence on the Board

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel as a Non- Executive Director setting out the
terms and conditions shall be placed at the meeting for inspection by the members and shall also be available for
inspection at theregistered office / corporate office of the Company during business hours.

Further, as the roles and responsibilities of Non- Executive Directors, it is proposed that Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel
be paidsitting fees, within the limits prescribed under the Act and Rules there under and as approved by the Board
of Directors of the Company, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board or any Committee thereof and
reimbursement of any expenses forparticipation in the board and other meetings.

Further, as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2, brief profile of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel is provided below in Table
A:

Table A Brief Profile
Age 03 years
Qualifications B.S.E. graduate from Anand, Gujarat
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Experience She has extensive experience in procurement of
materials and in presenting products features to
large audiences. Hardcore persuasion skill coupled
with innovative product demonstrations secures
continuous reasonable deals per month. Proven
relationship building  skills  backed by Post
Graduate Diploma in

International Business.

Terms and Conditions of appointment Appointed as Non- Executive Director on terms
and conditions as mentioned in the draft letter of
appointment as placed before the meeting.

Details of remuneration No remuneration except the sitting fee as permitted
under
the Companies Act, 2013
Date of first appointment 30" January, 2023
Shareholding in the Company Nil
Relationship with other director/Manager and otherMother of Director Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel and
KMP wife of Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel

Number of meetings attended from the date of [Nil
appointment till the date of Notice of this AGM

Directorships of other Board Nil
Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of Nil
other
Board

Item No. 16

Mzr. Karan Shinde is an Independent and Non- executive Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation. It is
proposed to appoint Mr. Karan Shinde as independent director in terms of Section 149 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement to hold office for a period of five years

consecutive years.

Notice in writing from member under sec. 160(1) of the Companies Act 2013 has been received along with a deposit of
Rs. 1,00,000/- proposing the appointment of Mr. Karan Shinde as independent director.

The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Karan Shinde to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to
Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. The Company has received a
declaration from Mr. Karan Shinde that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. In the opinion of the Board Mr. Karan Shinde
tulfill the conditions for appointment as Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Karan
Shinde are independent of the management.

Further, Mr. Karan Shinde is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the
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Companies Act, 2013 and have given their intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that they are not disqualified under sub section (2) of section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Copy of the draft letters for his appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions are
available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. on any
working day upto the date of the AGM.

Mr. Karan Shinde is interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 16 of the Notice with regard to their
respective appointments.

The relatives of Mr. Karan Shinde may be deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item No.
16 of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.

Except Mr. Karan Shinde none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

Item No. 17

Mz. Prakash Sanjay Karpe is an Independent and Non- executive Director of the Company not liable to retire by
rotation.It is proposed to appoint Mr. . Prakash Sanjay Karpe as independent director in terms of Section 149 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement to hold office for a
period of five years consecutive years.

Notice in writing from member under sec. 160(1) of the Companies Act 2013 has been received along with a deposit of
Rs. 1,00,000/- proposing the appointment of Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe as independent director.

The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe to act as Director in Form DIR-2
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. The Company has received
a declaration from Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. In the opinion of the Board Mr.
Prakash Sanjay Karpe fulfill the conditions for appointment as Independent Director as specified in the Companies
Act, 2013. Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe is independent of the management.

Further, Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and have given their intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that they are not disqualified under sub section (2) of section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Copy of the draft letters for his appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions are

available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. on any
working day upto the date of the AGM.

Mr. . Prakash Sanjay Karpe is interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 17 of the Notice with regard
to their respective appointments.

The relatives of Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe may be deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out respectively at
Item No. 17 of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.

Except Mt. Prakash Sanjay Karpe none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

Item 18

As per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, total managerial remuneration payable by the Company to its
directors, including managing director and whole-time director and its manager in respect of any financial year may be
given to maximum permissible limit as per the provisions laid down in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013,
provided that the same has been approved by the shareholders of the Company by way of Special Resolution.

Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the
Company in its meeting held on 29.11.2023 recommended to increase in overall limit of managerial remuneration
payable by the Company in respect of any financial year beyond specified limits under Section 197 and computed in the
manner laid down in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Where in any Financial Year, the Company has no profits or profits are inadequate, the overall remuneration to
Directors shall not exceed Rs. 5,64,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore and Sixty Four Lakhs Only).

The Particulars of the information, pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V, Part II, Section 11, clause (A) of the Act
are as under:

1. GENERAL INFORMATION:

a) Nature of Industry:

Engaged in

1) Manufacture of fabricated metal products except machinery and equipment and
ii) Trading in Fabricated metal products except machinery and equipment.

b) Date or expected date of commencement of Commercial Production:

Not applicable (Company is an existing company).
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9) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the prospectus:
Not applicable
d) Financial performance based on given indicators:
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Standalone
For Financial Year FEnded
(Lakhs)
31 March 31" March
2022 2021
Total Revenue 25,025.29 17544.80
Less: Total Expenditure 24.234.48 17086.12
Profit before Tax 790.81 458.68
Less: Provision for Tax -208.60 -114.16
Profit/ (loss) After Tax 582.21 344.52
e) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any:

The Company has total investments of Rs 3262538/ - in wholly-owned foreign subsidiaries Tembo Global LLC.
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set out at item no. 18 for approval of members as Special
resolution

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives, except Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel,
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel and Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel, is in any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution.

Accordingly, approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of special resolution as set out in Item
No. 18 of this Notice.

Item No. 19

The Company had received the letter from the following petson falling under the category of promoters/promoter
Group of the Company requesting to be reclassified from the Category of “Promoters/Promoters Group” to “Public
Category”.

SrNo | Name of the | No. of Equity Shares | % of the total Equity
Entity/ Company/individual Held Capital
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1 TARUNA PIYUSH PATEL 1038750 9.35%
2 PIYUSH JASHBHAI PATEL 568750 5.12%
3 RUSHIL PIYUSH PATEL - -
4 PRIYANKA PIYUSH PATEL - -

The aforesaid Promoter/promoter group individual holds shareholding upto which constitutes 14.47% of the total
paid up capital of the Company. The aforesaid promoter/ promotet group person do not exetcise any control over the
Company and is not engaged in the management of the Company. The aforesaid person neither has representation on
the Board of Directors of the Company nor holds any key Management position in the Company. The Company also
not entered into any Shareholders Agreement with them. Further none of the aforesaid person has got any veto Rights
as to voting power or control of the Company. They do not have any Special Information Rights.

The aforesaid person have requested to the Company to reclassify them from being a “Promoter Category” to “Public
Category” Shareholder of the Company.

Based on the letter received from above promoter person, the matter was discussed by the Board of Director at their
meeting held on 10th November, 2023 and Board decided to get the above promoter/promoter group person
reclassified from the” Promoter Category” to “Public Category” with the approval of stock exchanges

Regulation 31A (2) read with Regulation 31 A (7) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,2015 (Including any amendments made thereto) (hereinafter referred to as
Listing Regulations”) is the main regulation which deals with reclassification of promoter shareholding in to public
Shareholding. It provides that the Stock exchanges allow reclassification of the status of promoter shareholders only if
the following main conditions are satisfied.

@) Upon receipt of a request from the concerned listed entity or the concerned Shareholders.

(i1) Upon receipt of all relevant evidence to be provided.

(i)  On NSE being satisfied with the Compliance of conditions mentioned in Regulation 31A.

Regulation 31A (7) (any other manner) means with the consent of the person wants to change reclassification.

A reclassification may also be permitted by the stock exchanges under the main Listing Regulation No, 31A (2) itself
read with the additional condition specified under the Regulation 31A (7) of Listing Regulation, The sum total of
conditions under the two sub regulations are as follows.

@) A request for reclassification to be made by the concerned listed entity or by the concerned sharcholders/ to
stock exchanges.

(i1) All relevant evidence to be provided.

@)  Reclassified promoter shall not directly or indirectly exercise control over the affair of company.

(iv)  Increase in the level of public shareholding pursuant to reclassification of promoters shall not be considered
towards achieving compliances with minimum public Shareholding requirement under Rule 19 A of the Securities
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contracts (Regulation) Rule, 1975 and

) The event of reclassification shall be disclosed to the Stock exchange as a material event in accordance with the
provisions of Listing Regulations.

All the conditions Specified under Regulation 31A (2) and 31 A (7) of Listing Regulation have been duly complied with
by the Company.

The Company’s case of reclassification of promoter is covered under Regulation 31A (2) of Listing Regulation.

Mz. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel, Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel and Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel, Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel, Non-Executive
Directot, none of the Directors, Key Managerial persons of the Company and their relatives is/are concerned or
interested in the resolution.

The Board therefore commends the Resolution no. 3 for approval of the members as Special Resolution.
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Route Map Registered office of the Company
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

We take immense pleasure by sharing with you about the performance of your company and
present the Annual Reportt for the financial year 2022-23.

We would like to state that your company is progressing to achieve new milestones in its journey
towards growth through total excellence. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED has
pursued business excellence through passion and expansion project successfully thereby improved its
cost competitiveness and profitability.

Your company engaged in varied product portfolio and a wide scope including jobbing,
machining, manufacturing and fabrication of various engineering goods, steel products, nuts,
bolts, various types of clamps, saddle hose clamps, various types of hangers, various types of
Bolts etc. Further our product portfolio includes all types of bathroom pipes, fittings, bathroom
accessories and sanitary wares and would be channeled for our business and future expansion, if
any. We have dedicated divisions for marketing different types of products and for different
geographical locations. The sales division and export division are responsible for marketing of
our products. All the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily activities and
are supervised regularly.

We would like to assure that we will continuously seek opportunities and make our best efforts
to contribute towards the growth and success of the organization.

We extend our sincere appreciation to our colleagues on the board for their wise and matured
counsel for the smooth functioning of the company. We would like to express our profound
gratitude to all our stakeholders, our customers, business associates, employees, bankers, vendors
and shatreholders who have reposed their trust in us and given us constant support.

With warm regards,
Your's sincerely,

Sd/-

Sanjay Patel,

Managing

Director,

Tembo Global Industries Limited
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CHAIRMAN'’S MESSAGE

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you to the 13th Annual General Meeting of your
Company and share with you the progress your Company has made, despite the several
challenges posed by the National & global economy.

While the economic climate throughout the industry has remained challenging during the 2 years gone
by, the period including the Fiscal Years 2022-23 and 2021-22 was a period of steady revival and
consolidation for us. During this period we faced major reforms like demonetization, shifting and
setting up our new manufacturing unit, e-Marketplace and implementation of GST. However,
learning from every situation and moving forward, we have kept up the developments in our
projects and also tried to evolve with the changing market.

Looking Ahead

As we step into new fiscal, with the powerful reforms mentioned above and a diverse customer
base across geographies, coupled with the learning’s of the last year, I am sure that your
Company will continue to consolidate and grow in the years to come. This is very evident from
orders bagged from various high value customers and new projects being developed as per
market requirements. The Company has taken up several initiatives to embrace growth by
aggressive business strategies and newbusiness models.

Concluding Note

I am confident that Tembo Global Industries Ltd, with its committed associates, excellent
customers, wide product range and strong and stable management team will continue to deliver
significant value toall its stakeholders in the years to come and will achieve every milestone in the
journey to success.

I would like to thank all our sharcholders, investors, employees, customers and all other
stakeholders, who have always stood by us. With our focused business strategy, dynamic
management team and a pool of professional talent, we are poised for growth.

I look forward to your continued support in the coming years to take this Company to the next
level ofgrowth and a Leader in Electronic Weighing Scales and Systems in India.

Yours Sincerely,

Sd/-

Sanjay Patel,
Chairman & Managing Director
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,

The Members,

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

( CIN: L.24100MH2010PL.C204331)

Regd. Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe,
Navi Mumbai-400705.

Your Directors delightfully presents the 13thAnnual Report on the business and operation of the Company
together with the Audited Financial Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2023.

1. FI IAL HIGHLIGHT
Particulars 2022/23 2021/22 2020-21
Revenue from Operation 2,498,164,125]| 1,732,598,755 | 1,046,240,980
Other Income 4,364,414 21,880,932 1,391,944
Total Income 2,502,528,540| 1,754,479,688 | 1,047,632,924
Operating, Depreciation and Other [2,389,610,511 | 1,666,159,689 | 978,054,758
Expenses
Administrative and Finance Cost 33,837,032 42,452,027 23,033,675
Total Expenses 2,423,447,543| 1,708,611,716 | 1,001,088,433
Profit before Tax and prior period (79,080,996 45,867,972 46,544,491
items
Less: Prior Period Expenses - - (257,931)
Profit before Tax 79,080,996 45,867,972 46,286,560
Less: Provision for Current Tax 21,568,000 12,000,000 12,400,000
Provision for Deferred Tax 707,798 583,967 655,305
Income Tax for carlier year - - 127,724
Profit After Tax 58,220,794 34,451,938 34,349,145

2.

STATE OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL AFFAIRS:-

During the year under review your Company's turnover of ‘Rs. 2,498,164,125 in the current year 2022-23 compared to
Rs.1,732,598,755  in the previous fiscal year 2021-22, registering an increase. The Turnover of the Companyfor the
year under review is stable.

The Board has taken all necessary steps to expand its activities by making new technologies andinnovations
and also by adding new services and products.

3. NATURE OF BUSINESS

Your Company was incorporated as SAKETH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED under the Companies Act, 1956
vide Certificate of Incorporation dated June, 16 2010 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra,
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Mumbai, India. Further, Your Company was converted from Private Limited to a Public Limited Company vide
shareholder’s resolution dated December 07, 2017 and consequently the name ofyour Company was changed to

-SAKETH EXIM LIMITEDI pursuant to a Certificate of Incorporation dated December 19th | 2017, The name
of the company was change to avail the benefit of aligning with the company famous brand —TEMBOI which is
globally familiar brand. Consequently the name of your Company was changed to -TEMBO GLOBAL

INDUSTRIES LIMITEDI pursuant to The Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated March 13th; 2020.The
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of my Company is 1.24100MH2010PL.C204331. TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED is in the business of vide range of production Our Company has a varied product
portfolio and a wide scope including jobbing, machining, manufacturing and fabrication of various engineering goods,
steel products, nuts, bolts, various types of clamps, saddle hose clamps, various types of hangers, various types of
Bolts etc. Further our product portfolio includes all types of bathroom pipes, fittings, bathroom accessories and
sanitary wares These products are used in the applications for Fire fighting, Plumbing, HVAC, Mechanical and
Electrical Installations.

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year the Company has not changed its business.
The company’s investment in its subsidiary/associate —

1. Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited is 15.40% Shate Capital of 750000 share @ Rs.10/- amounting to Rs.
75,00,000/-; in the financial year 2022-23

2. Tembo Global LLC up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100 amounting to 7,00,000 EGP in
the financial year 2022-23

3. Tembo USA INC with identification number 0450444698. The company was incorporated on 13th
December, 2019. The cost incurred for formation is $1000.- this company is dissolved as on 28™ May, 2022.

4. United Global Industries INC with identification number 1151696000002. The company was incorporated
on 15" May 2022. The cost incurred for formation is $1000.- this company is dissolved.

S. DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend for approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting paymentof final
dividend of 15% per equity share (Rs.1.5/- per equity shate) for the financial year ended March, 2023. The
Dividend will be paid in compliance with the applicable regulations.

The dividend will be paid to the members whose names appears in the Register of Members on 15" December,
2023 in respect of shares held in dematerialized form, it will be paid to the members whose names are furnished
by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited as beneficial owners
as on that date.

6. LISTING
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The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on SME Emerge Platform of NSE Limited w.e.f. 13TH

August, 2018. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on NSE Limited w.c.f. 23td April, 2021. The
Company is regular in payment of Annual Listing Fees. The Company has paid Listing fees up to the year 2023-24.

7. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

All the Equity Shares of the Company are in dematerialized form with the depositories as mentionedbelow:-

L. NSDL - National Securities Depository Limited

2. CDSL - Central Depository Services LtdThe ISIN No. allotted is INE869Y01010.
8. THE BOARD AND KMP :

(a) Composition of the Board of Directors :

The Company has following composition of the Board

1.Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel Managing Director and Executive Director

2.Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala ~ Executive and Non Independent Director

3.Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand Independent Director Non-ExecutiveDirector’

4.Mzt. Jehan Darayus Variava Independent Director Non-Executive Director

5.Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Non executive and Non Independent Director (Appointed as Additional
Director on 30" January, 2023)

6.Mr. Raman Talwar Additional Executive Director (Appointed as Additional Director on 13"
March, 2023)

7.Mr. Kaushik Waghela Additional Executive Director (Appointed as Additional Director on 13"
March, 2023)

8.Mr. Karan Shinde Additional Independent Director and Non-Executive Director’ (Appointed as
Additional Director on 13™ March, 2023)

9.Mzr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe Additional Independent Director and Non-Executive Director’ (Appointed

as Additional Director on 13th March, 2023)

10. Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant Additional Non executive Director and Non Independent Director
(Appointed as Additional Director on 14™ July, 2023)

11. Ms. Saloni Sanjay Pate CFO(KMP)

12. Ms. Tasneem Husain Marfatia Company Secretary (KMP)

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and Section 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,

2014 Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava (DIN: 07825744), Mr Jasbir Singh Anand (DIN: 08017248), re- appointed and

continue as Independent Directors of the Company.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company underSection

149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that they meet with the criteria of their independence laid down in
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Section 149(6) of the Act.

(b) Retirement by Rotation:-

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (DIN: 08579598), Director of the
Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered

himself for re-appointment.

The Board confirms that none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and necessary declaration has been obtained from all

the Directors in this regard.

(c) Appointment and Changes of Key Managerial Personnel during the Year

There is change in appointment of Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year 2022-23 as stated below:-

Sr. Name Date of | Date of cessation
No. Appointment

1 Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant | 20/12/2017 01/07/2023

2 Ms. Saloni Sanjay Patel 01/07/2023 }

9. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAI,  HARAASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPIACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAT) ACT, 2013. :-

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working
in premises and always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination
and harassment including sexual harassment

During the year ended 315t March, 2023, the Company has not received any complaint pertaining to sexual
harassment.

10. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:-

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any
other re-enactment(s) for the time being in force.

11. DECTARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-
Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a Director and

hereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every Financial Year, gives a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided under law.
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12. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

The information relating to remuneration of Directors and details of the ratio of the remuneration of each
Director to the median employee‘s remuneration and other details as required pursuant to section 197(12)of
the Act read along with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure.

13. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, the Board has Sixc Committees :- The Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Internal
Complaints Committee, Sexual Harassment Committee, Disaster Management committee. All
Committees, except the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Internal Complaints Committee and,
Sexual Harassment Committee consist of Independent Directors. Disaster Management committee was
formed to tackle with the COVID19 situation and reopening of the factory and office of the company.

(a) Audit Committee

The Board has constituted Audit Committee as requited under Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of
the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH Chairman
ANAND

MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member
MRS. FATEMA S. KACHWALA Member

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1. Oversight of my Company‘s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financialinformation
to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutoryauditors;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before

submission to my Board for approval, with particular reference to:

(@  Matters required to be included in the Director‘s Responsibility Statement to be includedin our Board‘s
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act;

()  Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment bymanagement;

(d  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

(¢  Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

()  Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

(@  Qualifications in the draft audit report.
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5 Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to myBoard for
approval;

6.  Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

7. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with relatedparties;

8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

9. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is

10.  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
1. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems;

12, Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the
internal control systems;

13.  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit;

14. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board;

15, Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scopeof audit as
Il as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

16.  To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debentureholders,
sharcholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

17. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing;

18, Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other personheading
the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,experience & background,
etc. of the candidate.

19.  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee as required underCompanies Act,
2013 and was re-constituted on 30" January, 2023. The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Chairman
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member
MRS. SMITA SANJAY PATEL Member
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(change due to appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel as on 30" January, 2023)

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is responsible for formulating the criteria for determining the qualifications,
attributes and Independence of a Director. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also
responsible for recommending to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. In line with the requirement, the Board has
adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Managementwhich is as follows.

Obijectives of the Policy

The objectives of this policy are as detailed below:

e To formulate the critetia for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for appointment of a Director (Executive / Non-Executive) and recommend to the
Board policies relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees.

e The policy also addresses the following items: Committee member qualifications; Committee member
appointment and removal; Committee structure and operations; and Committee reporting to the
Board.

e To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the Directors on the Board,;
e To devise a policy on Board diversity; and

e Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the boardof Directors their
appointment and removal.

¢ Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis
of the report of performance evaluation of independent Directors.

e To lay out remuneration principles for employees linked to their effort, performance and
achievement relating to the Company's goals.

Remuneration Policy

- The Company‘s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual
employees and the Company. Compensation philosophy is to align Directorsand Tembo Global Minds
with the business objectives, so that compensation is used as astrategic tool that helps the company to
recruit, motivate and retain highly talented individuals who are committed to my core values. We
believe that our compensation programs are integral to achieving our goals. Through its compensation
program, the Company endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance
workforce. The Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based
variable pay. Individual performance pay is determined by business performance of the Company. The
Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances (fixed component)
and performance incentives, commission (variable component) to its Chairman, Managing Director
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and other Executive Directors. Annual increments are decided by the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee within the salary scale approved by the Board and Shareholders.

(¢) Stakeholder Relationship Committee:-

- The Board has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee as required under Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(—Regulationsl).

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designatio
n
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Chairma
n
MR. SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL Member
MRS. FATEMA S. KACHWALA Member

Set forth below are the terms of reference of my Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

1. Considering and resolving grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security
holders;
2. Redressal of grievances of the security holders of my Company, including complaints in respect of

transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of my Company, etc.;

3. Allotment of Equity Shares, approval of transfer or transmission of equity shares, debenturesor any
other securities;

4. TIssue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.
5. Overseeing requests for dematerialization and re-materialization of shares; and
6. Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended

from time to time.

Investor Grievance R al Poli

The Company has adopted an internal policy for Investor Grievance handling, reporting andsolving.

(d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:-

-The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted by our Directors videresolution dated
December 29, 2020 pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and was re-constituted on 30
January, 2023.

-The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
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MRS. SMITA SANJAY PATEL Chairman
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Member
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member

(change due to appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel as on 30™ January, 2023)

The terms of reference, powers and scope of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of our
Company is in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Objectives of the Policy

This Policy shall be read in line with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and such other rules, regulations, circulars, and notifications (collectively
referred hereinafter as_Regulations_) as may be applicable and as amended from time to time and will,
inter-alia, provide for the following:

* [Establishing a guideline for compliance with the provisions of Regulations to dedicate a
percentage ofCompany’s profits for social projects.

* Ensuring the implementation of CSR initiatives in letter and spirit through appropriate procedures and reporting

* Creating opportunities for employees to participate in socially responsible initiatives.
Set forth below are the terms of reference of my Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

1. To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shallindicate
the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII as amended from time to
time;

2. To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities teferred to in clause (a)
subject to the limit provided under Section 135 of the Companies Act;

3. To monitor the corporate Social Responsibility Policy of our Company from time to time;

4. To institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR projects or programs
or activities undertaken by the Company;

5. Any other matter as the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee may deem appropriate after
approval of the Board of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time totime.

(e) Internal Complaints Committee:-

The Internal Complaints Committee was constituted by our Directors vide resolution dated December 20,
2018 and was re-constituted on 30" January, 2023.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:
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Name of the Member Designation
MRS. SMITA SANJAY PATEL Chairman
MRS FATEMA S KACHWALA MEMBER Member
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member

(Change due to appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel as on 30" January, 2023)

Term of Reference of the Internal Complaints Committee of our Company include the formulation,
recommending to the Board, a Grievance Redressal policy which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by our Company to provide the employees with an easy and accessible mechanism for
settlement of their individual grievances and adopt measures for expeditious settlement of the
grievances. Grievances should be addressed ina sensitive manner to avoid any potential backlash to the
aggrieved employee and care should be taken to prevent the spread of malicious gossip or rumors.

(f) Sexual Harassment Committee:-

The Sexual Harassment Committee was constituted by our Directors vide resolution dated December
26, 2018 and was re-constituted on 30" January, 2023.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MRS. SMITA SANJAY PATEL Chairman
MRS FATEMA S KACHWALA MEMBER Member
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member

(Change due to appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel as on 30" January, 2023)

Term of Reference of the Sexual Harassment Committee of our Company include the formulation,
recommending to the Board, a Sexual Harassment policy which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by our Company to ensure that all employees maintain appropriate standards of business
and personal conduct with colleagues, clientsand with the public at large.

The Objectives of the Policy

This Policy shall be read in line with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The policy operates through informal processes normally
involving an intermediary means for resolving a problem. In the case of Sexual Harassment, at first
instance, the person (i.e. HOD / HR / Woman representative of the location) may be the point of
first contact for anyone seeking informal support/intervention to stop unwelcome behavior. A sense of
restraint and responsibility on the part of all concerned is critical for the effective functioning of these
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guidelines. The preventive / informal process that can be adopted is as follows:

1. Convey to the person who is the cause of distress, about what that person‘s actions, words,
behavior is doing and convey in no uncertain terms that such behavior is not appreciated. What is
important is the —Wayll a particular behavior, action or word is perceived; -Intentl is of no consequence.

2. The second step would be to approach someone within the company — preferably your Superior or
HR Representative. The Superior or HR Representative would then try and counsel / talk it over
with a view towards closing the matter amicably.

3. In any case all such incidents along with the resolution, needs to be reported to the Head of HR
who will then provide a short report to the Internal Complaints Committee and the matter will be
closed.

4. However, in the event of it not being resolved, then it would need to be escalated to the Internal
ComplaintsCommittee.

In the event of the complaint, not being resolved through informal mechanism, then it would need
to beescalated to the Internal Complaint Committee for redressal.

1. It is the obligation of all employees to report sexual harassment experienced by them personally. A
concerned co-worker may also inform the Complaints Committee of any instance or behavior of
sexual harassment by a co-worker towards another employee.

2. The concerned employee shall give his complaint in writing to any of the committee member giving
detailsof the incident within a week of its occurrence.

3. Once the complaint is received, it will be kept strictly confidential.

4. The person accused will be informed that a complaint has been filed against him/her and no unfair
acts of retaliation or unethical action will be tolerated. The Committee shall ensure that a fair and just
investigation isundertaken immediately.

5. Both the complainant and the alleged accused initially will be questioned separately with a view to
ascertain the veracity of their contentions. 1f required, the person who has been named as a witness will
need to providethe necessary information to assist in resolving the matter satisfactorily.

6. The Chairperson after studying the report & discussion with the Committee members shall submit
her recommendation to the Executive Director within 10 days of completing the inquiry.

7. The complainant and the accused shall be informed of the outcome of the investigation. The
investigation shall be completed within 3 months of the receipt of the complaint. If the investigation
reveals that the complainant has been sexually harassed as claimed, the accused will be disciplined
accordingly. The implementation of the recommendation of Internal Complaint Committee by
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Executive Director should be done within 30 days of receipt of such recommendation.

14. VIGIT. MEC ISM FOR DIRECTORS D EMPLOYEES:

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct.
Accordingly,the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with
the provisions ofSection 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Employees can raise concerns regarding
any discrimination, harassment, victimization, any other unfair practice being adopted against them or any
instances of fraud by or against your Company. Any incidents that are reported are investigated and
suitable acton taken in line with the Whistde Blower Policy (https://www.nut-
clamps.com/uploads /investor / Policy_for_Wristle_blower.pdf)

15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy for dealing with different kinds of risks which it
faces in day to day operations of the Company. Risk Management Policy of the Company outlines
different kinds ofrisks and risk mitigating measures to be adopted by the Board. The Company has
adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat the risk. The Risk management procedure
will be reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on time to time basis.

16. POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF THE DOCUMENTS

The Company has formulated a Policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (-Regulationsll) on
Preservation of the Documents to ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the Documents
from getting manhandled, while at the same time avoiding superfluous inventory of Documents.

17. POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY OF EVENTS

The Policy is framed in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 30 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(Regulations).

The objective of the Policy is to determine materiality of events or information of the Company and to
ensure that such information is adequately disseminated in pursuance with the Regulations and to
provide an overall governance framework for such determination of materiality (https://www.nut-
clamps.com/uploads/investor/Policy_for_Determining Materiality_of_Events_and_Information_for_Disc

losures.pdf).

18. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAI, HARASSMENT OF
MEN AT RKPIACE (PRE 11 PROHIBITI D REDRESSAL
ACT, 2013
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In order to prevent Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace a new act —The Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 20131 has been notified on 9th
December, 2013. Under the said Act every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women
employee.

The Company has adopted —Anti-Sexual Harassment Policyl constituted —Redressed Committeel as

required under section 4 (1) of Sexual harassment of women at work place (prevention, prohibition and
redressal) Act,2013.

During the year under review, no complaint of harassment at the workplace was received by the Committee

(https:/ /www.nut-clamps.com/uploads/investor / Prevention_of Sexual_Harassment.pdf).

19. AUDITORS :

(a) Statutory Auditors:-

R. A. Kuvadia & Co, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditor of the Company be and is hereby
given their consent to act as a Statutory Auditor of the company to hold the office for I'inancial Year
2022-23 to 2027-28 subject to confirmation in every year AGM

In this regard the Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect that if they are
appointed itwould be in accordance with the provisions of section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, proposal for their appointment as Statutory Auditors is being placed before the
shareholdersfor approval at the 13th Annual General Meeting.

The firm was established in the year 1987 and rendering un-interrupted value added services to the
incorporated bodies, reputed business houses and High Net worth (HNI) individuals. CA R. A.
Kuvadia, Proprietor heads the Audit and Tax Department of the Firm. CA R. A. Kuvadia has been in
practice since last 40 years & has vast experience of diverse industries.

(b) Internal Auditors:-

MDSA& Associates (FRN 156810W) Chartered Accountants, Mumbai were appointed as the Internal
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23, who are acting independently.

The Board proposes to appoint them as Internal Auditors for the Financial Year 2023-24. The
InternalAuditors Reportt is to be submitted directly to the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

MDSA& Associates (FRN 156810W) is a Chartered Accountancy firm based in Navi-Mumbai focused
on Business, Financial & Tax Advisory, Audit and Compliance Services. We have developed a unique
tech-driven approach to regular compliances and MSME lending.

Our approach is driven by our senior management, a group of senior ex-bankers and professionals
having an aggregate experience of more than 3 decades in project finance, business banking and tax
advisory.a.

CA Merrick Dsouza CA Sanika Aroskar Practicing Chartered Accountant is specialized in Audit and
Tax Advisory. Associate Member of ICAI having experience of 4 years in rendering Audit and
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Taxation service. He has handled several assignments relating to Internal Audit, GST refund, GST
department Audit, Statutory Audit and Other Tax Compliance services.

(c) Secretarial Auditors:-

CS. Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries, Membership No. 32581 and Certificate
Practice Number 11953 were appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company as per provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under for the Financial Year 2022-23.
The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022 - 23 form part of the Annual Report as
Annexure to the Board Report. As the Board is satisfied with the performance of the Secretarial
Auditor, the Board proposes to appoint same as Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-24
also.

20. AUDITORS REPORT

(a) Statutory Audit Report :-
M/s R. A. Kuvadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Firm Registration Number 105487W have
issued their Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023.

The Statutory Auditors not have observed any qualification in their report.

Disclosutre about Cost Audit

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost records under section 148(1) of
theCompanies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(b) Secretarial Audit :-

A Secretarial Audit Report given by CS Gaurang shah, Company Secretary is annexed with the report and is
enclosed as Annexure.

1. Tembo USA INC (w.e.f 13.12.2019) has been dissolved on 28" May, 2022.
(Note: No foreign investment payment made by company till date as per management confirmation letter).

2. The Company’s shareholding in Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited (formerly known as Saketh Seven
Star Industries Private Limited) is 15.40% during the year 2022-23

3. The company has invested in its newly incorporated subsidiary with effect from 16th June, 2020
—Tembo Global LLC ,Equity investment up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100
amounting to 7,00,000 EGP in the financial year 2020-21. Loan payment made up to 50000 USD in
2021-22 has been repaid by the subsidiary on 15" October, 2022. No other payment is made during the
year 2022-23

4. The company has formed and incorporated a new foreign subsidiary United Global Industries INC in
Cypress TX, USA 77 433.

(Note: No foreign investment payment made by company till date as per management confirmation letter).

Board comment:
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1. As the registered agent of the company demised, the company has been dissolved.

2. 'The holding of the company in Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited is 15.40% during the
financial year 2022-23 and there is no fresh issue made by the company during the year.

3. The company incorporated newly subsidiary on 16th June, 2020 —Tembo Global LLC and made
Equity investment up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100 amounting to 7,00,000
EGP in the financial year 2020-21 and Loan payment made up to 50000 USD USD in 2021-22, has
been repaid by the subsidiary on 15" October, 2022. No other payment is made during the year 2022-
23.

4. As the payment for initial capital is not time bound in accordance with the Cypress TX, Law were the
subsidiary United Global Industries INC is incorporated. Hence the payment against the Capital is not

made during the year.

21. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANAT YSIS :-

Management Discussion & Analysis is given as an Annexure A

The Board has been continuing its efforts and taken the required steps in the following areas:
. Industry Structure and Development
. Growth Strategy.
. Segment-Wise Performance

. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

1

2

3

4

5. Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats

6. Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance

8. Strict Compliances

9. Talent Management, Leadership Development, and Talent Retention.

10. Learning and Development
22. CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES:-

The Company has been availing secured loans, overdraft facilities and bank guarantee facilities from
Bank oflndia, from time to time for the business requirements.

23. INTERNAL AUDIT CONTROILS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

1. The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, commensurate with the size
scale andcomplexity of its operations. This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and
reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire
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spectrum of internal financial controls.

2.T'o maintain its objectivity and independence the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the
auditcommittee of the Board and to the Chairman and Managing Director.

3.The internal Audit department monitors and evaluate the efficiency and adequacy of the internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and
policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit functions, process
owner undertake corrective actions in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls.
Significant audit observations and recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are
presented to the audit committee of the Board.

Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements

The Company has internal Auditors and the Audit Committee constituted are in place to take care of the
same. During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to
improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding
the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and
assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the
process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an
ongoing basis to improve efficiency inoperations.

24. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years.
In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, a separate report on
Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this report as Annexure.

Board diversity

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. We believe
that atruly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and
industry expetience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help
us, retain our competitive advantage.

25. DETAITLS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIALL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGUIATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAIS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There were no significant and material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting thegoing concern status and Company‘s operations in future.

26. DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC
The Company has not accepted any Deposits within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
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2013 andThe Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

27. PARTICUIAR F L ARANTEE R 1 TMENT DER
SECTION,186

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements.

28. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIATL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21, the Consolidated Financial Statements are furnished
herewith and form part of this Report and Accounts. The same is separately attached with Audit
Report.

29, INSURANCE:

All the assets of the Company wherever necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured.

30. EMPLOYEE RETATIONS:

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The Directors
wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co-operation extended by
them at all levels. Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel from
time to time.

31. PARTICUIAR F TRACT R_ARR EMENT ITH REIATED
PARTIES:

All transactions entered into with the related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm°s length pricing basis as per the
management representation certificate provided to auditor of the company and do not attract the
provisions of Section 1880f the Companies Act, 2013. There are no materially significant transactions with
the related parties during the financial year which Ire in conflict with the interest of the Company and
hence, enclosing of form AOC- 2 is not required, Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting
Standards (AS 18) has been made in the notesto the Financial Statements.

Policy on Related Party Transactions

1. The Company has developed a Related Party Transactions Policy for purpose of identification and
monitoring of such transactions.

2. The objective of this Policy is to set out (a) the materiality thresholds for related party transactions and;
(b) the manner of dealing with the transactions between the Company and its related parties based on
the Act, Clause 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and any other laws and regulations as may be applicable to
the Company. The policy on related party transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the
Company‘s website accessed at https://www.tembo.in/wp-
content/uploads/2021/12/Policy for relate party transaction.pdf

32. PARTICUILARS OF EMPI.OYEES
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There are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Information as required under the provisions of Rules 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure to the Director's
Report.

33. MATERIAT, CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE

FINANCIAT, POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE

END OF THE FINANCIAL. YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RETATE ANDTHE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from
the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 to the date of signing of the Director‘s Report.

34. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO UNPAID DIVIDEND ACCOUNT

The declared dividend for the previous financial year 2021-22 of Rs.1.2/- per share wholly paid and there
wasno unpaid dividend left to be transferred to Unpaid Dividend Account.

35. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore,
there are no funds which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPE).

36. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

At present the equity shares of the Company are listed on the Main Board Platform of National

Stock Exchange at Mumbai on 23td April, 2021. The Company confirms that it shall pay Annual Listing
Fees due tothe National Stock Exchange for the year 2022-23 and 2023-24.

37. INSIDER TRADING REGUILATIONS

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 read with
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the code of
conduct for prevention of insider trading and the Code for Corporate Disclosures (_Code?), as approved by
the Board from time to time, are in force by the Company. The objective of this Code is to protect the
interest of shareholdersat large, to prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent
any insider trading activity by dealing in shares of the Company by its Directors, designated employees
and other employees. The Companyalso adopts the concept of Trading Window Closure, to prevent its
Directors, Officers, designated employeesand other employees from trading in the securities of M /S
Tembo Global Industries Limited at the time when there is unpublished  price sensitive
information (https://www.tembo.in/wp-content/uploads/2022/03 /Code-of-Insider-Trading.pdf).
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38. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the Members are aware, Your Company‘s shares are trade-able compulsorily in electronic form and
your Company has established connectivity with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered
by the depository system, the members are requested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the
Company‘s shares on NSDL & CDSL. The ISIN allotted to the Company‘s Equity shares is
INE188Y01015.

39. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Extract of the Annual Return as
per Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Format MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 7 to the
Board‘s Report.

40. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors of the Company,

@ In preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2023, the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation to material
departures; As per Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and vide Notification
dated February 16, 2015, IND AS is applicable to the company for the Financial year 2022-23 as

the company migratedfrom SME merge platform to Main Board on 23td April, 2021.

(b) The Directors have selected Accounting Policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true andfair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at end of the financial year and of the
profit or loss ofthe Company, for that period. Three year Financial have been restated so as to
comply with the requirement of financial reporting under IND AS.

(©  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities and

(d  The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts of the company on a going concern basis;

©  The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
suchinternal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and there is a proper
system toensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

41. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOILOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCH E EARNI D T -
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The particulars as prescribed under Sub Section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
withthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

A. Conservation of Energy:

The Company's core activity is pipe support hanger and related which is civil engineering consuming
sector. The Company is making every effort to conserve the usage of civil engineering also the
Company is trying to save electricity.
B. Technology Absorption (R&D, Adaptation and Innovation):
1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:
(i) Continuous research to upgrade existing products and to develop new products and services.

(i) To enhance its capability and customer service the Company continues to carry out R & D
activities inhouse.
2. Benefits detrived as a result of the above

efforts:

(i) Introduction of new and qualitative
products.

(i) Upgrade of existing products.

3. Future plan of action:

TEMBO GLOBAL will continue to invest in and adopt the best processes and methodologies suited
to its line of business and long-term strategy. Training employees in the latest appropriate
technologies will remain a focus area. The Company will continue to leverage new technologies and
also on the expertise available.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange
outgo duringthe year in terms of actual Outflows:-
(Amount in Rupees)

Foreign Exchange Farnings 75.74,42,749.00 68,59,58,843.00
Foreign Exchange Outgo 15,927,466.00 16,723,705.00
Foreign Exchange Gain 7,450,656.55 10,289,092.95

42. POST BATANCE SHEET EVENTS

The Company has not indulged in any activity pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and
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Rules made there under after the Board Meeting held on May 28", 2023.

43. ACKNOWILEDGMENTS

Your Directors express their sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by Banks,
Government Authorities, Shareholders, Suppliers and Customers. Your Directors also wish to place on record
their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at their levels towards achievements of the

Company's goals.

For M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Date: 28" May, 2023 Sd/-

Place: New SANJAY PATEL

Mumbai Managing Director
DIN: 01958033
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,; 2014

. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration
for thefinancial year and such other details as prescribed is as given below:

Sr. Name Ratio

No.

1. Mr. Sanjay Patel (Managing Director) As per audit report

2. Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (Executive Director) As per audit report

3. Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala (Executive] /s per audit report
Director)

IIl. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year :

Sr. Name Designation % in Increase
No.
1. Mz. Sanjay Patel Managing Director As  per  audit
report
2. Mzr. Shabbir Merchant Chief Financial officer As - per  audit
report
3. Ms. Tasneem Marfatia Company Secretary As  per  audit
report
For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY PATEL SHALIN
PATEL
Date: 28™ May, 2023 Managing Director Director
Place: New Mumbai DIN: 01958033 DIN: 08579598
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To,

M /S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN: L24100MH2010PLC204331)

Regd. Plot No- PAP D- 146/

147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe,

Navi Mumbai-400705

Dear Memberts of the Board,

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the cash flow statement of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and
belief:

(@ these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company‘s affairs and are in
compliance withexisting accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company‘s Code of Conduct. We accept
responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company‘sinternal control systems pertaining to financial reporting and
we have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls.
We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

@ that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

()] that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

© that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware

FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/
Place: - Mumbai SANJAY PATEL -
SHABBIR H.
MERCHANT
Date: - 28" May, 2023 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

Dear Members of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

I hereby declare that all the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company are
aware of the provisions of the Code of Conduct laid down by the Board. All the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place: - Mumbai
Date: - 28" May, 2023 Sd/ -
SANJAY PATEL

Managing Director

DIN- 01958033
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ANNEXURES
Form AOC-1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement
ofSubsidiaries / Associate Companies / Joint Ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129
readwith Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)

1. SL. No. 1

2. Name of the subsidiary Tembo Global LLC

3. Reporting petiod for the subsidiary | 01" April, 2022 to 315t March, 2023
concerned, if different from the holding
company's reporting

petiod

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on | Egyptian Pound
thelast date of the relevant financial year in the

case of

foreign subsidiaties.

5. Share capital 1,000,000 EGP

6. Reserves & surplus (1,500,020.77) EGP
7. Total assets 4,405,051 EGP

8. Total Liabilities 4,405,051 EGP

9. Investments Nil

10. Turnover 1,923,475.66EGP
11. Profit before taxation (1,331,689.85) EGP
12. Provision for taxation Nil

13. Profit after taxation Nil

14. Proposed Dividend -

15. % of shareholding 70%

1. SL. No. 2

2. Name of the subsidiary Tembo USA INC

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 15t April, 2022 to 28" May, 2022
if
different from the holding company's reporting
period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on | USD
thelast date of the relevant financial year in the

case of

foreign subsidiaties.

5. Share capital 2000 Stock
0. Reserves & surplus Nil
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7. Total assets Nil

8. Total Liabilities Nil

9. Investments Nil
10. Turnover Nil
11. Profit before taxation Nil
12. Provision for taxation Nil
13. Profit after taxation Nil
14. Proposed Dividend -

15. % of shareholding 100%
1. S1. No. 3

2. Name of the subsidiary

United Global Industties Limited

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned,
if

different from the holding company's reporting
petiod

27" May, 2022 to 31* March, 2023

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on | USD
thelast date of the relevant financial year in the

case of

foreign subsidiaties.

5. Share capital 5000 Stock
0. Reserves & surplus Nil

7. Total assets Nil

8. Total Liabilities Nil

9. Investments Nil
10. Turnover Nil
11. Profit before taxation Nil
12. Provision for taxation Nil
13. Profit after taxation Nil
14. Proposed Dividend -

15. % of shareholding 100%

Notes:

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence

operations

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Part "B'": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
AssociateCompanies and Joint Ventures

1. SI. No.

1

2. Name of the subsidiary

M/S Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned,
if different from the holding company's

018t April, 2022 to 315t March, 2023

reporting

period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on | INDIAN NATIONAL RUPEES
thelast date of the relevant financial year in the

case of

foreign subsidiaries.

5. Share capital 26,452,010

6. Reserves & surplus 123,562,571.70
7. Total assets 241,312,018.62
8. Total Liabilities 91,297,419.14
9. Investments NIL

10. Turnover 577,738,934.01
11. Profit before taxation 22,735,958.43
12. Provision for taxation 5,851,292

13. Profit after taxation 16,884,666.43
14. Proposed Dividend NIL

15. % of shareholding 15.40%

Note

This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified.In terms of our report attached

For R. A. Kuvadia & Co.
Chartered  Accountants Firm
Registration 105487W

Sd/-

(R. A. Kuvadia)
PROPRIETOR

Menbership No. 040087
PLACE: - Mumbai
DATE: - 28" May, 2023

FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/-

Sanjay J. Patel
Managing Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Smita S. Patel Shabbir Merchant

Director and Women Chief Financial Officer

Director
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ANNEXURES

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm‘s
length transactionunder third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length bass.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of Relationship Tembo  Exim  Privatg
Limited
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA
4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements ot NA
transactio

nincluding the value, if any

5. Justification for entering into such contracts of NA
arrangements otransaction‘s

6. Date of approval by the Board NA

Amount paid as advances, if any NA

Date on which the special resolution was passed in] NA

General meeting as required under first proviso to section
188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Saketh Seven  Star

Industries Limited

2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction 1.Tradlng ‘a‘nd Coating
and Glavinising
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements of NA
transactionincluding the value, if any

76




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

12 Annual General Meeting

5. Justification  for entering into such contracts of NA
arrangements ortransactions’
6. Date of approval by the Board NA
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
Date on which the special resolution was passed in NA
General meeting as required under first proviso to section
188

3. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length bass.

St. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Tembo Global LLC
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1.Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements of NA

transactionincluding the value, if any

5. Justification  for entering into such contracts of NA
arrangementsor transactions™

6. Date of approval by the Board NA
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
Date on which the special resolution was passed in NA
General meeting as required under first proviso to section
188

4. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Tembo USA INC
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements of NA
transactionincluding the value, if any
5. Justification  for entering into such contracts of NA
arrangements ortransactions’
6. Date of approval by the Board NA
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Amount paid as advances, if any NA
Date on which the special resolution was passed in NA
General meeting as required under first proviso to section
188
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship United . Global
Industries INC
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements of NA
transactionincluding the value, if any
5. Justification  for entering into such contracts of NA
arrangements ortransactions’
6. Date of approval by the Board NA
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
Date on which the special resolution was passed in NA
General meeting as required under first proviso to section
188

In terms of our report attached

For R. A. Kuvadia & Co. FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants Firm

Registration 105487W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(R. A. Kuvadia) Sanjay J. Patel Smita S. Patel ~ Shabbir Merchant
PROPRIETOR Managing Director Director and W omsen Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 040087 Director

PLACE: - Mumbai
DATE: - 28" May, 2023
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ANNEXURE

Form No. MGT-9
ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2022
(0)3

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92(1 1{1 0{1 the Companies Act, 2013
n

Rule 11(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
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REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U24100MH2010PLC204331

Registration Date

16/06/2010

Name of the Company

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered Office and

PLOT NO- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC,

contact details TURBHE
NAVI MUMBAI-400705
Whether listed company Listed

Name, address and contact details
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if

any

M/S. Bigshare Services Private Limited , 15T Floor,
BharatTin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana

Road, Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400059.

2.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated):-

SL. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
No. Products / Services Product/Setvice Company
01 Manufacture of fabricated metal | 25 60% _
products  except machinery and
equipment
02 Trading in Fabricated metal products 63 40%
except machinery and equipment
3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANTIES :
SL. | Name of the| Date of % of Shareholding in| Business
No. | Subsidiary Incorporation the Company
01 M/S Saketh Seven Star| 9th October, 2019 15.40% Manufacture of
Industries Limited pharmaceuticals,
medicinal chemical products
02 Tembo USA 12th December, 2019 | 100% Trading
03 Tembo Global LL.C 16th June, 2020 70% Trading
04 United Global| 27" May, 2022 100% Trading
Industries INC
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4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Catego

-wise Share Holdin

Category of

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

ol

A. Promoters

1) Indian

a) Individual /
HUF

6386250

6386250

63.57%

5286250 -

5286250

47.61%

-15.96%

b)Central Govt.

¢)State Govt.(s)

d)Bodies
Corporate

e) Banks / FI

f)Any  Other....
(Director or
Directors
Relative)

923750

923750

09.20%

868750 -

868750

7.82%

-1.38%

Sub-Total
A)@):

7310000

7310000

72.77%

6155000 -

6155000

55.43%

17.34%

(2) Foreign

2)NRIs -
Individuals

b)Other -
Individuals

c)Bodies
Corporate

d) Banks / FI

e)Any Other....

Sub-Total
A)(2):

Total
Shareholding of
Promoters (A) =

(G ORGVC))

7310000

7310000

72.77%

6155000 -

6155000

55.43%

17.34%

B. Public
Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a)Mutual Funds /
UTI

b) Banks / FI

¢)Central Govt.

d)State Govt.(s)
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e)Venture Capital
Funds

f)Insurance
Companies

o) Foreign
Portfolio
Investors

251507

251507

215959

215959

1.94

h)Provident
Funds/ Pension
Funds

i)Foreign
Venture
Funds

Capital

j)Others (specify)

Sub-Total
B)(D):

251507

251507

215959

215959

(2)Non-
Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

i) Indian

133708

133708

1.33%

426342

426342

3.84%

+2.51%

i) Overseas

b) Individual

1) Individual
Sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 2 Lakh

1069937

1069937

10.65%

1769649

1769649

15.94%

+5.29%

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs. 1
Lakh

842221

842221

8.38%

2107781

2107781

18.98%

+10.56%

c)Other (Specify)

1)Non
Indians

Resident

141830

141830

198642

198642

ii)Market Maker

1i1)Clearing
Members

22248

22248

0.22%

14463

14463

0.13%

-0.09%

iv)Hindu
Undivided Family

274549

274549

2.73%

215910

215910

1.94%

-0.79%

Sub-Total
(B)(2):

2484493

2484493

24.73%

4732787

4732787

42.62%

+17.89%
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Total
Share
B)=
+B)(2)

Public
holding

®B@)

2736000

2736000

27.23%

4948746

4948746

44.57% +17.34%

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

10046000

10046000

100%

100%

Sharcholding of Promoters

i.  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholders Name No. of Shares held at the | No. of Shares held at the end of the| % of Change in
beginning of the year year share holding
No. of | % of total | % of Shares | No. of | % of total |% of Shares :l;:er mgear due to
Shares | shares of | Pledged /| Shares shares  of |Pledged /| . Y
issue of new
the encumbere the encumbered
share and
Company d to total Company to total
transfer.
shares shares
1.Smita Patel 888750 8.85% NIIL. 638750 5.75% NIL -3.10%
2.Sanjay Jashbhai Patel | 1251750 | 12.46% 167280 1251750 11.27% 238280 -1.19%
3. Taruna Patel 1038750 | 10.34% NIL 738750 6.65% NIL -3.69%
4. Fatema Shabbir 3207000 | 31.92% 155280 2657000 23.92% 372280 -8.00%
Kachwala
5. Piyush Patel 623750 6.21% NIL 568750 5.12% NIL -1.09%
6. Priyanka Patel 150000 1.49% NIL 150000 1.35% NIL -0.14%
7. Rushil Patel 150000 1.49% NIL 150000 1.35% NIL -0.14%
TOTAL 7310000 | 72.77% 322560 6155000 55.43% 610560 -17.34%

ii. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRsand ADRs):
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative
Shareholdin
gduring the year
For Each Top 10 Share Holders No. of % of total| No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the Company the Company
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
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Date wise Increase/Decrease in top 10

Shareholding (other than Directors, Promoters

and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): during the

year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

e.g.

gllitment /transfer/bonus/sweat ceuity etc):
RAVI GOYAL 220000 2.1899% 220000 2.1899%
DINESH KUMAR JAIN 204012 2.0308% - -
RAVI GOYAL (HUF) 200500 1.9958% - -
GADA RITA BHAILAL 72000 0.7167% 72000 0.64%
MOHIT DILIP CHHEDA 48000 0.4778% - -
DILIP NANJI CHHEDA 41425 0.4124% - -
SATISH PETER DSOUZA 35519 0.3536% - -
VITTHALBHAI NATHUBHAI SHAH 30000 0.2986% - -
NAYNA DILIP CHHEDA 28500 0.2837% - -
RAKESH KOTHARI 28500 0.2837% 28500 0.2567%
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
RAMAN TALWAR. - - 464909 4.18%
IKAUSHIK MAHESH WAGHELA - - 403891 3.63%
RAVI GOYAL 220000 1.98% 220000 1.98%
GULSHAN M MANDSAURWALLA - - 200615 1.80%
GADA RITA BHAILAL 72000 0.64% 72000 0.64%
MURTUZA Z MANDSAURWALLA - - 50100 0.45%
KAPIL P SANGHVI - - 45000 0.40%
IKAMINI K VORA - - 45000 0.40%
SAMIR PRAVIN SANGHVI HUF. - - 45000 0.40%
SANDEEP AGARWAL HUF - - 41000 0.36%

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of Director / KMP:
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during
theyear
For Each Directors and KMP No. of % of total | No. of % of total shares of
Shares shares of | Shares the Company
the
Company

At the beginning of the year

Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 1251750 12.46% 1251750 11.27%

Fatema Shabbir Patel 3207000 31.92% 2657000 23.92%

Smita S. Patel 888750 8.84% 638750 5.75%
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Date wise Increase/Decrease in|

Promoters

Shareholding during the year specifying NA

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat ~ equity

etc): (Not any change actual share capital

remainsame but % change due to

allotment offurther share by way of IPO)

At the end of the year

Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 1251750 12.46% 1251750 11.27%
Fatema Shabbir Patel 3207000 31.92% 2657000 23.92%
Smita S. Patel 888750 8.84% 638750 5.75%

5. INDEBETEDNESS :

(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment):

Secured Loans | Unsecured  [Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i. Principal Amount 29,18,86,360.00 | 6,66,72,338.00 | - 35,85,58,698

ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -

ili. Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ ii+ iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

Addition 17,02,76,347.00 | 0 - 17,02,76,347.00

Reduction 7,04,45,692.00 | 5,17,62,968.00 | - 12,22,08,660.00

Net Change 99,830,655.00  |(5,17,62,968.00) | - 48,067,687.00

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

1. Principal Amount 39,17,17,016.00 | 1,49,09,370.00 | 0 40,66,26,386.00

ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii. Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ ii+ iii)

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

St.
No

Particulars of Remuneration

Sanjay Patel
(Managing Directors)

1. Gross Salary
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(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)
o
the Income Tax Act, 1961

42,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income]
Tax

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)
Income

Tax Act, 1961

8]

Stock Options

Sweat Equity

| W

Dir Remuneration & Commission

- as % of profit

- Others, specify....

Others, please specify
-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

Total (A)

42,00,000

Other Ceiling as per Act

Sr.
No

Particulars of Remuneration

Shabbir Huseni Merchant
(Chief Finance Officer)

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)
o
the Income Tax Act, 1961

49,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income
Tax

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)
Income

Tax Act, 1961

[\

Stock Options

B

Sweat Equity

Dir Remuneration & Commission

- as % of profit

- Others, specify....

Others, please specify
-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

Total (A)

49,00,000

Other Ceiling as per Act

Sr.
No

Particulars of Remuneration

Shalin Sanjay Patel
(Executive Directors)

Gross Salary
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(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)
o
the Income Tax Act, 1961

30,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income]
Tax

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)
Income

Tax Act, 1961

8]

Stock Options

Sweat Equity

| W

Dir Remuneration & Commission

- as % of profit

5.15%

- Others, specify....

Others, please specify
-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

10000

Total (A)

30,10,000

Other Ceiling as per Act

Sr.

Particulars of Remuneration

Fatema Shabbir Kachwala
(Executive Directors)

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)
o
the Income Tax Act, 1961

49,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income
Tax

Act, 19601

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)
Income
Tax Act, 1961

]

Stock Options

Sweat Equity

| W

Dir Remuneration & Commission

- as % of profit

- Others, specify....

Others, please specify
-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

Total (A)

49,00,000

Other Ceiling as per Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors: No Remuneration Has been given to any other

Director except

ManagingDirector, Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel and Director, Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel, Ms. Fatema Shabbir
Kachwala.
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7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section Brief Details Authority Appeal made, if
o | Descriptio ol any (give details)
f the [ n f Penalties / RD
Companies Punishment / | /
Act Compoundin NCLT
g Fees /
imposed ]COURT
A. COMPANY N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Sd/ -
Place: Mumbai Sanjay Patel
Din: 01958033
Date: 28" May, 2023 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Ritles, 2014

The Members,

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL  INDUSTRIES
LIMITEDCIN NO: L24100MH2010PL.C204331
Add: PLOT NO- PAP D- 146/ 147,

TTC MIDC, TURBHE,

NAVI MUMBAI, Mumbai City MH -

400705

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluatingthe corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED Legal papers,
minutebooks, forms and returns filed with MCA and other records maintained by the Company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 315t March 2023 complied with the statutory provisions SME
listed hereunder except observation mention below and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter as per the provisions of the Listing regulation and Companies Act 2013.

Herein stated the observation:-
1. Tembo USA INC (w.e.f 13.12.2019) has been dissolved on 28th May, 2022.

(Note: No foreign investment payment made by company till date as per management confirmation
letter).

2. The Company’s shareholding in Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited (formerly known as Saketh
Seven Star Industries Private Limited) is 15.40% during the year 2022-23

3. The company has invested in its newly incorporated subsidiary with effect from 16th June, 2020
—Tembo Global LLC ,Equity investment up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100
amounting to 7,00,000 EGP in the financial year 2020-21. Loan payment made up to 50000 USD in
2021-22 has been repaid by the subsidiary on 15th October, 2022. No other payment is made during
the year 2022-23

4. The company has formed and incorporated a new foreign subsidiary United Global Industries INC
in Cypress TX, USA 77 433.
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(Note: No foreign investment payment made by company till date as per management confirmation
letter).

(Disclaimer: Please note that due to covid-19 pandemic and lockdown inposed in whole India and specifically in hotspot in Mumbar, Mabarashtra
our andit team not visited at companies Register office physically in New Mumbai and based on electronic data available at MCA site, NSE
Emerge site, SEBI web site and Management information report we conclude onr andit for 2022-23. If any data we are not able to verified, we
will not responsible to marke any comments on i)

Annex-A
Secretarial compliance report of TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended

31.03.2023

I, Mr. Gaurang Shah have examined:

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by TEMBO

GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the listed entity”),

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(© website of the listed entity,

(d) any other document/ filing, as may be trelevant, which has been telied upon to make this

certification, for the year ended 31.03.2023 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the
provisions of :

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued there under; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made there under and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India(“SEBI”);

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued there under, have been
examined, include:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015;
(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations,2018; The company complied with the SEBI LODR regulation in relation to fund raising
through right issue and allotment of 10.577 shares at Rs. 100 each on 28th September, 2022.

(0 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011; The company Promoter Mr. Piyush Patel had sold 55000 shares during the right
issue of the company in open market.

(d) Securities and  Exchange Board of India  (Buyback of

Securities) Regulations,2018-Not applicable as the Company has not brought back/ propose to
buyback any of its securities during the financial year under review;

() Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,2014-
Not applicable during the financial year under review;

® Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008-Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities during the financial
year under review;

© Securities and Exchange Board of India(Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and
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Redeemable Preference Shares)Regulations,2013-Not applicable as the Company has not issued any
preference shares during the financial year under review;
(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015;

In compliance with the SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019 the
new format of Annual secretarial compliance report for listed entities and their material subsidiaries
which was effective from March 31, 2019 onwards. We hereby confirm additional affirmation:-

Particulars Compliance Observations
status /Remarks

(Yes/No/N byPCS*
A)

1. | Secretarial Standard YES

The compliances of listed entities are in accordance with the
Auditing Standards issued by ICSI, namely CSAS-1 to CSAS-3

2. | Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: YES

¢ All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted
with the approval of board of directors of the listed entities

* All the policies ate in conformity with SEBI Regulations and [YES
has been reviewed & timely updated as per the
regulations/circulars/guidelines issued by SEBI

3. | Maintenance and disclosures on Website: YES

* The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website

* Timely dissemination of the documents/ information under a
separate section on the website

* Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports
under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific which re-
directs to the relevant document(s)/ section of the website

4. | Disqualification of Director: YES

None of the Director of the Company are disqualified under
Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013
5. | To examine details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities: YES

(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies
(b) Requirements with respect to disclosure of material as wellas
other subsidiaries
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Preservation of Documents:

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as
prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as
per Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival policy
prescribed under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015

YES

Performance Evaluation:

The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of the
Board, Independent Directors and the Committees at the start
of every financial year as prescribed in SEBI Regulations

YES

Related Party Transactions:

(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit
Committee for all Related party transactions

YES

(b) In case no prior approval obtained, the listed entity shall
provide detailed reasons along with confirmation whether
the transactions were subsequently
approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit committee

YES

Disclosure of events or information:

The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s)
under Regulation 30 alongwith Schedule III of SEBI LODR
Regulations, 2015 within the time limits prescribed thereunder.

YES

10.

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6)
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

YES

11.

Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any:

No Actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/
directors/ subsidiaties either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges
(including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by
SEBI through various circulars) under SEBI Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder

Yes

penalty for
delayed
submission of
related party
transaction for
the year ended
31st March, 2022
by 12 days.

12.

Additional Non-compliances, if any:

No any additional non-compliance observed for all
SEBIregulation/circular/guidance note etc.

YES
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Additional columns have been inserted in the format of ASCR which is provided below:

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: -

Compliance Observati

Requirement ons/Rem
St |(Regulations/ Regul . Detai ) atks of the | Manag
. |circulars/guid ation/  Peviati Action Type of Is of Fine Practicing | ement Remar
N [elines including | Circul af] ons Taken Action Viola | /mount Company | Respon ks
o. [specific No. by tion Secretary se

clause)

1. [The Company  [Regulatio [Complianc [Penalised | Advisory/Clar |12 days 60000 (The late Submissio [The delay
[was non- n 23 of |e Date — [under ification/Fine  |delay submission  |n of of
compliant in SEBI June 25, [SEBI /Show Cause was done duefreminder [submission
submission of  |(Listing [2022) SOP Notice/ to non cotrespondjwas not an
Related Obligatio circular | Warning, etc. submission [ance send |error by
Party ns and no. of the to Auditorsjthe
Transactions for [Disclosutr SEBI/H auditors for company
the half year e O/CFD/ submission
ended March 31, [Requirem CMD/CI
2022 lents) R/P/202
within stipulated 0/12
timeline. Regulatio dated
(Due date — June |ns, 2015 January
13, 2022; (‘Listing 22,2020

Regulatio
Ins’)
(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in
previous reports:
Compliance Observati
Requirement ons/Rem
St | (Regulations/ | Regul . Detai . arks of Manag
.| circulars/guid | ation/ | Deviati Action Type of Is of | [Fine the ement
N | elines Circul ons | Taken Action Viola | Amoun Practicing | Respon | Remarks

o. | including ar No. by tion t Company se
specific Secretary
clause)

Advisoty/Cla
t
ification/Fine
/Show Cause
Notice/
Warning, etc.

@) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- Not applicable as the Company has not issued any ESOP
during the financial year under review;

G) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
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Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client- Not applicable
as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agents during the financial
year under review;
k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-
Not applicable as the Company has not delisted or propose to delist its equity shares from any stock
exchange during the financial year under review;
and circulars/ guidelines issued there under;

and based on the above examination, I hereby report that, during the Review Period:
(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued there under,:-complied

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations
and circulars/ guidelines issued there under in so far as it appears from my examination of those
records.

(©) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/
directors/ material subsidiaties either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard
Operating Procedutres issued by SEBI through vatious circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations
and circulars/ guidelines issued there under:- penalty for delayed submission of related party transaction
for the year ended 31st March, 2022 by 12 days.

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in
previous reports: Not Applicable

UDIN: A032581E000408484

Date:29/05/2023
Place: Mumbai
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THE DETAILED REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 AS PER THE FORMAT PRESCRIBED BY SEBI AND
INCORPORATED IN SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 IS SET OUT BELOW:

1. Company’s philosophy on the Code of Governance

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the Company is being
managed in a waywhich ensures accountability, transparency, fairness in all its transactions in widest sense and
meet up its stakeholders aspirations and societal expectations.

The Company has always endeavored to implement the Corporate Governance process in the most democratic
form as maximization of shareholders wealth is cornerstone of your Company. For the Company the advent of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 has paved way for sharing with the stakeholders, the corporate governance
practices, which are deeply rooted in the corporate culture of the Company. Your Company has been committed
in adopting and adhering to global recognizedstandards of corporate conduct towards its employees, clients and the
society at large. The management team of your Company exerts the strict adherence to corporate governance
practices in order to cover the entire spectrum of governance activities and benchmark its practices with the
prevailing guidelines of Corporate Governance.

2. Board of Directors

The Board of Tembo consists of Five Directors with a fair representation of Executive, Non-Executive and
Independent Directors. The Chairman being Executive, as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Company has
two Independent Directors. There is no institutional nominee on the Board. Details of Directors retiring by

rotation and their brief are provided in the notice to Annual General Meeting.

Composition and category of Directors

Category Name of Director
Chairman Jehan Darayus Variava

(Non Executive and Independent Director)
Promoter / Executive Director & Non Fatema Shabbir Kachwala; Sanjay Jashbhai
executivedirector Patel; Shalin Sanjay Patel; Smita Sanjay Patel;

Raman Talwar; Kaushik Wagela; Shabbir
Husein Merchant

Non  Executive and Independent Jehan Darayus Variava; Jasbir Singh Anand;
Director Prakash Sanjay Karpe; Karan Shinde
2.2. Board Meetings

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting:

The Company holds regular Board Meetings. The detailed agenda along with the explanatory notes is
circulated to the Directors well in advance. The Directors can suggest inclusion of any item(s) in the agenda at the

95




TEMBO

13t Annual General Meeting
Board Meeting.

The Company held 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings for the year ended 315t March, 2023. These were held on 02-May-
2022; 10-May-2022; 12-May-2022; 28-May-2022; 08-Jun-2022; 25-Jun-2022; 14-Jul-2022; 23-Jul-2022; 01-Aug-2022;
10-Aug-2022; 25-Aug-2022; 02-Sep-2022; 07-Sep-2022; 22-Sep-2022; 26-Sep-2022; 28-Sep-2022; 30-Sep-2022; 30-
Sep-2022; 03-Oct-2022; 10-Nov-2022; 14-Nov-2022; 26-Nov-2022; 6-Dec-2022; 17-Dec-2022; 19-Dec-2022; 20-Dec-
2022; 31-Dec-2022; 30-Jan-2023; 22-Feb-2023; 13-Mar-2023; 17-Mar-2023

The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting and the Annual General Meeting held during the year
ended 315t March2022 was as follows

Directors Board Whether Other  Ditrectorships/  Board
Meetings | attended Committees
attended | lastAGM (Numbers)
during the Directorships (excluding | Board Committee
year Private Limited Membership /
Company) (Chairmanship)

Sanjay  Jashbhai 30 Yes None Yes

Patel

Jehan Darayus 30 Yes None Yes

\Variava

asbir Singh Anand 30 Yes None Yes

Fatema  Shabbir 30 Yes None Yes

Kachwala

Shalin Sanjay Patel 30 Yes None Yes

Smita Sanjay Patel 30 Yes None Yes

Shabbir Huseni Merchant 24 Yes None Yes

Raman Talwar 30 Yes None Yes

Kaushik Waghela 30 Yes None Yes

Karan Shinde 30 Yes None Yes

Prakash Sanjay Karpe 24 Yes None Yes

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and In terms of Section 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel the Directors of the Company, retire by rotation and being eligible, offer him
for re-appointment.

Independent Directors’ Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 20th January, 2023 inter alia, to discuss and
review:
* Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole.

* Evaluation of the performance of the chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

* Bvaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.
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2.3 Information provided to the Board:

The Board of the Company is presented with all information under the following heads, whenever applicable
and materiallysignificant. These are submitted either as part of the agenda in advance of the Board Meetings or are
tabled in the course of theBoard Meetings. This inter-alia includes:

1. Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates.

2. Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

3. Minutes of the Audit Committee and other committees.

4. Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level.

5. Materially important litigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

6. Fatal or serious accidents.

7. Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non- payment for services

rendered by the Company.

8. Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement or new client win.

9. Any issue, which involves possible public liability claims of substantial nature, including any judgment or order,
which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or taken an adverse view regarding another
enterprise that can havenegative implications on the Company.

10. Transactions have involved substantial payments towards good-will, brand equity, or intellectual property.

11. Significant development in the human resources front.

12. Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal coutse of business.

13. Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by management to limit the risks of
adverse exchangerate movement.

14. Quarterly update on the return from deployment of surplus funds.

15. Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provisions or listing requirements as well as shareholders
services as non-payment of dividend and delays in share transfer.

2.4. Brief resume of Directors who will be retiring by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the
Company

Mt. Shalin Sanjay Patel aged 30 years, residing at 143/4, Bhuva Cottage, Indulal Bhuva Marg, SIWS College,
Wadala west-Mumbai — 400031 holds the degree of Master of Science in Computer Science from University at
Albany, New York, USA Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science from Mumbai University.

2.5 Secretarial Standards Relating To the Meetings

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) has established Secretarial Standards relating to the Meetings of
the Board thereof and Annual General Meetings. Approval of the Central Government under sub-section (10)
of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been accorded to the Secretarial Standards (SS) namely SS-1 on
Meetings of the Board and SS-2 onGeneral Meetings.

These Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) shall apply to Board Meetings and General Meetings, in respect of which
Notices are issued on or after 1st July, 2015. The Company shall follow the same.

4. Audit Committee

97




TEMBO

f':l{_‘"'n".'ll!,l li||r|'| f-:lI

13t Annual General Meeting
The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
management‘s financial reporting progress with a view to ensure accurate timely and proper disclosures and
transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The Committee oversees the work carried out by the management, internal auditors on the financial reporting
process and thesafeguards employed by them.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three Directors name Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava as a Chairman,
Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand and Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala as members. The Audit Committee meets with the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

Brief description of the terms of reference

(a) To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information and to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

(b) To recommend to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required removal of Statutory
auditors andfixing audit fees and to approval of payments for any other services.

(c) To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily
on:

e Any changes in accounting policies and practices

e Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.

e Qualifications in the draft audit report.

e Significant adjustments arising out of audit

e The going concern assumption

e Compliance with the accounting standards

e Compliance with Stock Exchanges and legal requirements concerning financial statements

e Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with promoters or the
management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large

(d) To review and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommended to the Board for consideration or

otherwise.

(¢) To review with Management; external and internal auditors, and review the efficiency of internal control systems. .

(f) To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of
internal audit.

(g) To discuss with internal auditors about any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

(h) To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud orirregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board.

(i) To discuss with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of audit as well as
have post-auditdiscussions to ascertain any area of concern.

(j) To review the Company's financial and risk management policies.

(k) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in caseof non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.
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Meetings and Attendance during the year 2022-23
Attendance record of the Audit Committee during the year as per the table Given below:

Name Of Directors Category No. of Meetings held

during the year

Held Attended
Mr.  Jehan  Darayus Independen 13 13
Variava t
Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand Independen 13 13

t

Ms. Fatema  Shabbir | Non- 13 13
Kachwala Independent

5. Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the Board of Directors, the remuneration
payable to the Executive Directors. The Board of Directors approved the remuneration to the Executive
Directors on the basis of the performance as well as Company‘s performance, subject to consents as may be
required.

The Non Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration except for the sitting fees for attending the Board
Meetings/Committee Meetings.

The resolutions for the appointment and remuneration payable to the Executive Directors including commission
to ManagingDirector are approved by the shareholders of the Company.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors consists of a fixed salary and other perquisites. The Leave Travel
Allowance ispaid as per the Company‘s rules. Provident Fund and Superannuation are provided for as per the
Company‘s policies. Wherever applicable, the perquisites are considered as part of remuneration and taxed as
pet Income Tax Laws. The Commission recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board is paid to the
Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises three Directors namely:
Mz. Jasbir Singh Anand - Chairman

Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava - Member

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel - Member

The details of remuneration to Managing Director for the financial year 2022-2023 are given below:

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Salary and
Allowances (Rs.) 42,00,000 42,00,000
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Contribution
Superannuation

GratuityFunds (Rs.)

to PF,
and R

Commission (Rs.)

Total (Rs.) 42,00,000 42,00,000

The details of remuneration to Chief Finance Officer for the financial year 2022-2023 are given below:
(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Salary and

Allowances (Rs.) 49,00,000 NII,

Contribution to PF,

Superannuation and B, -

GratuityFunds (Rs.)

Commission (Rs.) - -

Total (Rs.) 49,00,000 NIL

The details of remuneration to Whole Time Director for the financial year 2022-2023 are given below:
(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Salary and

Allowances (Rs.) 49,00,000 NIIL

Contribution to PF,

Superannuation  and B -

GratuityFunds (Rs.)

Commission (Rs.) - -

Total (Rs.) 49,00,000 NIL

The details of remuneration to Executive Director for the financial year 2022-2023 are given below:

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Salary and

Allowances (Rs.) 30,00,000 30,00,000

Contribution to PF,

Superannuation and B, -

GratuityFunds (Rs.)

Commission (Rs.) - -

Total (Rs.) 30,00,000 30,00,000

The details of remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors by way of sitting fees during the financial year
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2022-23 aregiven below:

Sr. No. | Name  of the Non-| Sitting  fees | Other elements of
Executive (Rupees remuneration
Director )

1. Mr.  Jehan  Darayus 10000 -
Variava

2. Mz. Jasbir Singh Anand 10000 -

3. Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwalla | 10000 -

4. Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel 10000 -

5. M. Shalin Sanjay Patel 10000 -

5. Shareholders/ Investor Grievance Committee

5.1 Scope of the Committee

The scope of the Sharcholders Grievance Committee is to review and address the grievances of the sharecholders
in respect ofshate transfers, transmission, issue of duplicate/consolidated share certificates, allotment and listing
of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non- receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend etc, and other
related activities. In addition, the Committee also looks into matters that can facilitate better investor‘s services
and relations.

5.2 Composition of the Committee

The Committee is headed by Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand as a Chairman, Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava and Ms.
Fatema ShabbirKachwala, Mrs Smita Sanjay Patel as members.

5.3 Compliance Officer
Ms. Tasneem Husain Marfatia (CS) is the Compliance officer of the Company during the year 2022-23.

General Body Meetings

6.1 Location and time, where last three AGMs were held

Following table details the particulars of the last Three Annual General Meetings of the Company

Financial Year Date & Time Venue

2019-20 30th December at 4.00 pm Yogi Mid-Town
Hotel

2020-21 30" November at 1.00 pm Yogi  Metropolitan
Hotel

2021-22 20" December at 4.00 pm Yogi  Metropolitan
Hotel

7. Disclosures

7.1 Disclosures regarding materially significant related party transactions
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No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters or Directors or
management orrelatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

All transactions with the Related Parties wete in the ordinary course of business and at an arm‘s length.

7.2 Disclosure

There are no material transactions with related parties, which require separate disclosure. A comprehensive list of
related party transactions as required by Accounting Standard (AS) 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, forms partof note no. N of II other explanatory notes and information to the accounts in
the Annual Report.

The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The risk management
issues are discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and Analysis.

There is no material pecuniary transaction with any Non-Executive as well as Independent Directors of the
Company that requires a separate disclosure.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report prepared in accordance with the requirements laid out in
SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material
nature, with its Promoters, Directors or the Management or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company atlarge.

No penalties were imposed on the Company by the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited or SEBI or any other
statutory authorityon any matter related to capital market during the last three years.

The details of compliance with mandatory requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 are as contained in this
Report.

Prevention of Insider Trading

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations 1992, as
amended till date on prevention of Insider Trading, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the
same is being strictlyadhered by its management staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays
down the guidelines and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of
the company and cautioning them on the consequences on non-compliance thereof.

The Company follows quiet periods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of unpublished price
sensitive information. During the quiet period, the Company has set up a mechanism where the management

and relevant staff and business associates of the Company are informed not to trade in Company's securities.

The Company also affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee
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Code of conduct

In terms of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The same has been posted on the Company‘s
website. The Declaration by theChairman of the Company forms part of this Report.

Details of Compliance with SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
The Company has complied with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
8 Means of Communication

(@) Quarterly and Half-yearly report were updated on company website for shareholders
(b) The Quarterly and half yearly results are published in the The Financial Express (National Daily), and
Pratakal (RegionalNewspaper), Mumbai Lakshadweep (RegionalNewspaper).

(¢) Notice of 01* Extra ordinary meeting for Increase in Authorized Share Capital and 02" Extra ordinary meeting for
increase in remuneration of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and for reappointment of Managing Directors
and Independent Director for next term of Five years was published in the The Financial Express (National Daily),
Pratakal (Regional Newspaper).

(d) Communication and newspaper publishing for Right issue were made in Business Standard; Navshakti;
Dabakar;Surat Bhoomi;. Divya Baskar; Free Press Gujarat; Gujarat Samachar; Nav Gujarat Samay; Western
Times; Navbharat; Vypaar Gujarat;

(¢) Notice of 12" Annual General meeting of the company was published in the The Financial Express (National
Daily), Pratakal (Regional Newspaper).

(f) The Listing Centre of NSE Main Board listed i.e https://neaps.nseindia.com/NEWLISTINGCORP is a web
based application designed by the NSE for corporate. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern,
corporate governance report, etc are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

(g) The investors complaints are processed in a centralized web based complaints redress system. The salient
teatures of thissystem is Centralized database of all companies, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs)
by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the compliant and its current
status.

9. Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company has provided a detailed Management Discussion and Analysis report in its Annual Report and the
same formspart of the Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information

10.1 Forth Coming Annual General Meeting

The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on at 4.00. P.M 30th
December, 2023 at Venue HOTEL YOGI METROPOLITAN Plot No.4, Sector 24, Opp. Sanpada RLY STN,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai 400706 and the Registered Office:- Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Tutbhe
,Navi Mumbai- 400705
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10.2  Financial Year of the Company

18t April 2022 to 318t March 2023.

10.3 Date of Book Closure

From 16" December, 2023 to 22" December, 2023 (Both days inclusive) and record date on 15th December, 2023

10.4 Dividend payment date
Credit/dispatch of dividend & dividend warrants between 23" December 2023 to 22 January 2024

10.5 Listing on Stock Exchange
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (Emerge platform), Mumbai

10.6 Stock Code and Symbol
TEMBO at The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (Emerge platform), Mumbai

10.6  The ISIN of SAKETH EXIM LIMITED on both NSDL and CDSL
INE869Y01010

10.7 Market Price Data: High Low during each month in Financial Yea i.e. 15t April 2022 to 315t March, 2023.

Month Open Price | High Price | Low Price Close Price
April 2022 201.1 220 190.15 205.55
May 2022 160 160 154.25 158.3

une 2022 109.5 117.85 105.2 117.7

uly 2022 165.15 168 163.2 166.05
August 2022 108.5 116.35 107.4 110.05
September 2022 105.55 110.7 105.55 108.3

October 2022 104 107.8 98.45 107.5
November 2022 110 111.95 109.5 109.7
December 2022 133.9 133.9 129 130.85

anuary 2023 160.75 164.5 159.15 161.55
February 2023 162.7 163.45 159.75 160.1
March 2023 207.4 2074 197.2 200.15

10.8  Registrar and Share Transfer agents

Bigshare services Pvt Itd.
Address:- S6-2, 6th floor Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East)
Mumbai - 400093.

10.9  Share transfer system

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and returned by Registrar and Share transfer agents within 30
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days from the date of receipt of documents, provided the documents are found in order .Share under objection
are returned within 21 days.

10.10  Distribution Schedule and Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2022

Distribution Schedule as on March 31, 2023

Sr. Category No. of % of Amount %
No. Shareholders | Shareholder Amount
s
1 1-5000 3300 84.9640 2251040 2.0273
2 5001 - 10000 178 45829 1439960 1.2968
3 10001 — 20000 129 3.3213 2010440 1.8106
4 20001 - 30000 45 1.1586 1146570 1.0326
5 30001 - 40000 45 1.1586 1685230 1.0326
6 40001 - 50000 10 0.5922 1062440 0.9568
7 50001 - 100000 48 1.9825 5622940 5.0640
8 100001 and above 58 2.2400 95818840 86.2942
Total 3884 100.00 111037460 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2023
S Category of | No. of | Number of | % of
i Shareholder Sharehol Shares Equity
N ders
o
1. Promoters & director 7 6155000 55.43%
relative
2. Mutual Funds/ UTT - - -
3. Bank / Financial - - -
Institution /
Insurance Company
4, F1Is/GDR/FPI 2 215959 1.95%
5. Private Bodies 20 426342 3.84%
Corporate
6. Indian Public 3788 4093340 36.86%
7. NRIs/OCBs 45 198642 1.79%
8. Others  ( Clearing 20 14463 0.13%
Agent)
Total 3884 111037460 100

10.11 Dematerialization of Shares

As on 318t March, 2023 Equity shares 111,037,460 of Rs.10/- each were in dematerialized form i.e. 7,270,283
equity shares ofRs. 10/~ each were in dematerialized form with NSDL and 3,833,463 equity shates of Rs. 10/-
each were in dematerialized form with CDSL constituting 65.48 % and 34.52 % respectively of the paid-up

capital.
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10.12 Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
equity

Not issued during the financial year 2022-23. The company has issued 2384400 warrants after the Balance sheet
date i.e 31" March, 2023; both to individuals in Public category and Promoter & Promoter Group

10.13 Plant Locations

The Company‘s Plants are located at

UNIT NO.1:- B-1 Badrinath Ground Floor, Tungareswar Industrial Complex, Sativali Village, Vasai (Fast) -401208
UNIT NO.2:- APL House, Tungareswar Industrial Complex, Sr. No.-1, H- No.-8, Sativali Village, Vasai (East) -
401208

10.14 Address for correspondence

For any Query relating to the Shares of the Company

M/S. Bigshare Services Private Limited ,

1ST Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400059.
Any other Query

Secretarial Department

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
PLOT NO- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, TURBHE NAVI MUMBAI-400705

Email: cs@sakethexim.com

11. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel

The company is committed in conducting its business in conformity with ethical standards and applicable laws and
regulations. The code of conduct for the directors and senior management of the company has been laid down
by the board and the sameis posted on the website of the company declaration by the CEO/managing director
under clause 49 of the listing agreementregarding adherence to the code of conduct

12. Prohibition of Insider Trading

With a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the Company has
adopted a Code ofConduct for prevention of Insider Trading.
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Managing Director’s Certification pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations 2015

1, Sanjay Patel, Chairman & Managing Director of M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited, to the best of my
knowledge andbelief, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed the Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2023 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended as
on that datealong with all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as the cash flow statements and the
Directors® Report;

2. Based on my knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omitto state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statementswere made, not misleading with respect to the statements made;

3. Based on my knowledge and information, the financial statements and other financial information included
in this report present in all material respects a true and fair view of the Companys affairs, the financial
condition, results of operationsand cash flows of the Company as of and for the petriods presented in this
report and ate in compliance with the existingaccounting standards and / or applicable laws and regulations;

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are
fraudulent, illegalor volatile of the Company‘s code of conduct;

5. T am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls
over financialreporting for the Company, and I have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
Company, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this
report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to bedesigned under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company‘s disclosure, controls and procedures; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Company‘s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the Company‘s most recent fiscal year that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the company‘s internal control over financial reporting;

6. I have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company‘s auditors and
s pp > pany
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the Audit Committee of the Company (and persons performing the equivalent functions)

a) All deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the
Companys ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have identified for the
Company‘s auditors, any material weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting including any
corrective actions with regard to deficiencies;

b) Significant changes, if any, in internal controls during the year covered by this report;

¢) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements;

d) Instances of significant fraud of which I am aware, that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the Company‘s internal control system;

7. T affirm that I have not denied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect of
matters involving alleged misconduct) and I have provided protection to _whistle blowers® from unfair
termination and other unfair or prejudicial employment practices; and

8. I further declare that all board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct for the current year.

For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/ -
Place: Mumbai Sanjay Patel
Date: 28" May, 2023 Managing Director
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Tembo Global Industries
Limited (the Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2023 as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 of the
Company with the NSE Emerge Stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-referred
Listing Regulation.

We have been explained that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the
Company as per the records maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For R. A. Kuvadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRIN: 105487W

Sd/-

R. A. Kuvadia
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: 28" May, 2023 M No: 040087
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CERTIFICATE FROM PRATICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Shareholders of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S TEMBO GLOBAL

INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended 315t March 2023, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company withthe Stock Exchange in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company‘s Management. Our
examination has been limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
ensuring the complianceof the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements ofthe company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned
Listing Regulation, subject to the following:

The Board of Directors of the Company does have an optimum combination of executive and non-executive
directors.

We state that no investor grievance is pending against the Company exceeding one month as per records
maintained by thecompany, which are presented to the Sharcholders / Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency oreffectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For GMS & CO.,
SD/-
Gaurang shah

Practising Company SecretaryMembership No: 32581
Certificate of Practice Number: 11953
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REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

TO THE MEMBERS OF
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited is committed to conduct business in a socially, economically and
environmentally responsible and sustainable manner, which enables the creation and distribution of wealth for
the betterment of all its stakeholders, internal as well as external, through the implementation and integration of
cthical systems and sustainablemanagement practices. For this M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited had laid a
balanced emphasis on all aspects of corporate social responsibility and sustainability with regard to its internal
operations, activities and processes, as well as undertake initiatives and projects to facilitate capacity building,
empowerment of communities, inclusive socioeconomic growth, environment protection, promotion of green and
energy efficient technologies, development of backward regions, and upliftment of the marginalized and
underprivileged sections of the society.

The CSR provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Schedule VII, or the CSR rules are inviolable. However, in
addition tothe CSR provisions of the Act and the CSR rules, DPE has formulated Guidelines on Corporate Social
Responsibility and Sustainability which are applicable to CPSEs. Guidelines do not supersede or override any
provision of the Act, or Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013, or the CSR rules, but will supplement them.
It is clarified that in case of anyperceived conflict between the CSR rules and the Guidelines, the former shall
prevail in all circumstances.

The term Sustainability has been used in conjunction with CSR in the title of DPE Guidelines because CSR
activities which are envisaged in the Act and in the CSR rules can be supplemented with sustainability initiatives
as both aim atachieving sustainable development goals. The CSR Committee so constituted formulated Policy
on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR Policy) and the Board of Directors of the Company (‘Board') has
approved the same as per recommendation of CSR Committee.

Web link:  https://www.nut-clamps.com/committee / CSR.php;  Corporate  Social ~Responsibility =~ Policy
of The Composition of the CSR committee

The Chairperson and Members of the Committee are as follows: Up to 31.03.2023

S.No. Name Designation Chairman / Member
1. Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Director chairman

2. Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand| Independent Director Member

3. M. Jehan Darayus Variava Independent Director Member

The Act mandates that companies with a profit of more than INR 5 crore (US $700,675), turnover of INR 1000
crore (US$140 million), and net worth of more than INR 500 crore (US $70 million) have to spend at least two
percent of their three years® annual average net profit towards CSR activities.

[Sr. No. [ Particulars [202223 [2021-22 [2020-21 |
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1 Net Profit: Rs. 58,220,794/- Rs.34,500,648.28/- | Rs. 34,349,145/
(a) Indian Party-
(b) Group Company [Rs.57,913,294.00/-  [Rs.31,583,067.49/-  |Rs. 28,346,969/ -
(Consolidated)
2. Turnover Rs. 2,502,528,540.00/- [Rs.1,754,479,687.63/-| Rs. 1,047,632,924 /-
(a) Indian Party-
(b)Group CompanyRs. 2,502,528,540.00/- [Rs.1,779,060,630.68/-| Rs. 1,054,352,251 /-
(Consolidated)

3. Net worth of Rs. 398,836,514.20/-  [Rs.255,009,237.24/- | Rs. 233,535,653/ -
(a) Indian Party-
(b)GroupCompany Rs. 399,206,514.20/-  [Rs.250,389,643.55/- | Rs. 228,319,820/ -
(Consolidated)

As the threshold limit for applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility Norms as per section 135 of the
companiesAct is not reached expenditure on CSR activity is not mandatory for the company.
The company has not voluntarily undertaken any CSR activity during the financial year 2022-23

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent, of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount
in its Board Report - N.A.

A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Implementation of CSR activities is in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 & OPE guidelines and to meet
the CSRobjectives and policy of the Company.

For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED For CSR committee

Sd/ - Sd/ -

Mzt. Sanjay Patel Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel
Managing Director Chairman of the Committee

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28" May,
2023
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

Strong economic growth in the first quarter of Y23 helped India overcome the UK to become the fifth-largest
economy after it recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic shock. Real GDP at constant prices (2011-12) in the
first quarter of 2023-24 is estimated at Rs. 40.37 trillion (US$ 484.94 billion), showing a growth of 7.8% as
compared to the first quarter of 2022-23 estimated at Rs. 37.44 trillion (US$ 449.74 billion). Given the release of
pent-up demand and the widespread vaccination coverage, the contact-intensive services sector will probably be
the main driver of development in 2022-2023. In 2023-24 (April-September), India’s service exports stood at US$
164.89 billion. Furthermore, India’s overall exports (services and merchandise) in 2023-24 (April-September) were
estimated at US$ 376.29 billion. Rising employment and substantially increasing private consumption, supported
by rising consumer sentiment, will support GDP growth in the coming months.

Future capital spending of the government in the economy is expected to be supported by factors such as tax
buoyancy, the streamlined tax system with low rates, a thorough assessment and rationalisation of the tariff
structure, and the digitization of tax filing. In the medium run, increased capital spending on infrastructure and
asset-building projects is set to increase growth multipliers, and with the revival in monsoon and the Kharif
sowing, agticulture is also picking up momentum. The contact-based services sector has largely demonstrated
promise to boost growth by unleashing the pent-up demand over the period of April-December 2022. The
sector's success is being captured by a number of HFIs (High-Frequency Indicators) that are performing well,
indicating the beginnings of a comeback.

India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three
economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships.

India's appeal as a destination for investments has grown stronger and more sustainable as a result of the current
petiod of global unpredictability and volatility, and the record amounts of money raised by India-focused funds in
2022 are evidence of investor faith in the "Invest in India" narrative.
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MARKET SIZE

India’s nominal gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices is estimated to be at Rs. 301.75 trillion (US$ 3.62
trillion) in 2023-24. Additionally, the Nominal GDP at current prices in Q1 of 2023-24 was Rs. 70.67 trillion (US$
848.92 billion), as against Rs. 65.42 trillion (US$ 785.85 billion) in 2022-23, estimating a growth of 8%. With 115
unicorns valued at more than US$ 350 billion, as of February 2023, India presently has the third-largest unicorn
base in the world. The government is also focusing on renewable sources by achieving 40% of its energy from
non-fossil sources by 2030. India is committed to achieving the country's ambition of Net Zero Emissions by
2070 through a five-pronged strategy, ‘Panchamrit’. Moreover, India ranked 3rd in the renewable energy country
attractive index.

According to the McKinsey Global Institute, India needs to boost its rate of employment growth and create 90
million non-farm jobs between 2023 to 2030 in order to increase productivity and economic growth. The net
employment rate needs to grow by 1.5% per annum from 2023 to 2030 to achieve 8-8.5% GDP growth between
same time period. India's cutrent account deficit (CAD) decreases to US$ 9.2 billion in Q1 of 2023-24 from US$
17.9 billion in Q1 of 2022-2023.

Exports fared remarkably well during the pandemic and aided recovery when all other growth engines were losing
steam in terms of their contribution to GDP. Going forward, the contribution of merchandise exports may waver
as several of India’s trade partners witness an economic slowdown. According to Mr. Piyush Goyal, Minister of
Commerce and Industry, Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution and Textiles, Indian exports are
expected to reach US$ 1 trillion by 2030.

'n firgwy Dpmesnc Pradycann

1 2am
amai 1bai Fr
e 138
i M
% 1
B OLE
=
1
0y
'
MIE NP IEE XIF g CEIe A
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

India is primarily a domestic demand-driven economy, with consumption and investments contributing to 70% of
the economic activity. With an improvement in the economic scenario and the Indian economy recovering from
the Covid-19 pandemic shock, several investments and developments have been made across various sectors of
the economy. According to World Bank, India must continue to prioritise lowering inequality while also putting
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growth-oriented policies into place to boost the economy. In view of this, there have been some developments

that have taken place in the recent past. Some of them are mentioned below.

As of August 2023, India’s foreign exchange reserves stood at US$ 594.90 billion.
In the first half of 2023-24, India saw a total of US$ 21 billion in PE-VC investments.

Merchandise exports in September 2023 stood at US$ 34.47 billion, with total merchandise exports of US§$ 211.40
billion during the period of April-September (2023-24).

India was also named as the 48th most innovative country among the top 50 countries, securing 40th position out
of 132 economies in the Global Innovation Index 2023. India rose from 81st position in 2015 to 40th position in
2023. India ranks 3rd position in the global number of scientific publications.

PMI Services remained comfortably in the expansionary zone at 62.3 in the month of June 2023.

In September 2023, the gross Goods and Services Tax (GST) revenue collection stood at Rs.1,62,712 crore (US$
19.54 billion), of which CGST is Rs. 29,818 crore (US$ 3.58 billion), SGST is Rs. 37,657 crore (US$ 4.52 billion),
IGST is Rs. 83,623 crore (US$ 10.04 billion).

Between April 2000—June 2023, cumulative FDI equity inflows to India stood at US$ 937.58 billion.

In August 2023, the overall IIP (Index of Industrial Production) stood at 145.1. The Indices of Industrial
Production for the mining, manufacturing and electricity sectors stood at 111.9, 143.5 and 220.5, respectively, in
August 2023.

According to data released by the Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation (MoSPI), India’s Consumer
Price Index (CPI) based retail inflation reached 5.02% in September 2023.

Foreign Institutional Investors (FII) inflows between April-July (2023-24) were close to Rs. 80,500 crore (US$
9.67 billion), while Domestic Institutional Investors (DII) sold Rs. 4,500 crore (US$ 540.56 million) in the same
period. As per depository data, Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPIs) invested Rs. 22,000 crore (US$ 2.67 billion) in
India during the first week of July 2023.

The wheat procurement during RMS 2023-24 (till May) was estimated to be 262 lakh metric tonnes (I.MT) and the
rice procured in KMS 2023-24 was 385 LMT. The combined stock position of wheat and rice in the Central Pool
is over 579 LMT (Wheat 312 LMT and Rice 267 LMT).

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

Over the years, the Indian government has introduced many initiatives to strengthen the nation's economy. The
Indian government has been effective in developing policies and programmes that are not only beneficial for
citizens to improve their financial stability but also for the overall growth of the economy. Over recent decades,
India's rapid economic growth has led to a substantial increase in its demand for exports. Besides this, a number
of the government's flagship programmes, including Make in India, Start-up India, Digital India, the Smart City
Mission, and the Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation, is aimed at creating immense
opportunities in India. In this regard, some of the initiatives taken by the government to improve the economic
condition of the country are mentioned below:

11¢




13 Annual General Meeting
On August 6th, 2023, Amrit Bharat Station Scheme was launched to transform and revitalize 1309 railway stations

across the nation. This scheme envisages development of stations on a continuous basis with a long-term vision.

On June 28th, 2023, the Ministry of Environment, Forests, and Climate Change introduced the ‘Draft Carbon
Credit Trading Scheme, 2023’.

From April 1st, 2023, Foreign Trade Policy 2023 was unveiled to create an enabling ecosystem to support the
philosophy of ‘AtmaNirbhar Bharat” and “Tocal goes Global’.

In order to enhance India’s manufacturing capabilities by increasing investment and production in the sector, the
government of India has introduced the Production Linked Incentive Scheme (PLI) for Pharmaceuticals.

Prime Minister’s Development Initiative for North-East Region (PM-DevINE) was announced in the Union
Budget 2022-23 with a financial outlay of Rs. 1,500 crore (US$ 182.35 million).

Prime Minister Mr Narendra Modi has inaugurated a new food security scheme for providing free food grains to
Antodaya Ann Yojna (AAY) & Primary Household (PHH) beneficiaries, called Pradhan Mantri Garib Kalyan Ann
Yojana (PMGKAY) from January 1st, 2023.

The Amrit Bharat Station scheme for Indian Railways envisages the development of stations on a continuous
basis with a long-term vision, formulated on December 29th, 2022 by the Ministry of Railways.

On October 7th, 2022, the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT) launched Credit
Guarantee Scheme for Start-ups (CGSS) aiming to provide credit guarantees up to a specified limit by start-ups,
facilitated by Scheduled Commercial Banks, Non-Banking Financial Companies and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) registered Alternative Investment Funds (AIFs).

Telecom Technology Development Fund (TTDF) Scheme was launched in October 2022 by the Universal
Service Obligation Fund (USOF), a body under the Department of Telecommunications. The objective is to fund
R&D in rural-specific communication technology applications and form synergies among academia, start-ups,
research institutes, and the industry to build and develop the telecom ecosystem.

Home & Cooperation Minister Mr. Amit Shah laid the foundation stone and performed Bhoomi Pujan of Tanot
Mandir Complex Project under Border Tourism Development Programme in Jaisalmer in September 2022.

In August 2022, Mr. Narendra Singh Tomar, Minister of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare inaugurated four new
facilities at the Central Arid Zone Research Institute (CAZRI), which has been rendering excellent services for
more than 60 years under the Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR).

In August 2022, a Special Food Processing Fund of Rs. 2,000 crore (US$ 242.72 million) was set up with National
Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) to provide affordable credit for investments in setting
up Mega Food Parks (MFP) as well as processing units in the MFPs.

In July 2022, Deendayal Port Authority (DPA) announced plans to develop two Mega Cargo Handling Terminals
on a Build-Operate-Transfer (BOT) basis under Public-Private Partnership (PPP) Mode at an estimated cost of
Rs. 5,963 crore (US$ 747.64 million).

In July 2022, the Union Cabinet chaired by Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi, approved the signing of the
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) between India & Maldives. This MoU will provide a platform to tap the
benefits of information technology for court digitization and can be a potential growth area for I'T companies and
start-ups in both countries.
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India and Namibia entered a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) on wildlife conservation and sustainable

biodiversity utilization on July 20th, 2022, for establishing the cheetah into the historical range in India.

In July 2022, the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) approved international trade settlements in Indian rupees (Rs.) in
order to promote the growth of global trade with emphasis on exports from India and to support the increasing
interest of the global trading community.

The Agnipath Scheme aims to develop a young and skilled armed force backed by an advanced wartfare
technology scheme by providing youth with an opportunity to serve Indian Army for a 4-year period. It is
introduced by the Government of India on June 14th, 2022.

In June 2022, Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi inaugurated and laid the foundation stone of development
projects worth Rs. 21,000 crore (US$ 2.63 billion) at Gujarat Gaurav Abhiyan at Vadodara.

Mr. Rajnath Singh, Minister of Defence, launched 75 newly developed Artificial Intelligence (Al)
products/technologies during the first-ever ‘Al in Defence’ (AIDef) symposium and exhibition organized by the
Ministry of Defence in New Delhi on July 11th, 2022.

In June 2022, Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi laid the foundation stone of 1,406 projects worth more than Rs.
80,000 crore (US$ 10.01 billion) at the ground-breaking ceremony of the UP Investors Summit in Lucknow. The
Projects encompass diverse sectors like Agriculture and Allied industries, IT and Electronics, MSME,
Manufacturing, Renewable Energy, Pharma, Tourism, Defence & Aerospace, and Handloom & Textiles.

The Indian Institute of Spices Research (IISR) under the Indian Council for Agricultural Research (ICAR) inked a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Lysterra LL.C, a Russia-based company for the commercialization of
bio capsule, an encapsulation technology for bio-fertilization on June 30th, 2022.

As of April 2022, India signed 13 Pree Trade Agreements (FT'As) with its trading partners including major trade
agreements like the India-UAE Comprehensive Partnership Agreement (CEPA) and the India-Australia
Economic Cooperation and Trade Agreement (IndAus ECTA).

'Mission Shakti' was applicable with effect from April 1st, 2022, aimed at strengthening interventions for women’s
safety, security and empowerment.

The Union Budget of 2022-23 was presented on February 1st , 2022, by the Minister for Finance & Corporate
Affairs, Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman. The budget had four priorities PM GatiShakti, Inclusive Development,
Productivity Enhancement and Investment, and Financing of Investments. In the Union Budget 2022-23,
effective capital expenditure is expected to increase by 27% at Rs. 10.68 trillion (US$ 142.93 billion) to boost the
economy. This will be 4.1% of the total Gross Domestic Production (GDP).

Strengthening of Pharmaceutical Industry (SPI) was launched in March 2022 by the Ministry of Chemicals &
Fertilisers to provide credit linked capital and interest subsidy for Technology Upgradation of MSME units in
pharmaceutical sector, as well as support of up to Rs. 20 crore (US$ 2.4 million) each for common facilities
including Research centre, testing labs and ETPs (Effluent Treatment Plant) in Pharma Clusters, to enhance the
role of MSMEs.

Under PM GatiShakti Master Plan, the National Highway Network will develop 25,000 km of new highways
network, which will be worth Rs. 20,000 crore (US$ 2.67 billion). In 2022-23. Increased government expenditure
is expected to attract private investments, with a production-linked incentive scheme providing excellent
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opportunities. Consistently proactive, graded, and measured policy support is anticipated to boost the Indian

economy.

In February 2022, The Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment launched the Scheme for Economic
Empowerment of Denotified/Nomadic/SemiNomadic tribal communities (DNTs) (SEED) to provide basic
facilities like good quality coaching, and health insurance. livelihoods initiative at a community level and financial
assistance for the construction of houses.

In February 2022, Minister for Finance and Corporate Affairs Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman said that productivity
linked incentive (PLI) schemes would be extended to 14 sectors to achieve the mission of AtmaNirbhar Bharat
and create 60 lakh jobs with an additional production capacity of Rs. 30 trillion (US$ 401.49 billion) in the next
five years.

In the Union Budget of 2022-23, the government announced funding for the production-linked incentive (PLI)
scheme for domestic solar cells and module manufacturing of Rs. 24,000 crore (US$ 3.21 billion).

In the Union Budget of 2022-23, the government announced a production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme for Bulk
Drugs which was an investment of Rs. 2,500 crore (US$ 334.60 million).

In the Union Budget of 2022, Minister for Finance & Corporate Affairs Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman announced that a
scheme for design-led manufacturing in 5G would be launched as part of the PLI scheme.

In September 2021, Union Cabinet approved major reforms in the telecom sector, which are expected to boost
employment, growth, competition, and consumer interests. Key reforms include rationalization of adjusted gross
revenue, rationalization of bank guarantees (BGs), and encouragement of spectrum sharing.

In the Union Budget of 2022-23, the government has allocated Rs. 44,720 crore (US$ 5.98 billion) to Bharat
Sanchar Nigam Limited (BSNL) for capital investments in the 4G spectrum.

Minister for Finance & Corporate Affairs Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman allocated Rs. 650 crore (US$ 86.69 million) for
the Deep Ocean mission that seeks to explore vast marine living and non-living resources. Department of Space
(DoS) has got Rs. 13,700 crore (US$ 1.83 billion) in 2022-23 for several key space missions like Gaganyaan,
Chandrayaan-3, and Aditya L-1 (sun).

In May 2021, the government approved the production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme for manufacturing
advanced chemistry cell (ACC) batteries at an estimated outlay of Rs. 18,100 crore (US$ 2.44 billion); this move is
expected to attract domestic and foreign investments worth Rs. 45,000 crore (US$ 6.07 billion).

Minister for Finance & Corporate Affairs Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman announced in the Union Budget of 2022-23
that the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) would issue Digital Rupee using blockchain and other technologies.

In the Union Budget of 2022-23, Railway got an investment of Rs. 2.38 trillion (US$ 31.88 billion) and over 400
new high-speed trains were announced. The concept of "One Station, One Product” was also introduced.

To boost competitiveness, Budget 2022-23 has announced reforming the 16-year-old Special Economic Zone
(SEZ) act.

In June 2021, the RBI (Reserve Bank of India) announced that the investment limit for FPI (foreign portfolio

investors) in the State Development Loans (SDLs) and government securities (G-secs) would persist unaffected at
2% and 6%, respectively, in FY22.
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In November 2020, the Government of India announced Rs. 2.65 trillion (US$ 36 billion) stimulus package to

generate job opportunities and provide liquidity support to various sectors such as tourism, aviation, construction,
and housing. Also, India's cabinet approved the production-linked incentives (PLI) scheme to provide ~Rs. 2
trillion (US$ 27 billion) over five years to create jobs and boost production in the country.

Numerous foreign companies are setting up their facilities in India on account of various Government initiatives
like Make in India and Digital India. Prime Minister of India Mr. Narendra Modi launched the Make in India
initiative with an aim to boost the country's manufacturing sector and increase the purchasing power of the
average Indian consumer, which would further drive demand and spur development, thus benefiting investors.
The Government of India, under its Make in India initiative, is trying to boost the contribution made by the
manufacturing sector with an aim to take it to 25% of the GDP from the current 17%. Besides, the government
has also come up with the Digital India initiative, which focuses on three core components: the creation of digital
infrastructure, delivering services digitally, and increasing digital literacy.

On January 29th, 2022, the National Asset Reconstruction Company Ltd (NARCL) will acquire bad loans worth
up to Rs. 50,000 crore (US$ 6.69 billion) about 15 accounts by March 31st, 2022. India Debt Resolution Co. Ltd
(IDRCL) will control the resolution process. This will clean up India's financial system and help fuel liquidity and
boost the Indian economy.

National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development (NaBFID) is a bank that will provide non-recourse
infrastructure financing and is expected to support projects from the first quarter of FY23; it is expected to raise
Rs. 4 trillion (US$ 53.58 billion) in the next three years.

By November 1st, 2021, India and the United Kingdom hope to begin negotiations on a free trade agreement.
The proposed FT'A between these two countries is likely to unlock business opportunities and generate jobs. Both
sides have renewed their commitment to boost trade in a manner that benefits all.

In August 2021, Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi announced an initiative to start a national mission to reach
the US$ 400 billion merchandise export target by FY22.

In August 2021, Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi launched a digital payment solution, e-RUPI, a contactless
and cashless instrument for digital payments.

In April 2021, Dr. Ahmed Abdul Rahman AlBanna, Ambassador of the UAE to India and Founding Patron of
IFIICC, stated that trilateral trade between India, the UAE and Israel is expected to reach US$ 110 billion by
2030.

India is expected to attract investment of around US$ 100 billion in developing the oil and gas infrastructure
during 2019-23.

The Government of India is expected to increase public health spending to 2.5% of the GDP by 2025.
ROAD AHEAD

In the second quarter of I'Y24, the growth momentum of the first quarter was sustained, and high-frequency
indicators (HFIs) performed well in July and August of 2023. India's comparatively strong position in the external
sector reflects the country's generally positive outlook for economic growth and rising employment rates. India
ranked 5th in foreign direct investment inflows among the developed and developing nations listed for the first
quarter of 2022.
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India's economic story during the first half of the current financial year highlighted the unwavering support the

government gave to its capital expenditure, which, in 2023-24, stood 37.4% higher than the same period last year.
In the budget of 2023-24, capital expenditure took lead by steeply increasing the capital expenditure outlay by 37.4
% in BE 2023-24 to Rs.10 lakh crore (US$ 120.12 billion) over Rs. 7.28 lakh crore (US$ 87.45 billion) in RE 2022-
23. The ratio of revenue expenditure to capital outlay increased by 1.2% in the current year, signalling a clear
change in favour of higher-quality spending. Stronger revenue generation because of improved tax compliance,
increased profitability of the company, and increasing economic activity also contributed to rising capital spending
levels.

Since India’s resilient growth despite the global pandemic, India's exports climbed at the second-highest rate with
a year-over-year (YoY) growth of 8.39% in merchandise exports and a 29.82% growth in service exports till April
2023. With a reduction in port congestion, supply networks are being restored. The CPI-C inflation reduction
from June 2022 already reflects the impact. In September 2023 (Provisional), CPI-C inflation was 5.02%, down
from 7.01% in June 2022. With a proactive set of administrative actions by the government, flexible monetary
policy, and a softening of global commodity prices and supply-chain bottlenecks, inflationary pressures in India
look to be on the decline overall.

(Source: https:/ /www.ibef.otg/economy/indian-economy-ovetview)

INDIAN ECONOMY
INTRODUCTION

India, a South Asian nation, is the seventh-largest country by area, the second-most populous country with over
1.43 billion people, and the most populous democracy in the world. India boasts of an immensely rich cultural
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heritage, including numerous languages, traditions, and people. The country holds its uniqueness in its diversity

and hence has adapted itself to international changes with poise and comfort. While the economy has welcomed
international companies to invest in it with open arms since liberalisation in the 1990s, Indians have been prudent
and proactive in adopting global approaches and skills. Indian villagers have proudly taken up farming, advanced
agriculture and unique handicrafts as their profession on one hand, while the modern industries and professional
services sectors are coming up in a big way on the other.

Thus, the country is attracting many global majors for strategic investments owing to the presence of a vast range
of industries, investment avenues and a supportive Government. A huge population, mostly comprising the

youth, is a strong driver for demand and an ample source of manpower.

Location: India lies to the north of the equator in Southern Asia.

. Latitude: 8° 4' to 37° 6' north
. Longitude: 68° 7' to 97° 25' east
o Neighbouring Countries: Pakistan and Afghanistan share political borders with India on the west,

while Bangladesh and Myanmar stand adjacent on the eastern borders. The northern boundary comprises the
Sinkiang province of China, Tibet, Nepal, and Bhutan. Sri Lanka is another neighbouring country which is
separated by a narrow channel of sea formed by the Palk Strait and the Gulf of Mannar.

. Capital: New Delhi

o Coastline: 7,517 km, including mainland, coastlines of Andaman and Nicobar Islands in the Bay of
Bengal, and Lakshadweep Islands in the Arabian Sea.

. Climate: Southern India majorly enjoys a tropical climate, but northern India experiences temperatures

from sub-zero degrees to 50 degrees Celsius. Winters embrace northern India from December to February, while
spring blossoms in March and April. Monsoon arrives in June and stays till September, followed by autumn in
October and November.

o Area: India measures 3,214 km from north to south and 2,933 kkmfrom east to west, with a total area of
3,287,263 sq. km.

o Natural Resources: Coal(fourth-largest reserve in the world), iron ore, manganese, mica, bauxite, rare
ecarth elements, titanium ore, chromite, natural gas, diamonds, petroleum, limestone, and arable land.

o Land: 2,973,190 sq. kms

o Water: 314,070 sq. kms

POLITICAL PROFILE
. Political System and Government: The world's largest democracy implemented its Constitution in
1950 that provided for a parliamentary system of Government with a bicameral parliament and three
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independent branches: the executive, the legislature and the judiciary. The country has a federal structure with

elected Governments in States.

o Administrative Divisions: 28 States and 8 Union Territories.
. Constitution: The Constitution of India came into force on January 26, 1950.
o Executive Branch: The President of India is the Head of the State, while the Prime Minister is the

Head of the Government and runs the office with the support of the Council of Ministers, who form the
Cabinet.

o Legislative Branch: The Federal Legislature comprises the Lok Sabha (House of the People) and the
Rajya Sabha (Council of States), forming both Houses of Parliament.

. Judicial Branch: The Supreme Court of India is the apex body of the Indian legal system, followed by
other High Courts and subordinate Courts.

. Chief of State: President, Ms. Droupadi Murmu (since July 25, 2022)

. Head of Government: Prime Minister, Mr. Narendra Modi (since May 26, 2014)

DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE

. Population: 1,432,025,373

. Population Growth Rate: 0.86% (October 25, 2023)

o Religions: Hinduism, Islam, Christianity, Sikhism, Buddhism, Jainism

. Languages: Hindi, English and at least 16 other official languages

. Literacy:

o Total population: 77.7%

o Male: 84.7%

o Female: 70.3%

o Suffrage: 18 years of age; universal

. Life expectancy: 69 years (men), 72 years (women) [2020]

ECONOMIC PROFILE

Indian Economy

India's gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices in the first quarter (Q1) of 2023-24 is estimated to be Rs.
70.67 trillion (~US$ 850 billion), as against Rs. 65.42 trillion (~US$ 829 billion) in Q1 of 2022-23, showing a
growth rate of 8.0%.

Gross value added (GVA) quarterly estimates at basic prices for the first quarter (April-June) of 2023-24 at
constant 2011-12 prices are as follows:

Agriculture, forestry & fishing: Rs. 513,946 crore (US$ 61.80 billion).

Mining & Quarrying: Rs. 87,587 crore (US$ 10.53 billion).

Manufacturing: Rs. 667,770 crore (US$ 80.30 billion).

Electricity, gas, water supply & other utility services: Rs. 92,704 crore (US$ 11.14 billion).
Construction: Rs. 298,393 crore (US$ 35.88 billion).

Trade, hotels, transport, communications & services related to broadcasting: Rs. 649,560 crore
(US$ 78.11 billion).

o Financial, real estate & professional services: Rs. 989,293 crore (US$ 118.97 billion).

o Public administration, defence & other services: Rs. 474,678 crore (US$ 57.08 billion).
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o Forex Reserves: US$ 586.90 billion, as of September 29, 2023.

. Value of Exports: India’s overall exports during April-September 2023 were estimated at US§ 376.29
billion. India's overall exports in FY23 (April-March 2023) increased by 13.84% to US$ 770 billion.

o Export Partners: US, Germany, UAE, China, Japan, Thailand, Indonesia, and the EU. India is also
tapping newer markets in Africa and Latin America.

o Currency (code): Indian rupee (Rs).

. Exchange Rates: Indian rupee per US$: US$ 1 = Rs. 83.15 as of October 25, 2023.

o Fiscal Year: April 01 - March 31.

. Cumulative FDI Equity Inflow: US$ 937.58 billion (from April 2000-June 2023).

o Share of the Top Investing Countries in FDI Equity Inflow: Mauritius (26%), Singapore (23%), the

US (9%, Netherlands (7%), Japan (6%), the UK (5%), the UAE (2%), the Cayman Islands (2%), Germany (2%),
and Cyprus (2%) from April 2000-June 2023.

o Key Sectors Attracting the Highest FDI Equity Inflow: Services Sector (16%), Computer Software
& Hardware (15%), Trading (6%), Telecommunications (6%), Automobile (5%), Construction Activities (5%),
Construction Development (4%), Drugs and Pharmaceuticals (3%), Chemicals (3%), and Metallurgical Industries
(3%) from April 2000-June 2023.

TRANSPORTATION IN INDIA

. Airports: The Airports Authority of India (AAI) manages a total of 137 airports, which include 24
international airports (3 civil enclaves), 10 customs airports (4 civil enclaves), and 103 domestic airports (23 civil
enclaves) at defence airfields.

o International Airports: Ahmedabad, Amritsar, Bengaluru, Chennai, Goa, Guwahati, Hyderabad,
Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Thiruvananthapuram, Port Blair, Srinagar, Jaipur, Nagpur, Calicut.
. Railways: The Indian Railways network is spread over 126,366 km with 15,112 locomotives being

operational. There are 13,1523 passenger trains and 9,146 freight trains run daily through 7,335 stations. The
railway sector in India has loaded 1,512 million tonnes (MT) of freight during FY23, registering a 16.63%
increase in freight loading from the last year. During April-August 2023, the Indian Railways carried 633.64
million tonnes of freight loading,.

. Roadways: India's road network of 6.37 million km is the second largest in the world. With the number
of passenger vehicles growing at an average annual pace of 3.6% between 2010-20, Indian roads carry about 60%
of freight and 87% of passenger traffic.

o Waterways: 14,500 km.

o Major Ports of Entry: Chennai, Ennore, Haldia, Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust (JNPT), Kolkata, Deen
Dayal, Kochi, Mormugao, Mumbai, New Mangalore, Paradip, Tuticorin, and Vishakhapatnam.

(Source: hitps:/ | wwmw.ibef.orz/ economy/ indiasnapshot/ about-india-at-a-glance)
References: Media reports, Press releases, Press Information Bureau (PIB), Joint Plant Committee (JPC)
Human Resource and Industrial Relations
Industrial relations of the company were cordial during the year and continue to remain peaceful at the
factory & office at Indore and the corporate office at Mumbai and all the employees are working with the

company for a common objective.

Cautionary Statement
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Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company‘s objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations, may be _forward looking statements® are within the meaning of the applicable
laws and regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed and implied.
Important development that could affect your Company‘s operations include a downtrend in the
international market, fall in onsite, offshore rate and significant changes in political and economic
environment, environment standards, tax laws, litigations and labour relations.
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

To,

The Board of Directors,

M/S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mumbai.

Subject: Declaration of independence under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013and the Regulation 16 of SEBI(LODR), Regulation, 2015

I, Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand (DIN: 08017248), hereby certify that I am a Non-Executive Independent
Director ofM/S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED , Mumbai and I comply with all the
criteria of independent director as envisaged in the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.

I certify that:

1. I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;

2. Tam/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

3. Tam not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board
level orlevel below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

4. Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relationship
/ transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two
immediately precedingfinancial years or during the current financial year;

5. Not any of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or
more of its gross turnover or total income or 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be
prescribed, whichever islower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the
current financial year;

6. Neither me not any of my relatives:

e holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in
any ofthe three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;

e s or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

e 2 firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or
its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

e any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding,subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover
of such firm;

e holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or
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e Isa Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that
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receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total
voting power ofthe company; or

7. Tam not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;

8. Tam not less than 21 years of age.

Declaration

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship/
transactions, whether material or non-material. If 1 fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent
director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.

Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information are true and correct to the
best of myknowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its
correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found
wrong or incorrect in future. I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the
Company for updating of the same.

Thanking
You,
Your
sfaithfully,
Sd/ - Date: 28" May, 2022
JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Place:

Mumbai(DIN: 08017248)
Non-Executive and Independent Director
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

To,

The Board of Directors,

M/S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mumbai.

Subject: Declaration of independence under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 andthe Regulation 16 of SEBI (LODR), Regulation, 2015

I, JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA (DIN: 07825744), hereby certify that I am a Non-Executive
Independent Ditrector of M /S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED , Mumbai and 1
comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.

I certify that:
I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;

I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

I am not trelated to promoters / directots / persons occupying management position at the board level
or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniaty relationship /
transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding
financial years or during thecurrent financial year;

Not any of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of
its gross turnoveror total income or 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is
lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

Neither me nor any of my relatives:

a. holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of
the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;

b. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

c. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

d. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding,
subsidiaryor associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

e. holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or
Is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that
receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its
holding, subsidiaryor associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of
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the company; or

7. 1 am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;
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I am not less than 21 years of age.

Declaration

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship/
transactions, whether material or non-material. If T fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent
director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.

Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information are true and correct to the
best of myknowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its
correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found
wrong or incorrect in future. 1 further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the
Company for updating of the same.

Thanking
You,

Your
sfaithfully,

Sd/ - Date: 28" May, 2022
JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Place: Mumbai
(DIN: 07825744)

Non-Executive and Independent Director
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ATTENDANCE SLIP OF 13TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO: L24100MH2010PLC204331)
Reg. Office: At Plot No- PAP D- 146 / 147, TTC MIDC Turbhe , Navi Mumbai-400705

Date:
Folio No:
DP/Client-ID No.:

Full Name of the Shareholder/ First Holdet:
(as appearing on shate certificate/recorded with DP)

Registered Address:

PIN -

Total number of Shares held (in number):
Share Certificate Nos., From- To-
(In case of physical holding)

I certify that I am a registered sharcholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby

record my presence at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Tuesday, 20th December, 2022
at 04:00 p.m. at Venue HOTEL YOGI METROPOLITAN Plot No.4, Sector 24, Opp. Sanpada RLY STN,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai 400 706, Tel: +91 22 6768 3333 and the registered office of the company add is Plot
No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Tutrbhe, Navi Mumbai--400705

Membet™s/Proxy“s name inBlock Letters Membet™s/Proxy™s

Signature Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of

the hall.
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXYFORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

To,
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CIN NO: L24100MH2010PL.C204331)
Reg. Office:At Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC

MIDCTurbhe ,Navi Mumbai-400705

Folio No.:

DP/Client-ID No.:
Name of the Member(s): ......o.oiiiiiiiii
Registered Address: ...
E-mail ID: oo
I/We being (a) sharcholder (s) of the above named company holding (No.)
share
sdo hereby appoint
1) NaME: c oo
AddIess: o
E-mail ID: .o,
SIGRATULE .o neeees , ot failing him/her
2) NAME: oo
AdAIess: oo
Ermail ID: oo
SIGNATULE .ottt , ot failing him/her
3) NAMEC oottt aenes (optional)
AALESS: o
Eomail ID: oo
SIgNAtULE: ..o

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
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Meeting of the TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CIN NO: 1.24100MH2010P1.C204331) to

be held at 04:00 p.m. on the 20th day of December, 2022 at Venue HOTEL YOGI METROPOLITAN
Plot No.4, Sector 24, Opp. Sanpada RLY STN, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai 400 706, Tel: 022-67683333 and
the registered office of the company add is Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe, Navi
Mumbai—400705 and at any adjournment thereof.

Dated this day of
Signature of Member

1)

2)

3)

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by
his attorney duly authorized in writing, or in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the sharcholders first
named in the Register or his attorney duly authorized in writing, or in the case of a Company, it is
executed under its common seal, if any, or signed by its attorney duly authorized in writing,

Provided that an instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any
reason, unable to write his name, if his mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Justice
of the Peace,Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or other Government Gazette Officer.

A proxy, unless appointed by a Company, should be a Director of the Central Board/Member of the
Local Board/Shareholder of the Tembo Global Industries Limited, other than an officer or employee of
the Tembo Global Industries Limited.

No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and unless it, together with the power of attorney or
other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a copy of that power of attorney or authority certitied
by a NotaryPublic or a Magistrate, is deposited with the Central Office or other office designated from
time to time by theChairman or Managing Director in this behalf, not less than 7 clear days before the date
fixed for the meeting. (In case a power of attorney is already registered with the Company, the Folio No.
and Registration No. of the powerof attorney is also to be mentioned).

Notes:
L. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of theCompany, not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting

I A single person can be proxy of not more than 50 shareholders and holding in agoregate not more than 10% of total share
capital of the company. A shareholder holding more than 10% of total share capital of the company, can appoint a single
person as its proxy, however, such person cannot be appointed as proxy of any other shareholder.

I The TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED, Secretarial Dept., Registered Office- At Plot
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No-PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai-400705 is anthorized to accept the proxy form,

power of attorney, aunthority or any other documents in this regard.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

% R. A. KUVADIA & CO. In Reply Please Quote

11-12, Bibi Mansion, 1st Floor, Near Yoga Institute,
Prabhat Colony, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400 055.
Mobile : +91 8369191242 / 8369514810
E-mail : rashmikantca@yahoo.co.in

cakuvadia@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO
THE MEMBERS OF
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED) (“the Company”),
which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2023, the Standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes
to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Com pany as at 31st
March, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under -those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT")
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were



addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we <o not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

The Company recognises Revenue from the sale of goods (“Revenue”) when the Company
performs all its agreed obligations to its customers, the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably and recovery of the consideration is probable. The timing of such recognition is when the
control over the same is transferred to the customer, which is mainly upon delivery. The timing
of revenue recognition is relevant to the reported performance of the Company

Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of
our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matcrlal misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard on the even date.

Responsibility of Management and Board of Directors for the Standalone financial statements
The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s standalone financial
statements process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of



assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> Idenlify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system, in relation to the standalone
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

# Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that are of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent a pplicable.

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has

paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and

limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate

Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be

commented upon by us.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of change in Equity and the Standalone
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Rule 7 of the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014,

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31*March,2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
adequacy and operating effectiveness of Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

* The company, as detailed in Note 45 of the standalone financial statements, has
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31
March,2023,

* The Company did not have any long - term contracts including derivative contracts;
as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does
not arise.

® There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Funds of the Company for the year ended 31* March,
2023,

* a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in



any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
c) Based on the audit procedures performed that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)of Rule 11(e)
mentioned above contain any material mis-statement.

* The Board of Directors have paid dividend for the year ended 31+ March, 2022, The
dividend declared is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to declaration of dividend.

h) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under
Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023,

Place: Mumbai .
Date; 29.05.2023 UDIN: 23040087BGTNBHS8863



“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone financial
statements of TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as SAKETH EXIM
LIMITED)

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’
of our report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2023:
1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant & equipment.
(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

* According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of physical verification of its
property, plant, and equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified at
the year end. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

* According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of freehold immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company and those taken on lease and disclosed as
fixed asset in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company, where the Company is the lessee in the agreement.

¢ According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant, and
equipment (including right of use assets) during the year,

*  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(i)(e) of the order is not applicable to the company.

2. (i) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management including
goods lying with third parties. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification, coverage and
procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material and have
been dealt with in books of account.

(if) The Company has a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 Crores sanctioned by banks
based on security of current assets. The quarterly returns/statements, in respect of the
working capitals limits have been filed by the Company with such banks and such returns /
statements are materially in agreement with the books of account of the Company for the
respective periods which were not subject to audit.

3. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, the Company has granted loans to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

(b) The loans granted are repayable on demand. As informed to us by the management, the
company has renewed the agreements for loans from time to time. The company has not
recalled such loans before the expiry of the agreement period.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the terms, and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in
the nature of loans provided during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in



respect of grant of loans,

applicable.

5. The Company has not accep
by the Reserve Bank of Indi
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of De

deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6. In our opinion and accordi
Government has not prescri

148 of The Companies Act, 2013.

7. (a) According to information and e
the books of account, and records,
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and service tax,

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
payabl

of dispute are as follows:

e in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,
six months from the date on when they
(c) The particulars of dues of Value Adde
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,

other material statutory dues, at 315t March 2022 which have

become payable.
d Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax Provident
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and
not been deposited on account

making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as

ted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued
a and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
posit) Rules, 2015 regarding the

ng to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
bed maintenance of Cost records per the provisions of Section

xplanations given to us and based on our examination of
the Company has been generally regular in depositing
Income -Tax and any other

to us, no undisputed amounts
2023 for a period of more than

Name of the Nature of Dues Amount | Assessment Year/s Forum where the
Statute (INR) to which the dues Dispute is pending
relate

The Income Income Tax 63,98,089 | 2014-2015 Commissioner of

Tax Act, 1961 | Assessment Dues Income Tax (Appeals)
(Incl. Interest) Mumbeai

The Income Income Tax 82,710 2021-2022 Income Tax Officer

Tax Act, 1961 Assessment Dues

The Income Income Tax 10,742 2022-2023 Income Tax Officer

Tax Act, 1961 | Assessment Dues
(Incl. Interest) l

8. According to the informatio

n and explanations given to u

s and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) Based on the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on Short Term basis have, prima facie, not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company. We report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

(f) We report that The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of

securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments), Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares (fully, partially or optionally) or convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on
Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
In view of the above reporting under clause 3 (xi) (b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us including the representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no
whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(a) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with size and nature
of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act,1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act,1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended), Accordingly, the requirements of
clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.



17.

18.

19.

Place; Mumbai
Date: 29.05.2023

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit-report and we give neither
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of

Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and
3(xx)(b) of the order are not applicable.




“Annexure -B” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED) (“the Company”) as of 31%
March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of inteirnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over the
standalone Ind AS financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over the standalone Ind AS financial statements
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

rcspccts‘

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audil opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporling and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted



accounting principles. A com pany's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Ind AS financial statements and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March
2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over the financial reporting in so far as it relates to
subsidiary company, which is the Company incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such Company incorporated in India,

%f A. Kuvadia& Co.
\Chidite ®d Accountants

Place: Mumbai VI, ]
Date: 29,05.2023 UDIN: 23040087BGTN BHS8863



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)

CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2023

(Rs. in lakhs)
Note As ai| Asal
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 2,002.10 1,942.13
Capital work-in-progress 320,73 2796
Right of use asset A 11827 6.53
Intangible assets 4 79.04 70.35
Financial assets
1 Loans 3 2520 4349
1. Other non current financial assets 6 42924 300.76
iii, Investments i 109,53 107.63
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 20.85 2244
Other non-current assets 9 17247 50.39
Total Non-Current Assets 3,283.43 2,577.67
Current asscts
Inventories 10 3,337,065 265229
Fiancial assets
i Trade receivables 1 234637 2.702 61
il, Cash and cash equivalents 12 45.45 10.83
i Loans 13 43.78 43,57
[ncome tax assels 14 77.08 49 46
Other current assels 15 1,734.07 1,010.73
Total Current Assets 7,584.40 6,471.49
Total Assets 10,567.83 9,049,17
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 1,110.37 1,004.60
Other equity 17 2.932,24 1,545 .49
Total Equity 4,042.61 2,550.09
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Finanecial habilities
i. Bomowings 18 571.83 2,329.12
il Lease Liabilities 12 74.09 0.82
Employee benefit obligations 19 514 370
Total Non-Current Liabilities 651.07 2,333.64
Current liabilities
Financial latnlities
i. Borrowings 20 3,496.29 1,715.45
il Trade payables 21 1.246.97 1.616.23
iii, Other financial liabilities 22 710,44 17027
w. Lease Liabilities 12 39,89 6.99
Employee benefit obligations 24 241 1.44
Prowision For Expenses 25 218.24 44 26
Other eurrent liabilities 26 2411 49079
Incoime Tax Liabilities 27 21819 120.00
Total Current Liabilities 6,174.15 4,165.44
Total Equity & Liabilitics 10,567.83 9,049.17
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 0.00 0.00

nterms of our report of even date

‘of R. A. Kuvadia & Co.
arfered Accountants

NN 10548

Proprietor
M. No, (40087

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23

Shdbbir Merchant

Place; Mumbai
Dote 25.05.23

lief Financial Officer

AR
asneedt Marfatia

Company Secretary &
Comphanes Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCHI 31,2023

(Rs. in lakhs)
Note Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Revenue from operations 27 24,981 64 17,325.99
Other income 28 43.64 218.81
Total Income 25,025.29 17,544.80
Expenses
Cost of matenials consumed 29 546495 5,460.57
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 30 (335.20) (615.81)
Cost of Traded Goods 3l 15,524,22 8,676.62
Employces benefit expenses 32 569.78 483.71
Finance costs 33 33837 353.00
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 34 258.61 223.78
Other expenses 35 241376 2.504.24
Total Expenses 24,234.48 17,086,12
Profit before tax 790.81 458.68
Income tax expense
Current 1ax 36 (215.68) (120.00)
Deferred tax 30 708 584
Total tax expenses (208.60) (114.16)
Profit for the ycar 582.21 344.52
Other eomprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations (0.60) 0.65
Income tax relating to above 0.15 (0.16)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (0.45) 0.49
Total comprehensive income for the year 581.76 345.01
Earnings per equity share (in Rs )
(MNominal value per share Rs,10)
Basic earning per share (In Rs.) 43 5.24 343
Diluted earing per share (In Rs ) 43 524 343
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

s of our report of even date

Proprictor

M. No. 040087

asneem Warfatia
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place, Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended|
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 790.81 458.68
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 258.61 223.78
Interest income (19.26) 9.72)
Unwinding of discount on security deposit {1.46) (0.79)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) / loss on operating activitics 163.98 (151.08)
Interest and finance charges 33837 353.00
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,531.05 873.90
Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (369.27) (21.80)
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilitics 34017 (32.00)
[ncrease / (Decrease) in employee benefit obligation 241 5.14
Increase / (Decrease) in other current lighilities (75.09) 413.60
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 356,24 345.56
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (685.36) (752.95)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans 20,07 (28.59)
{Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (723.34) (297.78)
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current assets (116.08) 13.93
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current financial assets (128.48) (39.15)
Cash generated from operations 352,33 479.76
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (157.63) (152.64)
Net cash generated from operating activities 194.69 327.12
B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible/intangible assets (731.78) (548.35)
Investment In Equity Shares (1.90) -
Net cash (used in) investing activities (733.68) (548.35)
C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds (Repayments) from Long Term Borrowings (1,757.29) 767,33
Proceeds (Repayments) from Short Term Borrowings 1,780.85 =246 .33
Issue of Equity Sharcs 105.77 0.00
Securities Premium on issue of Equiry Shares 95197 0.00
Dividend Paid (132.24) (100.55)
Lease Liabilities 106.18 0.54
Interest Received (143.26) 161.57
Finance Cost (338.37) (353.00)
Net cash (used in) fi ing activities 573.60 229.54




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)

CIN: L.29253MH2010PLC204331

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+RB+C) 34,62 832
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10.83 2.51
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 45.45 10.83
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash on hand 11.38 10.46
Balances with banks 34.07 0.37
Total 4545 10.83
Note: The above cash flow statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method” specified in Ind AS 7 on "Cash Flow Statements"

In terms of our report of even daie

[

Tasneem Marfatia
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date; 28,0523 Date: 28 0523 Dute: 28.05.23




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
¥TATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Equity Share Capital
Particulars Note Rs. in lakhs
As at April 1, 2021 16 1.004.60
As at Mareh 31, 2022 1,004.60
Issue of right Equity Shares 105.77
As at March 31, 2023 l,llm
Other Equity (Rs. in lakhs
Particulars Rese nd Surplus

Note Conital Reserve (,'ur:itallz :l:::nprion i n:ic:;r::-w = Retained Earnings Total Other Equity
As at April 1, 2021 17 - - 179.28 1,149.41 1,328.69
Prafit for the year - - 344,52 344.52
Dividend - - (100.55) (100.55)
INS AS Adjustments & - - (27.66) (27.66)
Other comprehensive income - - - D.49 049
Total comprehensive income for the year - 179.28 1,366.21 1,545,49
As at March 31, 2022 a s 179.28 1,366,21 1,545.49
Right Issue 951.97 - 951,97
Profit for the year - - - 582.21 582.21
Dividend - - . (132.24) (132.24)
Other comprehensive income - - (0.45) (0.45)
INS A5 Adjusmnets . - - (14.74) (14.74)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 951,97 434,78 434.78
As at March 31, 2023 - . 1,131.25 1,800.99 2,932.24
In terms of our report of even date
(1 General reserve

Under the erstwhile Indian Companics Act 1936, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified
regulations, The purpose of these transfers was fo ensure that if a dividend distribution in a given year 1s more than 10% of the paid-

dividend distribution is less than the total distributable reserves for that vear.

(1) Retained Lamings

percentage in accordance with applicable
up capital of the Company for that year, then the total

Retained eamings are the profits that the Company has carned 1ill date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to sharcholders. Retained eamings
includes re-measurement loss #(gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. Retained earnings is o free reserve available 1o the

Company,

(11} Becurities Premium

The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium, This reserve is utilised in accordance with

AL 2013,

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place; Mumbai
Date: 280523

Place: Mumbai

Dune: 28.05,23

Place: Mumbai
Date; 28.05.23 s

the specific provisions of the Companies
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TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS 0F AND FOR THE VEAR ENIED MARCH 31, 2023
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TEMBO CLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS AS OF AND FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 223
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[Partivutars Vear wmled|  Vear endod March
31,2023
[ 18 (&
bt s bl i (8 gt 4t dmesk) 03 ol
TOTAL 141 L5
Asvmsist oot bn sire brrme
Fasticulan A Anal
Mlarch 31
Cipenang balancs reordad an OC) meEn o
Bemeusureret g e perbal due
(il b frowm change i dewmgraphic assemphiss (e
Fsparinee (gmineylosses {060y {063
Achiarial {gaina)kossss on plan gt 5 z
TOTAL .25 (068
Prosent value of defined henefin
Farticulurs unmn.l Ax BiMureh 31, 3823
Tlakuines ut the huginning of te year 314 4%
Currant scevica cost 154 L%
Inderesst o detinned bere il obligton 0.2 LE
Hemessuroment due b .
Fapraicns | guins i ik 1 4
Flatassce ut the chise ol the year 18 Al
Assets aiml Lial n (he Balanee Sheet:
Parthularn Ar w0 31, 2022
revant wnlue of fandad obligation 1.53 A4
R i Fummond ey e Wit
R Sl4 [ET]

Craunt 141 1,70
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Sslary Uit e el Ll
The discosm ries reflocts ih i market vickds of ndsart C 0 the Falanco Shoct dake for the estimated form of th
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“Thag wtimmes ool fintans selary incoesses, comsidered in achmnin eslisinn, ks b nooount, inflation, sy, promsiins usl other relavan
Inctors. such as dammd and suppiy in the anplosment makel.
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733 [FRANCE COSTS ﬁ Vear mwded March)
March 31
oot < Torm Lown 11482 15393
{ bt e Wonhing Capital Luaes 1833 13214
Ingrnt e fosmis i Dirvetors & Helalad Partier B30 nu
Fhmncg Charvcs on Tessonaiin Cost A 26
Fitmcs charescs on |aasa habaity nen 99
[ rir s cost a2 148
TUTAL AN T
Vawr Vear samded nh:j
Alarch 31, 31,3083
AT 14447
Amortization om sl seets 2108 TS
Admortisatieni o syght s i axacts. i LN
TOTAL pELE IR
OTHER EXFENSES
EH)
350 MAMUFACTURING EXPENSES Year Vear endedd
March 31
Power ad Fisl (K] 12444
Hepears o Machimry - 28
Trnmspoeiation Expenscs 17263 06 54
[ Wor & Labens Clarges KA (R0
Fratghl, ramling and ollr expenss 111 6t JICA)
TOTAL 143856
Wmﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁm—m Yeur endid ended
March 41,2003 March 11,2022
[E—— N e
Comnice, Freight and Ieewrancs ERE | il 24
[ Advenbincrment am) pabdivily exproms .24 oen
Eshibition |ispemin 408 nn
s TUTAL 5N 7
38 | NPMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXFENSES Year enued ¥ ear endoil
Mlasvh 31,2073 Slarch 31 5123
Travelling & Comvevane Expumsc 10243 2l
Enl Pasd am LR
Rk sl Tanas 20w 2
liviae rmnimm 1373 744
s TOTAL 1z a1 |
I8 [OTHER EX s Vens ool Vear vmied
March 313008 | March 112102 |
Hapairs & Muniaene 160 [ET
Drinitg, bt mey vl commmsn s homs apones LR L] (all
Legal seed prolosmona] boes Al ELEE]
Oilfice Expeases 419 3029
Elsineity Expenses 0% 519
howumnent Regishuiion Charges 39 LT
Villowg Fecs 0T (&1
Hates & Tanes 1’ (&7
Belopinn Ul e .o, (B
Uath i, 4 omnioston md Oy Churgss. A4 a
Bardry Helames Wt €11 52 i
Prelwmvry Espmndsiure Willon E41 (EE2) 1w
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Privw Perd Eapomas a0 L]
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TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company is in the business of manufaciuring sieel products having similar f ily wilh in India and regularly reviewed by the Chiel

Operming Decision Maker (*CODM”) for assessment of Company’s porlt and resource

The information relating 10 revenue from exterial cusiomers and location of non-curment assets of its sangthe reportable sepment lus been disclosed as below

a} Revenue from operalions

For year ended 31 March, 2023 For year ended 31 March, 2022
L0, 954 (1% R ] |
7574 43 6,539, 30
24,528 50 16,539 101
W_muumm_m Aear 3 For vear ended 31 Mareh, 2022 |
ent Revenue
Manuf; ing of Engineering 6,207.72 B,280 48
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile 15,727.56 0,264.31
Net Sales/Income from Operations
25,025.29 17,544.80 |
| Segment Results
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Products 849.31 328.04
b} Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 179.87 483,64
Total 1,129.18 B11.68
Less ; Finance Cost (338.37] {353.00)
Profitf{loss) after finance cost but
before exceptional items 790.81 458 68
Exceptional Items (Net) =
Total Profit/(Loss) before tax 790.81 458.68
Capital Employed
Segment Assets
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Product
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Product 8,74535 7,063.85
b} Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 212248 1,945 86
Segment Liabilities
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Products A
a) Manut. ing of Engi 8
Products 6,691.99 5,600.79
b} Trading of Fabrics of and Testile
Materials 133.22 B48.82
Capital Employed
[Segment Assets - Segment
Liabilities)
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Products 2,053.36 1.453.05
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textils
Materials 1,989 26 1,097.04
Total 4,042.61 2,550.09

The Company docs nol bold iny Bon-Current 4ssces (i forcgn coumirics,
There are ne individul customiers of a paniculir group contribuling (o more than 10% of revenne
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES;
Names of the related partics ang mature of velatinnship;

Associutes
Tenibo USA Inc *
Tombo LLC (Wer Gt 2001y

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Paiet - Managing

Director

Mrs. Taruna Patel - Direcior

M. Shalin Singry Patel - Director

Ms. Futeina Shabbis Kagtiwala - Diroclor

Mrs Sanitn Saniay Patel- Dire,joy resigned We L23.02 2021)
Mr. Shabbir Merchant - Chict Financial Officer

Ms. Tasiecm Marfutia - Company Scerctar

& Compliance Offigey

Relutives of Key Manageriul Personnel
Mr. Pivush Patel - Brogcr of Mamaing Direcior
Mrs. Smita Saniay Patel - Spouse of Dircetor

Others
BM. Electro Mechamical LLP - Firm of Promoder & CFO
Tembo Exim Private Limiicd
Suketh Seven Star Industries Limited
Nonhstar Technical Services Priviite Limited
Tembo PES Jv
For the Year Ended March 2023
Particulars Relationship Reeelving of Goods & Service | Kemung ration Dircetor Si Foew
i el Managing Direcior . 420 010
Fatema Kochuala Erirector 1.93 200 0,10
Taruna Pascl vt - - -
wirava ] it Dircetor 251 -
ir Singh A {Independen Dircetar » . 0.1
lin Pag] Dinvcton = .00 0
ir Merchan Chief Finaneial Officer 5% EEATTH .
Ta lia n Tefany linnce Officer - 2.10 -
Suuta Py 5 of D X -
i Pa Beother of Mgy - 1500 -
P ka Dawghier of Dirccl = - =
hil Pl Son of [y = -
sed Global [NC Subsidiary Cou = - S
(3} 1LLC Subsidinn Conpany : 2 =
h Seven Star Tind Dbt [Subsidian Company | 74154 - "
Relutivnship e rest Paig Interest Received Loans Taken
M 23 -
.08 -
210 -
.71 - =
3N Z 245,00
Rushil Pate = =
Subsidiary Compomy - - -
Tenbo Global LL Subsidiry Congunmy - - ~
Saketh Seven Stur (ndustis P L idiney Company = . =
Clasing Balunce of
Litun Kepayment | Loans* Dividond
H5 - X
= 7.00 48
11573 2, AT
3800 > "
Spois ATR.00 25.00 1067
Birather ol M, i Dirceron - - [k 5]
Dauglter of Disector - - (K]
Son of Director - = 180
Subsidinry Company - -
Subsicdiciry Company - - -
ndusinics Py Lid Subsidiary (‘g@_ﬁyg - - -

* Closing Balanice of loans sre excluding the intcresy ouiskinding



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

For the Year Ended March 2027

This section explains the judgeiments and edinudes mada i determinimg the fair virlues of tie lnamcial Instruinents that ang
mesisured at nmortised cost and for which £ir vitlues are disclosed in the financial Stalements, To provide an indication gbou) ¢

Nume of the rolated jiarty Natware of Relationship Recclving of Covds & Service | Remunerntion Ti?m Sitting Fees
L i1y Director - 4200 -
| Direcior 0.32 30.00 -
Direcior - - 003
[ndependent Diregior 1826 - [INTE]
1 ingh A Independent_Diregiar - - [
Shalin Paicl Direcior - 30,00 0.03
] 193 24.00 -
tary & Compliance (Mlicer E 386 -
for - . -
£ i - 18.00 -
cven Sir | ndusteies Py Lid 103,39 - -
D0t Electro Mechanica] LLJ %042 - -
il arty | Intereet Paid 1 Recgh Loans Taken
el - - 45 00
Fatcm Kacl 170 A 2400
Jarwna Patcl Director 12,06 - -
hnava Indepen itector . 3 =
i Singh Anand lodependen Director - = .
Shatin Patel Direcior 147 - [EXCH
Shatrir ank Chiel Financial Oece - 6.0
T A1 Marfitia i iy & tiany & Compli - H .
Sumita Pang) Spouss of Dirgetor (RN - 21,00
11 Pl Brolher of Managing Dirccior - - -
IV ol puglier of Direcior . > .
Rushil Py San of Diretor P =
Ti L] I Subsidiary Company = E: *
Subsidiary Comginy - 428 -
keth Seven ustrics Pyt Lid Agsocints Company ¥ 141 7
BM. Electro Mechanical LLP  Ep———r S . - -
Name of the ecluted party Nature of Relationship Closing Balance of
Loan Repayment Laans Dividend
_{na Directar 45100 - 12.52
Director 54.00 - 3207
Purceior LT 103.00 10,39
Ingsependent_Dirccior - - -
[ 1nd Do - = %
Shalin Paiel Dirgctor 30,0001 3800 -
hablic il Chiel Financial Oifiger [ - .
rric iz Compan liry & Compl = = s
Emitg Patel S of Dircetor 47,50 158,00 [T
iush Patel Brother of Munaging Direetor - - 624
Privanka | Dnughier of Director - » 1.50
Paiel | San of Director - 1.50
Tt Gilobal | Sutrsicinny Cony ity - - -
Te LLg Subsidiary Couipany = -
th Seven Star Industrics Py L Assacile Compal - - =
BM. Eleciro Mechanical LLP Firmn of Prowgier & CFO_ x - =]
4 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(1 Pinancial instruments by caneenrey
are no fnancial assets/labiitics (ot are mcasured a fair vatus tharugh stateiment of profi wnd 10ss iGeouii or olher income. The following financial
As wi
2530
09.53 107,63
4291 0. T
2346 37 2. 702,61
4543 053
437 43,57
2199957 3210848
761 2317
7400 182
349629 171543
L4097 161623
|Other financial lighilities 5 041 0,27
Lo Liabiilies Towe wy
Finan | b, 13952 S.R34.8%
(i} Fair value hierarchy

(@) recognised and measured at Tair value and (b)
he reliability of the inputs used in determining fair

value, the Company has classificd its Ananclal instrumenis o the three kevels prescribed under the Accounting standard, An explanation of each level s as follows

Level 1 Level I hicrarchy incluies financial instnameins misured using guoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instraments 1l are not ieaded in an active mirkel is detenningd istng valuation leeliniques which the use of obscrvable market data and
rely as litthe as possible on cntity-specific csiimates. 1f il signiflcant inpuis roquired to fuir value an i are ob e i is included i level 2.

Level 3: 1 one or more of the significan HHpuEs 1 nod hased on observible market data, the istriment js included in level 3

1) Falr vatue of 11 il aswets and Labitii |t amortised cost

The caryiag asmunts of term depsits wnd (erest there on. trde receivables, cash ind cash equivalents. other fimancinl nsscs, bosrowings, trade payablcs and other currenl financtal

lishilities are considencd to b the s s iicir fair Vs e 10 Wheir shor-tcr nature

The fair values of securily deposits are based on discoumicd caih flows using a risk liee ratg of e, Ty are clissificd a8 bevel 3 Biir valucs in the fair value hierrchy due 1o ihe

e of wiobservable inmie inchiding awn eredit «isk Farde vl of the socurnty doosit < Rs K94 52 ki,
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Compainy's Gmancil nisk At

Company's principal fimancial linbilitics

aperations and fo provide
equivalents that derive directly from iis
solvency, limit Guanciul risks and optim

. Market Risk

Market sk i the risk that the Fair valie of fiture cish flows af
\nberost rate risk, currengy risk and ollicr P nisk. Fininci|
Comgoiy hiw destgned visk management frime work B St

and manilarine al timely imervals

The above menlioned risks iy aflest 1]

explained below

The: company 18 exposed 1o foreign exchange risk an
The company meinnges CUFFCICY CXpOs)
with strict timiis pliced on (lig ai

Forvign Currency Risk:
The company is sulyject o the i

ise the eost of copita|

1res within prescribed limis, hrough |
woutl| of uncovesed exposure, if any. al any e of lime

pement s on segral pan of how to Plan and execule its busincss
cuiprise of loang and borrowii
10 suppart its
apertions. The company is cxposed 10 market Tisk, credit i
The Company*s capital struciure is e

i financial instrament will Mucnate beeiise o
asiruments pffected by imarker sk include loa
ol various risks elfcctively 10 achieve (e bl

e Conpany's income and expenees, or the value of ils financial

023

ies. The risk

Fehangss i nuiker prices, Marked risk
s and borrowings, duposits and

 liquidity rish eie The objective of the Company'e financing policy are 1y scoure

Wi using equity and debt ratios ps nant of the Company's financial planaing,

comprises three types of rigk:
derivative financial insiruments. The

sk {1 changes in lorcign currency values (mpact the company export and impodt,

ness ohjectives, This inclsdes i of risk, its , control
Tl Company's cxposure \o and management of thesc risks are
Iy such s Forward contracts cic, Forcign currency irnsactions are covercd

—————— As o March 31, 2028 Ay ==L
Amount in Farcign Currency Aniunt in Ry Awo:\:l:::ﬂ - R
1384 111006 1468 (ANTS
uLid) 15.20 (197) (16242
13.62 1,01, 55 12.70 9,

il Forcign currcney sensitivity:

The fol

fareign exchange rate will ave (he Tollowing

i lable d: Ve s

ity b 2 5%,
tinpeict on bafore profit before i,

in forcign currencics exchange cilcs, with all ollier vitriables held constant $% increase or decredse in

inst Foreign Curreng:

As a1 March 31, 2023
5% Increase _‘m"—yj— Ve DRCrase

trengthned W cakancd)

459

{54,

40,

—(40.85)

il Ferward foveign ewchange contracty
Options/ Derivatives

1t is the policy of the Company 1o entér inta
with terms upto %0 dins, The Canipany’s pl

Foarand furcligs exchimge comract
ilosoply docs not

wisdom by use of Forward eoniricts in resncer of Trade trnsactions,

The Company will
e 1o e,
Bascd on the oustanding details of import payable

Farward cover or options covers i obtaned from Bunks of Merg)
by actunl tede wnderlines and seillcment of these comracts

F

froni trade receivables, fivnging
asscls and wherc there lus been

Credit risk fom bakinces with Banks and Firangial Inst
pertics and within sredis lmits assigoed 1o each countes

Credit Risk

potential Bilure to mako paymems.

Teade Receivables

The Mark

& e A

]
delivery terms and conditions arc offercd, 1

periadic

a crodit policy under which
he Company's review in
customer wnd reviewed periodically, Trae Recelvables of the Com
security depasita/achances seosived f1oim the custouicrs or financial

asignilicant incrense in eredit risk and on

created 10 the extent and as and when
Teccivables as low. s ils cusiomers
The Company mecasures il CApeC]
entity operates, Loss mics ane

ing of the credin

LIQUIMTY RISk

Liquidity risk i the rish that the Conipany wil, not be able o
banking facilities and reserve bormowing
maturity profiles of Miancial assets und

(1 Mustwritics of fnancial lishilities

The foflowing table shows e neinrity snalysis of (e

ol

ed credit uss of I ocervables and loans
buaved o st credit boss exposure and past frends,

i Licilitics (comprising the undrwn borrowing Nacilitie
liabilivice.

SUptions & Derivatives 1o cover forei
permit any speculative calls on the curmeney. 1t is drive

alter its hedgr striteny in reliion to the prevailiog repubiion ramework qng Buldelins that mav be issued by

liant House for each of the sy prepited exposires and
o wisury wre by acual delivers of the hedped eurrency

e funds as Deposits will Bauks, The Company considers

an oigoing basis throughoui ihe reporting period

Hutions is minaged by the Company's finance de
ety The hmits are set to minimise he concentetion of ridks and

cludes exiernal vatings, if they are available.
pany are typically unsecured. eveept
Buarinbees provided by the market arganizors in the

aceounty Heoelvables, The Company
are located in several jurisdictions and indesiies and onperide in biveely independent markets.
from customers based on historical frend. industry practises and the businss caviroment fn which Ihe

et its linancial obligntions as ey

¢ brecome duc. The Conij
28 bebow ), by conlinmoush

and expons recenable {om cvent basis) the et tride frrgon exposue is arived at {i.e. Tmponts - Expons =

il Tracle deal
lar setiling the

Sl pew custonier 15 analvsed individiatly for cred

LN Currency payiments in USD. The Conmpany enters (o conracts
by conservitism which giides that comgel iy follow conventiom]

RBI, FEDAI or ISDA or other regulatory bodies from

Net (rade expostires)

s boaked. The forward cover deals are all backed
underling hedyed rade Irmsaction,

Pabety will mot imect its oblipation leading to a fuuimcial loss, The Company is exposed 10 erodit nsk arising from its operating activitics primarily
activities ind relating o porking of surpl.

probabilily of default upon initial recognition of

wd in soine cases bonk el
ple which is coversd through ECGC and (0 the exient of the
Busingss, Crodit risk is managed through eredit approvals and
vided. The allowance for impairment of Trade recervables is
cvillumtes {1ie concentralion of risk with respect fo trade

partment. Bvestineas of surphas funds are made only with approved counter
thereby mitlgae financial loss through counicrparty’s

before the Comp Vs standard payment and

Sule limils are

for each

iy manages liguidity risk by meaintaining adequale roserves,
Iy nionitoring forcenst and actual cash flows and mniching the

companias financial lisbilities bascd on the comtractually agreed uidiscounted cash Mows as il the Balance Sheel daie.

(i o bk
cnn‘:‘hﬁnm, MATURITIES OF Lt than 6 senths P o s Toend
1]
¥136 8430 534, TLTT
1.241.33 2.25 139 1,246.97
Tk TUA 67 1.49 2.89 T10.44
2013336 (IR 9.26 266112 j
I Lo than o monghy G months -| year
A 521
147253 14279
156,95 1327
1.524.36 1.6 76,62
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpase of the Company's Capital Manag; » Cnpital ineludes 1ssued Equity Share Capital and all Other Reserves attributable to the Equity
shareholders of the Company The Primary ohicetive of the Company's Capital Management 1s to maximise the shareholder's value, The Company's Capital
Management ohjectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect econoinic viability and to finance any growth opportunities that may be
available in future 5o as 1o maximise sharehalder's value The Company s monitoring Capital using debt equity ratio as its base, which is debt to equity
The Company monitors eapital using debl-equity ratio, which is total debi divided by total equity

EARNINGS PER SHARE
| Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Profit after tax (Rs. in lnkhs) 38221 344 52
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basie / diluted EPS {In lakhs) 111.04 100.46
Nominal value per share (ln Ks. ) 10,00/ 10,00
Basic / diluted earning per Share (In Rs.) 524 343
LEASES

As a lessee Operating lease

The Company has operating lcases for promises. These lease arrangements range for a period between |1 months and 3 years, which include both
cancellable and non-cancellable leases Most of the leases are renewable for further period on mutually agreeable terms and also include escalation clauses

(Hs, in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year I |_95[ 858

The Company las elecied nai to recogmise right-of-use assers and loase werhilities for short term leases thar have a lease term of less than or equal 1o 12
months with no purchase option and assers with low value feases. The ¢ ‘ompany recognises the lease payments assoctated with these leases as an expense
in statement of profit and fosy over the lease term, The redated cash flows are classificd ax operating activities,

With respect to non eancellable operating leases, the future minimum lease payments are as follows;

(Rs. in lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Mot later than vne year 3080 699
Later than one year and not later than five years 74.00) 0.82
Later than 5 vears
Total Total 113.99 7.81
5 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at As at
March Jl,zm' March 31,2022
|Letter Of Credut 42912 429.12
Income Tax 5812 58.12

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013
The Loan provided to Related party has been utilised by them for meeting their workmg capital requirement.

Loans and advances in the nature of loans are granfed to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties, either severally or jointly with any other

that are:
As ar 31-Mar-2023 As at 31-Mar-2022 ]
Amount of loan or P““:‘lmg" i ‘:l"’ Amount of laan w'Psm[?!'e w0 ﬁ‘
Type of borrower advances in the g w5 daoml oans  and
nature of laan advances in the nature of loan advances in the
I I
INR in Lacs % INR in Lacs %
Relnted parties
| Tembo Global LLC - 100%: 4349 100%
|Total X 100% 43.49 100%
DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TOQ IND-AS 12 ON "INCOME TAXES"
Comp of Tax Exy [{Income)
(R in Inkhs)
W Year ended Year ended
BEATRII bol sy Bedtion March 312023 |March 31,2002
Current Income Tax {215 68) (120.00)
Earlier Year Tax . 5
Deferred Tax 7.08 3.84
TOTAL (208 60) (114.16)
(Rs in lakhs)
v Year ended Yeur ended
Other Comprehensive Income March 31 2023 March 31,2022
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans (0.60) 0.65
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans Tax 0,15 (0.16)
Total N (0.45) 0.49




TEMBO GLORAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE/INCOME) AND ACCOUNTING PROFIT
MULTIPLIED BY DOMESTIC TAX RATE APPLICABLE IN INDIA

{Ks. 1n Lakhs)

Particulars Yeurended Yesrenisl

March 31,2023 Mareh 31,2022
Profit Before Tax 790,81 438 68
Corporate Tax rate as per Income Tax Act, 1961 25 17% 25.17%
Tax on Accounting Profit 199 .03 11544
| Tax effect of
Inc: Conaider seperately not Tavable : -
Tax on Expense not Deductible (1 449) 7.51
Tax on Capital Cain _ -
Brought Farward Loss Set Off 3 =
Others 18.14 (10.88)
Current Tax Provision (A) 21568 11207
Deferred Tax Liability Recognised . w
Deferred Tax Asset Recognised 7.08 584
Deferred tax Provision (B) (7.08) (5.84)
Tax expenses recognised in statement of Prafit and Loes {(A+R) 208,60 106,23
Effective Tax Rate 26.38% 23.16%|

Balances for Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances are subject
g

to conlirmations from the

47 respective parties and reconciliations, ifanv, in many cases. In absence of such confirmations, the balunces as

per books have been relied upon by the auditors

Figures for the previous period have been re rouped, wherever necessary,
45 Fign previous | @ ¥

eurrent period

49 Ratios- Additional Reguilatory Information

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

y

v

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05 23

Sanjay Patel
ManagingDire\hy
DI 935033

\;f bir Merchant

tiel Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23

to correspond with figures of the

Compliance Officer

Place; Mumbai
Date: 28.05 23
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The title deeds of all immaovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the [inancial statements included
b under Property. Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against
¢ the Company for holding any Benami property.

d The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company
as a wilful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the
e date when the financial statements are approved.

f The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under elause (87) of section 2 of the
g Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is). including
h foreign entities(intermediaries). with the understanding that the intermediary shall;
i. Directly or indirectly lend ar invest in ather persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or
il. Provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like to or on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
i Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on hehalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries). or
ii. Provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries.

The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (
i such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Acl. 1961).

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregale, at any points of
k time during the year, from banks or {inancial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of
I Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Cnmllnr Overview

Theoss e inaneinl o Tl Cilbual Tucduetrmes insited | o by bisms s Saketl Faion L) (I 2025301 30000 C20433 1) Ol conguny’) G the yoor cndesd Marh 31, 2023, The company o a public company domisiled
i Il andd wag 1mmuidw V60 2040 wanader the provigons of the Compames At 1056 applicable m fdin: The Reptsiered Do af the company e dtated af D147, MIDE TTE Iadustrial, Eetote, Opp Halmer Lawrie, Tierbhe, Mavi Mambai 400701
Thie Company bs prisicipally engaged in the sciviv i o pipse angers wid irading of fubnies,

s nmdnm I'Imlﬂmnlu mqrnmd by the uum.l o Irectons mvd it boriisd G fssie on May 27, 2023

Summury of sienificnnt acoonntine policies

) Statement of comnlinnce

slnd-m rhn:hl smmun v boem prepared in occordame with e sscousting prinsipios genenly accepted in b mcllnlma Inidian ik (inad i wnader the section 153 of the Compunies Act, 201 3 rend with rule 3 af the
Standneds ) Rules, 2015 Lasch b tinetes o tiimed and p imtion mid Jiscl of Division [ of revissd Selodula Iilﬂ'm(\mnsmiﬂli (il A Complisnt Schadule [T}, pe applicable to dandslone

I‘Mnﬁnl “ntemint

Amlﬂﬂd}'_ﬂ\'mwlmmw Whime Stnpudibone sl Stermernls which coo aprvse the Bolanee Sheet pa ol 31 March, 2023, the Statcment of Proli o Loss, e Staioment of Cad Flows aod e Statement ﬂr('llw m qui}‘ fow ll-ywnbdm

o thad dete. and sccomtine milicees namd other exol fhiether relerved 1o as “Humdal one Financinl Sateieits” or “Tisomcisl sistement s’

Theese fimancial ane the first fimncial [ the Compeany uinder Ind AS. Bafer pole 48 for an explanation of how the ransition from prvious GAAL o ad AS las affecied e Compeny's finuncia] position, fsancial performance and cash flows.

e Ministry of Corpaeate Affairs {MCA) through & notification, ansesded Schodube 11 e e Companies Act, 2013 which 1 applicable (ol | Apeil, 2021 and seconbingly the prasentstion for line items in balance sheet is basad on (he amendad schedule 11 and
carresmooding munbers as it 31 Morch, 2021 have been reersaedreciasailiod

hl Busis n'l'mnmﬁnl ud nresentution
Tave toen preraued an i Distoncal wost baesis a1 e carh of ed oo sear. is exalainel i e acoustiog ol bk,
T‘u. Flanneial ﬂlnm!w u vl it TN ol sl wmls v pomsrmbd 1o thie nensost Lkl v whis ol s sl

':-'I!l‘ and nan-current classification
Company presents ussets und Habilities in the balarce sheet based on current / posearman b lenion

An asset is classified as current wherl it satsslies anv of the following enter ©

= 1t 18 expectod 1o be renlesed i, on i3 inbendod For sule of consumtion i, e Company’s poonal eoeriting evcle. i beld somanly for e oureose of bone (roded

= it bs expectad 1o be realised within |2 montls alter the reporin date. or

=il i% cash or cash cauivalent unless it i resinicled from be exchased o wsed b setile o Babaliy e at lesst 12 monkbs alter e reportine dale,

All iher assers oee classificd s non-current.

A Taahility in claasificd as curnet when it satislies nay of the fallawing criteria:

expechod 1o be settbed i the Company’s nomial oponaling evele

1 hetd primeily for the purpose of being ruded.

= it b e 0 b ettt withinn 13 mewidh afber the reporting date or the Corpany doos ot T an wsconditional right o dobr scttbemnt of the Liability foe s e 13 mombs ofler the reporting date. Terms of o Nability that could, al the sption of the
ety racsll e etilamant b dha bousmn ol st bt do st ol e asalficsiiom

AR iher luhilities are chassiliod as non-curment .

“The operating eyele |5 the time between the i { assels for ang and their raali i cush
i gash syuivalents. The Compuny las e 12 monthis a its upemwg eyele,

Plsfarrane] by et sl Halallinioms miss o lmusiflenl s avies st ik

) Revenue Recognition

A, Sale of Gandy
The Comuuny recosnises reveriag when control over the prouised eoods of seryives bs tmsternad w il customer ot o amoun Uit rollects s cumsidenatio o which e Conmsany exoects o be entitied in exchange for those goods or services,

The Compuny recognines revenise geneelly at e poin in Gme when the poducts ane deliverad o cosmomer o wben it s delivered o o curmor for export sabe, whicl bs whaon the control over product is trsnsfeed o the costomer. T whese freight s
wrraneed by lI: Commony and recovered from the cast the same 1 raatad as o senante rer bilieation amd revenue i rocoenised when such freisht sorvices are rendered

Contract halanees

0} Trade recesvables

A reovable it recogmised when the goods arc deliveed ond o he exien that o hns an ancondilonnd ecbaielinl rehit e recerve cash or dibier fnmean] g0t (e anly Uhe s of e is reauired belone novinent of the considerntion 12 due).

by Contract Linbilites

Avonsact lability is te obligaion o wmmsfes gowls o services e a cusiouce For which e Comgany has reeived cousedertim (ur s sapman off doaat jon i ) foa § - I o custumer pay i iom befine e Counprany Uansfers goods o
services o the customer, o contract Holsliny s revogsised when i pasmei bs oy g fle et b8 diee (ahichese is o) Contrac Libilities s geosgiiscd s novenne swhen e Compeny perfoms mder the comrec bcluding Advaice reeeived fion
Customes

B Interest Income
Tnterest inconse frown o financial aseel is recoanised when it i nmbable Ul the eeonamse benelits will o to the Conmmeom and the amount of tmeons cin be measal rehiohly. bnlerest moome is accrued on s tme hasis.

o Licawes
The Compy aescyses 8t contimet (neestion whether o comraol s, or contininn o s Tl 5, e controet conveys e riehd 1o control e vve of s et fod aeot for o nerod of time in eschanne for consideration

‘T Company sphiss & single rocognitim md menmrenent approach for all e, evwopt e e foses oo Leses of loevabie et e Company recogrises e libalies o ke o payments ud right-of-uss assets representing e Tight 1o ase
the underlving nsacts.

Righl-uf-use avsety
The Comramy hit-of. aeccts o the date of the bease (1.0 . the date the underbvme asaet 19 available for used Hichi-olawe assets are measired of cosl, hess any 4 Labead ossca

o) Forelun currencies

The flsctions] cuency of the Comoar is deternimed on the hasis of the neimory coomnie e in ol i ot The funcbioal carency of e Comna is ladin Mo Riosoe (INRY

T tromavetions in currencies other than the entity's fusictional crrency | Dnenm cirroncies) o recopmtasd af the mbes af oxchmnge provaling ot the dates of (h teesctions. At the end of each reporting yoar, monetiey tem denominated in foreign curmencies are
At d the rates prevailing ot that date. M etary ilauis carri st for vl i that are d inaded i facaign e destenl al thhe rates provailing of the date when the fair value was determined. Mon-mongtary items that are measured in

R o hislenrscal cost im o Brchon cnrroncy aee nol retran diled

Pxchanse differcnces o monetary ilems are recounised in Sttt of Profil wid Lo i the vear i which (hey mioe

1 Borrowing costs

w Iy witril 0 the . S oo il rmmeta, ol v masets Uit sscssssarily S o sbatoninl peviod of Vs b et seudy S s inbended uoe or sabe, re added 1o e cust of thess mascts, wntil mach
e Hhe st e sibsstnntially vesdy far their intondod wse o sile

A other o e 4 im Al of Profin amd Loss i il veur i which they ane wcisred

) Emnlivee benefits

Shert-aerm ohiligations
Vimbilities fior wages and salares, inclibing ton-monclary homefils thit are cxpected o b sl led wholly within 12 moenths afler the cinl of e period o otich the cployees render the related sorvice are recogiised in respoct of emplovoss” services up to the end
of the renortin neriod and mre menstred o) the tmomnts execed (o be o when the [alnlites are setlad The luibilities are rresentod 08 curment cmokoves bevefil obligatons in the helance sheat

1) Othver lam-term o ploves boneflt sbibeations
Accumulated compenestod sheasoor, which ane expectod fo e avaibd or eneadisd hevord 17 ponthe froms the end of the poriad ane treated g ofber long tems enmploye beselit for neasunement purpose. The Company’s liahility i actimnally determined by in
nidenendent actuary nzing the Prosected Uit Cridit meod o the ond of eoch poniod. Reaasuiemenis o6 o result of exoerience adivsimens sl haniees i scumial aasmmtions ane necoenised in siement of orofit am loss.

“The oibliantione are wreserted ns eurren Habilitics in the halaice shioel i the cntity does nol v an unconditionsl meht 1o defer sellement for at leist vl mordhs aller the reporting period. resardiess of when the sctual sattlement is expected to occur.

©F Pt emloves shligations
T Comnany aoerubes the fallowing postemnloviment s henws'

= defined benefit ilans such as erafuily

« dafined eantribution plans such ag provident fnd snd superammition find

b Gravaity obligations
T Luibility e nssel roeagnised in the halmsce gheet i respect of delind benefil pratisty plons is e presont valoe off e defimed enelit ollization o e el of e reporting period less the fuir value of plan pssets. The delined benefit abligtion is determined ot
thie vear end b indenendent actuary usine the nraiccted unit cradit methad

The present value of the defned benelin olbigation denomated o o Rugecs i 0 by o g Wiee cotimialond 1 all vt v by reforance b market yeedida of e ond of the reprarting period o governmwes! bomds (hat hove tons approssmating
o the berms of the relaled oblieation.

T ned [nberest cost is enfealated by molvine the discount rate o the nel hilaee of the definel bem oblization il the (b valie of olas nssets This cost b includal in enolovee benelin exmanse o e statemont of profit ind loss.

! gaitts and b 1sing from Bjustments ard chinges o actarial dssumgtons ae recognised i e period i whieh ey ocer, direetly mother comprelwensave ineose. ey are inclwded i retamed carmings i (he statement of
chanees in couit. [lemansurements tre ot reclassificd (0 pmfit and Joss in e sl veriods,

Clianies (0 W present vl of (e defingd bemelit obilization resulting from olag wr | ! disatiy i sbalgrinit ¢ i el I s . s vics susl

i} Defined eontribution nlans

Provident famd

The Comrany ravs contribations towaird oeovident fiud s the reoalasory withonitics as nor beal remlations where the Comnany Fas oo Gl st obl Thee wominib e s s enmlivee hemefil evoenss when thev me dise.
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Supurunnyathon Fund
e s b T fie et s oy pbiy b e o Lk s Corporstion of e w e e Compaiy his i lethes obligatiom. Sich heefits are chissifiod as Defined Contribution Schemes a3 the
Lnmnany doed v enrey any lirther allieations. st freen cosiirim e il s ik bosds

0 B mhuns
Tha Compuny rocoanise a liability and an exnense lin boases. The Comury rooarise 3 v ision whera couiraciually oblized or whiens thiens is i cast tractioe thet his creied a comstructive ublization,

#) Termination Benefits:
A lisbility for a termination besiefil is recopnsed of the carlier of
- wheen the entity can a0 lnger withidraw the offer of the fermmetion benefit und

= when ihe entity casls for ihir Aot s vt e soore of Tl AS VT and invodves te navment of fommirations benelit
b Tunes

T WX exvense nenrosents tee s of the oy curently povable aml defirred i

Curremt tay

Curment lax i the snount ol expeclod i pavabile based o the tasable tralit for e vear ug determingd (n seonndance with the opalicalbile Ly rates aral (e vrovisions of e Incorme Tax Ak, 1961,

Deferred
Deferred tox is recognised on temporary differences betwean the camying mmouts of assets and labilitic in the fnmein] statenents arnld e conresponding 1 bases med in the compuatition of tiable profil Defermed tax liobilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differncen. Defomed oy sacts are il o all wam oy e st Bhat 1 15 orhabie that bable urofits wall be aviilible swsinst which those dedactibl il e utilised.

Current and deferred tax for the vear
Clarremt mnd defesred Wik one recogised i profit sl ks, except when they fre rofating W e el ane recoghised i atlier comprebensive monre or directly in iy, i wiich cuse, the current nd deferred Lay ane also recopnised in other comprehensive
Imwowre or direethy i eauity recctively. Whee it by or sbeforned fo arisas G (e it seoiing B i b combonatien. Use s oot g ameludod i thve fon 1w Lsa

Dhefiorred tus asscts amd Vbt iea ot offsect when they relite o (ool v bevbod by e s Lsation sty o We rehevat enlity inisds sl s curmont 1 assel and labilities on o et base

1) Pronerty. nlant sind caulnment -

The cost of property, plunt und equipaent eomprises its purchase priee et of any e disconls and 1ehunes, imy fmpert dities and afhor buses dotbor thae thoe s et bl friom the tax wuthoriti directly ok g
the asscl vesudy fo i imtcudoe s, vl undiig rebevuant Lorroyisg custs (e qualif g sscts aisd iy exposteal sosts of docomissioning Lonpeditues sncuriead afler the prograty, plond and equinien! have boen put into operation, such g5 repairs and 194
maintenance. are charged to (he Stabornent of Proofis aid Loss in e year in which (e costs nec ncemed Major st-ows sl sver ol penalibure: {5 caiilines] i i activilhes uie improves the it Incits exposted 10 arie o the assel

A e of progesty, nhnlandw_l'mnal s dherevognisd wpon disposal ar whn 1o fsisre eeomomie benetile sine evpertind s arse o the contnued wae of the sl Ay gosin or bov ovising o the disposal o o an e of property plant and
caninmuct is dedermined as the difference botween he sabes voceads mnd the camvine nmount of Dhe assel aud is rocoesise] in Stkanent of Profi s | s

The Company hay wlevted to contine witl the crryine vefie fur all of it property, plant and awe_rewuygnivgd in the finmgial anvy deaarngtiongs fie Tl 1%, Lax per the previvus GAAP sl e tha g its deemed cmt v of the shate
af bransition.

Depreceble amount for ssets is the cost of an ussel, or slher amount sttt fo cost. Lo s est
resudun] vidues over their seseful lives, wsing steamglit-line el s per e nsefi] Bt prosribad o ok
tecutbenl advice, bkl o account G il of e msoct, e estimaiod wsape of e asel, (e (ELuir

I rs i e b b wri e G Al st of saseta duthr than focobd land snd jroperties WY CORISLTUR 10N ) less iher
o, 200N exoopt i nempact g caligporeed of sescls, un whose cise the Hie of the msets han boen asscssod a5 under based on
et fedd lstory of poplncems siratel wechiological chunges, I ies nnd ma support efc,

The Commumny roviews tia resiual value. usiial [ves aust dopreiation e aminliy s 10 expectitivns e irom omeviks estimmies, (he clanse s d fog a5 & change in i estimate on o e hasis,
11 Intangible ssets
Itareibie avsets acauinal seately ave mensured on imitisl reeoton ot eost Folkobie il acommon, mianuible ssees e crmied o et lets Fiabedd 1 anid d st Tosacs.

Amartisution is recnenised o1 & stratghleling hsis over heir estimuted waofil lives The astinted sl B s amortistion methd s reviewad ot the erd o wack renorting ver

Trvamsation po dnl AT

el il the evnyting vl of all of M nicta oo atf Al 4 N0 il ans g e vevipmis Gl LI srvia st Mt corrwnciace vaetioe sux the shoennend coxt of intamngeible asses after mobing

L ittt Pl A5, the Compouny das "
LN WO Fr e o Tam an DL,

K1 Inventories

Inveniaries are staied al the Jower of ent and net relisable vilae

Lot ol eaw wateriubs imchede cost of parchase aid other costs incurmed i beingiog the ventones to ther present Toca ion ad vondilion Cost of seimifiiished At islsed poos and wark i progress includs cost of direcl materials wnd labor and a proportion of
i Facturing overhesds based on the norul enersting canacity bl esladine b e oot

Aomts of Ivesionies and determined on wel shiad avernee hasin. Net e lsable valos seniesents e et ined selling arice far invetories feo all estimalal conts of cempletion pnd costs mecessany w make the sale.

1 Provisioms

Trowissons ane reenanined whes the Coanimm s o roesent oblicution el o consroet v s s il of el i, il 0 is mobuable Gl siilon of feioes. thit s b reliably exlumssted. wall be reguired o setile siach an oblgstion.

he awnant recoguised as @ provision 1§ L best estinate of the consaderstion naquirad ta seithe the peesent obligation o the balaneo duel dte, Farbdang sl 1 the riskes ynd it ding the ol gation. When o provision is measured using the
canh fhows extimuten o scttls e arewnl obdisstion. its oo anmmn i O st vl of U sl Do Dhen e effect ol Hhe tame valoe of oo i 1l

) Bavestment in sulsidinrics

Tmvestimenl in submidiorics o shown at cost in soondunce swith the epakon winlate i I A8 27, “Scparate Financial Statements’, Wher flw Ty ik @il of @) | i grevter than its ol ilie semonnd. 51 §8 writlen dawn immadintely t ite

wocavernhilbe oot il ihus Bilfiereoe 0 s fervd io D St s

it ind L

The Commany has elocted e contine with carryimg volue of all iy i il Focug e av o travsitfion date, neiared v pee the prevoan G LA and ase that carrving valee e i deemsed cost oy of framsition doie

) Financial Instruments
Finaneial assets und fuancial [abilities re recomised whin ai esitily bevomes a tariv Lo the coutractual provisions of e (nstrment.

A. Financial wssets
ol Hevounasaid il nreasurcci
A e jal wxset s imitindby ocosnised st i vilie and S s il oot B8 TUL, tamesetion soss il ars direet altribotilde (o i deomsition o g

bh Classificution of fnancial sty
Fimuncial assets any classfied. of initio] recoenition and subseauenthy meosurd al avsortised oot fair vl throwh other commeemsive iome (OCTL il i v throush arafit wsd koss.

€1 Devecogsiitivn of lmurcial sssets
The Commany derecoprises o financiol assct whon L comtrocim| rielts b the ool Dows G e el expize, o0 e b sl e sl ansct il subetantilly all the roks and rewands of swiershin of e o35t 1o another narty,

a1 Imenmen
Thr Crseriems: apgilioes 1ot gt oot Loeom sl fine vascenges

i sy Al

PRl il b st s U s s vl (rads rocenviies, oher contractual cighs W receive cash or other financial assel.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED(Formerly Known as
SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2023 the ConsolidatedStatement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the ConsolidatedStatement of
Changes in Equity and the ConsolidatedStatement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, and a summary of the Consolidatedsignificant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the
consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of reports of other
auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of
the subsidiary, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended ('Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2023, the consolidatedprofit and
other comprehensive income, consolidatedstatement changes in equity and its
consolidatedcash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)specified under section 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
“Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are



relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidatedfinancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report.

The Company recognises Revenue from the sale of goods (“Revenue”) when
the Company performs all its agreed obligations to its customers, the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably and recovery of the
consideration is probable. The timing of such recognition is when the control
over the same is transferred to the customer, which is mainly upon delivery.
The timing of revenue recognition is relevant to the reported performance of
the Company

Information Other than the Consolidated financial statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in theHolding Company’s Annual Report, but does not
include the consolidatedfinancial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidatedfinancial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.



Responsibility of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated
financial statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors areresponsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidatedfinancial position, consolidatedfinancial performance including
other comprehensive income, consolidatedstatement of changes in equity and
consolidatedcash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amendedand other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included
in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidatedfinancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by
the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidatedfinancial statements, the respective management
and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Groupare responsible
for assessing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process of the
Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the ConsolidatedFinancial
Statements

Our objectivesare to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the



aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

% Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
under section 143(3)(i) of the Act.We are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management. |

%+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

x Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidatedfinancial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidatedfinancial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

%+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of such entities or business activities within the Group to



express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
financial information such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have
been audited by other auditors such other auditors remain responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding
Companyand such other entity included in the consolidated financial
statementsof which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
compiled with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that are of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in
extremely rare circumstances we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial results of the Subsidiary Tembo LLC
included in the consolidated financial results, whose financial results
reflect total assets of Rs. 148.87 lakhs as at March 31, 2023, total
revenue of Rs NIL, total net loss after tax of Rs. 64.42 lakhs, total
comprehensive Income of Rs. NIL lakhs and net cash outflows amounting
to Rs. NIL lakhs for the year ended on that date. These financial results
have been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to
us by the Management and our opinion of the results, in so far as it



relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this
subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. Our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements above, and our report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in
respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the report of the other auditors and the financial statements
and other financial information certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the
consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements
and the other financial information of subsidiaries as noted in the ‘other
matters’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law for
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been
kept so far as itappears from our examination of those books and report
of the other auditors.

c) TheConsolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss including Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated
financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidatedfinancial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
of the Holding Company as on 31stMarch, 2023 taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the report of the
statutory auditor of its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the
Group’s companies is disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.



f) With respect to the adequacy of the internalfinancial controls with
reference to financialstatements of the Holding Company incorporatedin
India and the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A”. As required by section 197(16) of the
Act based on our audit, we reportthat the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated in India whose financial statement is
audited under the Act has not paid remuneration to their respective
directors during the year.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements of the subsidiary as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph:

iiThe consolidated financial statements disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its consolidated financial position of the group.(Refer Note
45 to the consolidatedfinancial statements.

ii) The Group has made provision in the consolidated financial
statements, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Funds by the
Holding Company, its subsidiaries incorporated in India during the year
ended 31st March, 2023.

iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief(Refer Note 49 to the Consolidated Financial Statements), no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) by or on behalf of the Holding
Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.



b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief(Refer Note 49 to the Consolidated Financial Statements), no
funds have been received by the Holding Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Holding Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on the audit procedures performed that we considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (a) and (b) of Rule 11(e) mentioned above contain any
material misstatement.

v) As stated in Note 15 to the accompanying standalone financial
statements, the Board of Directors of the holding Company have
proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023 which is
subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with Section 123 of the
Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from 1st April, 2023, and accordingly, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.



2) With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and
paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”/
“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given
to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us and the auditors of
respective companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements
to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the
Management of the Holding Company, we report that there are no
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO
reports of the said companies included in the Consolidated Financial

Statements.
F . A. Kuvadia& Co.
hagtered Accountants
axtere
7ERE 5487W
"f"f)
Place;: Mumbai ~No. 040087
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“Annexure - A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT on
Consolidated Financial Statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
the company as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2023, we have audited
the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM
LIMITED)(“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the holding company
and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors and its subsidiary which are incorporated in
India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by these entities considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan



and perform theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in terms
of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statementsto
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statementsmay become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors as
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph the Holding Company and its
Subsidiaries have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by these entities considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters
Our aforesaid reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over the financial
reporting in so far as it relates to subsidiary company, which is the Company
incorporated in Egypt, is based on the unaudited accounts and representation
of the management

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.2023




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)

CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)
Note As at| As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 2,012.54 1,952.57
Capital work-in-progress 320.73 27.96
Right of use asset 3A 118.27 6.53
Intangible assets 4 79.04 70.35
Financial assets
i. Loans 5 25.20 -
ii. Other non current financial assets 6 429.24 300.76
iii. Investments 7 76.90 75.00
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 26.85 22.44
Other non-current assets 9 175.54 56.39
Total Non-Current Assets 3,264.31 2,511.99
Current assets
Inventories 10 3,454.58 2,769.22
Financial assets
i. Trade receivables 11 2,356.20 2,745.06
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 12 47.65 13.03
iii. Loans 13 43.78 45.57
Income tax assets 14 77.08 49.46
Other current assets 15 1,743.54 1,020.21
Total Current Assets 7,722.83 6,642.55
Total Assets 10,987.14 9,154.54
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 1,110.37 1,004.60
Other equity 17 2,877.99 1,495.60
Non Controling Interest 3.70 3.70
Total Equity 3,992.07 2,503.90
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 18 603.66 2,345.74
ii.Lease Liabilities 23 74.09 0.82
Employee benefit obligations 19 5.14 3.70
Total Non-Current Liabilities 682.90 2,350.25
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 20 3,496.29 1,715.45
ii. Trade payables 21 1,380.24 1,749.51
iii. Other financial liabilities 22 712.13 171.96
iv. Lease Liabilities 23 39.89 6.99
Employee benefit obligations 24 241 1.44
Provision For Expenses 25 221.32 44.26
Other current liabilities 26 241.71 490.79
Income Tax Liabilities 27 218.19 120.00
Total Current Liabilities 6,312.18 4,300.39
Total Equity & Liabilities 10,987.14 9,154.54
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For Tembo Global Indurries Limited

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)

Note Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Revenue from operations 27 24,981.64 17,592.75
Other income 28 43.64 197.86
Total Income 25,025.29 17,790.61
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 29 5,464.95 5,540.56
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 30 (335.20) (615.81)
Cost of Traded Goods 31 15,524.22 8,848.20
Employees benefit expenses 32 569.78 493 .40
Finance costs 33 33837 356.22
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 34 258.61 23272
Other expenses 33 2,416.83 2.505.81
Total Expenses 24,237.55 17,361.10
Profit before tax 787.73 429.50
Income tax expense
Current tax 36 (215.68) (120.00)
Deferred tax 36 7.08 5.84
Total tax expenses (208.60) (114.16)
Profit for the year 579.13 | 315.34
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations (0.60) 0.65
Income tax relating to above 0.15 (0.16)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (0.45) 0.49
Total comprehensive income for the year 578.68 315.83
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.)
(Nominal value per share Rs.10)
Basic earning per share (In Rs.) 43 522 3.14
Diluted earning per share (In Rs.) 43 522 3.14
The notes are an integral part of these fi ial stat t
Qf our report of even date
dia & Co. For Tembo Global Industries Limited

Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)

CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 787.73 429.50
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 258.61 23272
Interest income (19.26) (5.51)
Unwinding of discount on security deposit (1.46) (0.79)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) / loss on operating activities 163.98 (151.05)
Interest and finance charges 338.37 356.22
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,527.97 861.10
Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (369.27) 40.96
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 540.17 (33.89)
Increase / (Decrease) in employee benefit obligation 241 5.14
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities (72.02) 405.39
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 388.86 323.73
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (685.36) (768.07)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans (23.41) (24.86)
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (723.34) (290.80)
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current assets (119.15) 25.62
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current financial assets (128.48) (39.14)
Cash generated from operations 338.38 505.20
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (158.91) (152.64)
Net cash generated from operating activities 179.47 352.56
B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible/intangible assets (731.78) (548.35)
Disposal of Fixed Assets (Cessation of Subsidiary) - 110.30
Investment In Equity Shares (1.90) (75.00)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (733.68) (513.05)
C.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds (Repayments) from Long Term Borrowings (1,742.07) 756.88
Proceeds (Repayments) from Short Term Borrowings 1,780.85 -261.32
Tssue of Equity Shares 105.77 0.00
Securities Premium on issue of Equiry Shares 951.97 0.00
Dividend Paid (132.24) (100.55)
Lease Liabilities 106.18 -37.42
Interest Received (143.26) 157.35
Finance Cost (338.37) (356.22)
Net cash (used in) financing activities 588.82 158.72




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)

CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 34.62 (1.77)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 13.03 14.80

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 47.65 13.03
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Cash on hand 13.58 10.70

Balances with banks 34.07 233

Total 47.65 13.03

Note: The above cash flow statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" specified in Ind AS 7 on "Cash Flow Statements".
In terms of our report of even date

For Tembo Global Industries Limited
4 0

Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Equity Share Capital
Particulars Note Rs. in lakhs
As at April 1, 2021 16 1,004.60
As at March 31, 2022 1,004.60
Issue of right Equity Shares 105.77
As at March 31, 2023 1,110.37
Other Equity (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus

Note Capital Reserve Capital Redemption S-ecurities Retained Earnings Total Other Equity

Reserve Premium Account

As at April 1, 2021 17 - - 179.28 1,086.87 1,266.15
Profit for the year - - - 31534 31534
Dividend - - - (100.55) (100.55)
INS AS Adjustments - - - (27.66) (27.66)
Subsidiary Elimination Impact 41.82 41.82
Other comprehensive income - - - 0.49 0.49
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 179.28 1,316.32 1,495.60
As at March 31, 2022 - - 179.28 1,316.32 1,495.60
Right Issue 951.97 - 951.97
Profit for the year - - - 579.13 579.13
Dividend g - - (132.24) (132.24)
Other comprehensive income - - - (0.45) (0.45)
INS AS Adjusmnets - - - (16.02) (16.02)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 951.97 430.42 430.42
As at March 31, 2023 - - 1,131.25 1,746.74 2,877.99

In terms of our report of even date

(I)  General reserve

Under the erstwhile Indian Companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable
regulations. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that if a dividend distribution in a given year is more than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company for that year, then the
total dividend distribution is less than the total distributable reserves for that year.

(II)  Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earnings
includes re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. Retained earnings is a free reserve available to
the Company.

(IIl)  Securities Premium
The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium. This reserve is utilised in accordance with the specific provisions of the

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23 Date: 28.05.23



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

o, |Particutars Gross Carrylng Anount T Deprechtion
% Opening as at Closing as at Opening 3
b April 01, oo March31.2003|  Apritor.2022f Forthe Yerr Depomie
Own Assets
1 Land Frechold 1,054.28 111.90 - 1,166.18 - - - - 1,166.18
2 Land leaschold 128.45 - - 12845 - - - - 12845
| Plant and Equipment 613.59 10.77 - 62436 160.25 8338 - 24363 380.73
4 | Plant and Equipment - Tools 12,08 9258 - 104.63 0.66 19.65 - 2031 8432
5 Electric Installations 8.26 - - 826 295 - - 295 531
6 | Fumiture, Fixtures and Office Equipments 5457 078 : 6535 2183 1089 3 27 3262
7 Vehicles 19939 - L4 199.39 65.49 38.55 - 104.04 95.34
3 | Buildings 115.43 209 - 1752 417 531 - 9.48 108.04
9 | Air Conditioners 109 : : 109 . s - - 109
10| Office Equipment 701 341 5 1041 37 362 s 735 3.06
11 | Computers 17.46 3.78 - 21.24 992 393 - 13.85 739
TOTAL 220157 1 - 144688 269.00 16534 - 43434 2,012.54
*Vehicles are primarel held in the name of management personnel, However the loan labilitcs and hypothication of such vehicles are in the name of company.
4 _INTANGIBLE ASSETS I
Particulars Gross Cas Amount mortisation
sr.
No. 0"";1“ ot Additions Doposs/ g e Openingasatl b g year Dispasals
Apil Adjustment |
1 |Computer Software and Licenses 7.20 1092 - 1812 293 379 -
2 |Trade Mark 83.61 19.16 . 102.77 17.53 17.60 -
TOTAL 9081 30.08 5 12089 20.46 2138 - 4184 79.04
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS I I I
Gross Block Net Block
Sr.
Particulars asat Disposals/ Closing as at Opening as at = Closing as As
e April 01, 2022 Adiaw March 31. 2023 Apeil 01, 2023 For the Year Pwosls March 31,2023 March 31, 2023
1 [Capital work-in-progress 2796 29486 209 32073 - - - - 32073
TOTAL 27.96 294.86 2.09 320.73 - - - - 320.73
3A_Right to Use
. Gross Block Net Block |
* |Particulars Opening as at Closing as at Opening as at| . Closing as at| Asat
Ne- April 01, 2022 S Disposals March31,2023] __ Apeilon, 2022| Forthe Vear Dhopans March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
1 [Right To use 109.61 183.86 - 29347 103.08 7213 - 175.20 118.27
TOTAL 109.61 18386 - 293.47 103.08 .13 = 17520 11827
3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Rs. in lakhs)
r, |Particulars Gross Carrying Amount Accurmilated Depreciation I Net Carrying Amount
- Opening as at Disposals/ Closing as at ‘Opening as at| | Closing as at| Asat
Ne. April 01,2021 Addivus Adimers | - March3tzen|  Apeioyz0ay] FOTe Year Dispasols March31,2022]  March 31,2022
Own Assets
1 Land Frechold 948.05 106.23 - 1,054.28 . - - - 1,054.28
2 Land leaschold 128.45 - - 12845 . - - 12845
3 Plant and Equipment 549.19 127.11 (62.72) 613.59 8307 8073 (3.55) 160.25 453.34
4 Plant and Equipment - Tools - 1205 - 1205 - 066 - 066 1139
s | Elcrric Installations 8.6 - - 8.26 295 - < 295 531
6 Fumiture, Fixtures and Office Equipments 6253 693 (4.90) 6457 881 1379 (0.76) 2183 427
4 Vehicles 106.47 9291 - 199.39 2786 3763 - 6549 13390
8 | Buildings 3339 8204 - 11543 162 255 - 417 .27
9 Air Conditioners. 109 - - 1.09 - - - - 1.09
10 | Office Equipment 458 569 (3.24) 701 098 3 (0.98) I 327
11 | Computers 1183 707 (1.44) 17.46 494 538 (0.40) 992 7.54
12 | Leaschold Improvement 13.58 g (13.58) - 256 - (256) - s
TOTAL 1867.40 44008 <88 222157 132.79 14447 825) 269.00 195257
4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS Rs. in lakds;
Sr, |Particulars Gross Ca Amount | Net Carrying Amount
' Opening as at Disposals/ Closing as at Opening as at 3 Closing as at Asat
e April 01, 2 Ao March 31, 2022, Aoy, gogy]  Forthe Year Dot March 31, 202: Mareh 31, 2022
1 |Computer Software and Licenses 9.07 0.63 (2.50) 7.20 194 134 (0.35)] 293 428
2 |Trade Mark 5372 2989 - 8361 459 1295 - 17.53 66.07
TOTAL 6279 3052 @50 9081 65 1438 ©35) 2046 7035
CAPITAL WORK: I
Gross Block Net Block
::‘ Particulars Opening as at Additions Disposals/ Closing as at Openingasat| oo oo Dligasiis Closing as at As at|
4 April 01, 2021 di March 31,2022 April 01,2021 Lo March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022/
1 |Capital workein-progress 863 2254 (136) 2082 £ - (1.86) 186 27.96
TOTAL 863 2254 (136) 2982 : - (1.86) 1.86 217.96
3A_Right to Use l
Gross Block
sr.
Particulars Opening as at Closing as at Opening as at| Closing as
Ne. .
- April 01, 2021 —— Disposals March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021 |  For the Year Lo e March 31, 2022
1 |Right Touse 10469 2257 E 127.26 5570 65.03 2 120.73 653
TOTAL 104.69 22.57 - 127.26 5570 65.03 - 120.73 6.53




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

5 |LOANS (NON-CURRENT) As ut] As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Unsecured. considered good)
Inter Company Advance (Related Party) 25.20 -
TOTAL 2630 &
6 |OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS As at] As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deposil with bank with maturily period of more than 12 months 420.24 300.76
TOTAL 42924 300.76
7 |[NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at] As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Investment in Equity Shares (Unquoted, Carried at Cost)
Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited 75.00 75.00
(7,50,000) shares of Rs.10each fully Paid up)
Northstar Technical Services Private Limited 040 <
(4,010) shares of Rs.10each fully Paid up)
Investment in Partnership Firm
Tembo PES JV 1.50
TOTAL 76.90 75.00
8 |Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (net) Asat
March 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Assets 2244 27.49
Difference between books and tax written down value of fixed assets 3.00 423
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 6.00 015
Gratuity - 1.46
IND AS Adjusmen
DTA (4.74)) (10.72))
OCI - Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans 015 (0.16)]
TOTAL 26.85 22.44
9 |OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Asat i As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022|
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
Advancc for Capital Goods 21.41 6.12
(Unsecured. considered good)
Security deposits 78.02 19.33
Capital Deposits 18.00 1800
Other Receivables 5811 12.94
TOTAL 175.54 56.39
10 [INVENTORIES at cost as valued and taken and certified by the management Asat As at
March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022
Raw materials 81944 i 808.98
‘Work in progress 1,263.36 443.99
Tinished Goods(Manufacturing) 1.371.79 1,492.77
Finished Goods(Trading) - 2348
TOTAL 3,454.58 2,769.22
11 {TRADE RECEIVABLES As at| As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Secured - considered good g
Unsecured - considered good 2,356.20 2,737.84
Unsecured - considered doubtful - 9.40
SUB- TOTAL 2356.20 2.747.23
Less: Expected Credit Loss Provision - @17,
TOTAL 2,356.20 2,745.06
‘Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul: Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total
i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 1,522.64 4774 785.82 - 2,356.20
ii) Undisputed trade receivables-which have significant credit risk - - - = :
1i1) Undisputed trade receivables-Credit impaired - - - - -
iv) Disputed trade receivables-considered good - - - - -
V) Disputed trade receivables-which have significant increasemn credit risk - - - - -
vi) Disputed trade Credit impaired - - - - -
1,522.64 4774 785.82 2.356.20
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 315t March,2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2years 2-3years Total
(i) L Trade good 1,823 87 29.23 882.56 - 2,735.66
1i) Undisputed trade reccivables-which have credit risk - - 9.40 - 9.40
ii1) Undisputed trade receivables-Credit impaired - - - - -
iv) Disputed trade receivables-considered good - - - - -
v) Disputed trade receivables-which have sigmificant increasein credit risk - - - - -
vi) Disputed trade receivables-Credit impaired - - - - =
1,823.87 29.23 891.95 - 2,745.06 |




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

12 |CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Asat As at,
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash and Cash equivalents:
Cash on hand 1358 10.70
Bank Balances :
In Current accounts 34.07 2.33
TOTAL)| 47.65 13.03
13 |LOANS (CURRENT) As at| As at]
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Unsecured. considered good)
T.0an to employees 4378 45.57
TOTAL 43.78 45.57
14 {Income tax assets As at As at
March 31, 2023 arch 31, 2022
Income tax Assets 77.08 49.46
TOTAL 77.08 | 49.46
15 |OTHER CURRENT ASSETS As at| i As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022|
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances o suppliers 1,305 53 32235
Balances with statutory authorities 403.25 48825
Pre-paid expense 351 664
Other Receivable (IND AS Impact) 31.25 20296
TOTAL 1,743.54 1,020.21
16 |SHARE CAPITAL Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Authorised 1
(FY 2022-23 1.10.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) (FY 2021-22 1,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each) 1.100.00 1,100.00
1,100.00 1,100.00
Issued
(FY 2022-23 1.11.03,746 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) (FY 2021-22 1,00,46,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each) 111037 1,004.60
Subscribed and paid-up
(FY 2022-23 1.11.03.746 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each ) (FY 2021-22 1.00.46.000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 111037 1,004.60
TOTAL 1,110.37 1,004.60
) Reconciliation of the number of shares - Equity Shares
[Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 100.46 1,004.60 100.46 1,004.60
Right Issue 10.58 105.77 - -
Balance at the end of the vear 111.04 1,110.37 100.46 1,004.60

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each sharcholder is cligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the

remaining assets of the Company after ofall amount, in to their 2

) Details of shareholder holding more than of 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Name of Sharcholder As at March 31,2023 I As at March 31, 2022 ]
No. of Shares held * of Holding| No. of Shares held | % of Holding|
Fatema S. Kachwala 26.54 23 90% 32.07 31.92%
Sanjay J. Patel 12.52 11.27% 12.52 12.46%
Smita S. Patel 6.39 575% 8.89 8.84%
Taruna P_Patel 739 6.63% 1039 1033%
PIE hJ. Patel 5.69 3.12% 6.24 6.20%|
TOTAL 58.52 52.70% 70.10 69.75%
& Shares held by and promoter group :
Name of Shareholder As at Marc]

No. of Shares held

31,2023 |
% of Holding| N —:____g]

Fatema 8. Kachwala 26.54 23 90% 31.92%
Sanjay J. Patel 12.52 1127% 12.46%)
Smita S. Patel 639 575% 884%
Taruna P Patcl 739 6.65% 10.33%
Piyush J. Patel 569 512% 6.20%)

TOTAL| 58.52 32.70% 69.75%|




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

17 |OTHER EQUITY As at| As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Securities Premium Account
Balance as at the beginning of the year 179.28 179.28
Add: Right Issuc 951.97
Balance as at the end of the vear 1.131.25 179.28
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss.
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,316.32 1,086.87
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 579.13 31534
Less Dividend Paid (132.24) (100.55)
Add; IND AS Adjustedment (16.02) (27.66)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income (0.45) 0.49
Add: Subsidiary Elimination Impact - 41.82
Balance as at the end of the year 1,746.74 1,316.32
TOTAL 2,871.99 1,495.60
18 [OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES Asat As at]
March 31, 2023 ch 31, 2022
Secured Loans
Vehicle Loan 61.31 11953
(Secured against Hypothecation of Vehicles)
Term Loan from Bank 258.54 350.48
(Hypothecation in favour of SIDBI on all movable assets of borrowers including Movable Plant Machinery, Machinery Spares Tools & Accessories, Office Equipment, Computers.
Furniture Fixture etc)
Term loan from Financial Institutions 17157 966,67
(Secured against Plant & Machinery, Machinery Spares, Tools etc)
Unsecured Loans
Term Loan from Banks 0.17 239
Term Loan from Financial Institution 44.03 116.21
Loans from Directors & Related Parties 68.05 790.46
TOTAL 603.66 2,345.74
19 |[EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS - NON-CURRENT As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for gratuity 5.14 3.70
TOTAL)| 514 3.70
20 |BORROWINGS - CURRENT As at] As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Secured, Considered Good
From banks
Working Capital loan from Bank 332757 132567
(Secured against Movable Property. Stock , Book Debts and Personal Guarantee of Directors and Promoters)
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 168.72 389.77
TOTAL)| 3,496.29 1,715.45

a. Working capital loans from banks of 3327.57 Lakhs (31 March, 2022 1325 67 Lakhs) are secured by

i) pari passu first charge by way of hypothccation of stocks of raw matcrials, finished goods, work-in-process, consumables (stores and sparcs) and book debts / receivables of the Company, both prescnt and fufurc

11) pari passu second charge on movable properties and immovable properties forming part of the property. plant and equipment of the Company, both present and future except such properties as may be specifically excluded.

b. The quarterly returns/ statements read with subsequent revisions filed by the Company with the banks are in agreement with the books of accounts.

21 {TRADE PAYABLES Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises* -
b) total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micro cnterpriscs and small enterprises and ducs to related partics 1.372.18 1,749.51
) total outstanding dues to related parties 406 -
* Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006. Since no intimation has been received from the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March 2023, disclosures relating to amounts |
unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any,that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of
the Act, is not expected to be material.
TOTAL 1,380.24 1,749.51
Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total
1) Undisputed Trade payables - MSME - Considered good - - - - Z
(i1) Undisputed Trade payables - Others - Considered good 1,243.33 2:25 134.66 - 1.380.24
1,243.33 2.25 134.66 - 1,380.24
Trade payables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
P: I Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2years 2-3 years Total
(1) Undisputed Trade payables - MSME - Considered good - - - - =
ii) Undisputed Trade payables - Others - Considered good 1,605.80 14279 0.92 - 1,749.51
1,605.80 142.79 0.92 - 1,749.51
[22[OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Asaf Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Creditors for Capital Goods 2 100
Creditors for Expenses 712,13 170.96
TOTAL| 71213 171.96




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

23 | Lease Liabilities As at| As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Lease Liabilities 1399 781
Maturities of lease liabilities as at vear end 7
Less than | year 39.89 6.99
1 to 3 years 74.09 082
The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and
when they fall due
TOTAL 113.99 7.81
24 [EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS - CURRENT As at] As at]
March 31, 2023} March 31, 2022|
Provision for gratuity 241 1.44
TOTAL 2.41 144
25 |Provision for expenses As at| As at|
March 31, 2023 arch 31, 202
Provision for expenses 221,32 4426
TOTAL| 221.32 44.26
26 |OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As at As at|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advances from customers 216.73 468.93
Statutory Liabilities 24.98 2186
TOTAL 241.71 490.79
27 |Income Tax Liabilities As at| Asat
0;
Provision for Income Tax 21819 120,00
TOTAL] 218.19 | 120.00
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27 |REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Sale of Products
_Manufacturing Sales
Export Sales 7.574.43 6.859.59
Domestic Sales 1,226.51 799.53
Trading Sales
Domestic Sales 15,727.56 9,436.75
Other Operating Revenues
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Gain 74.51 102.89
Export Incentives 115.40 219.99
Freight Charges 263.23 174.00
TOTAL 24,981.64 17,592.75
28 |OTHER INCOME Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Interest Income 20.72 5.51
Sundry Balance Written Back 0.07 -
Gain on foreign currency Fluction (163.98) 151.05
Other Income 186.83 41.30
TOTAL 43.64 197.86
29 |COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED Year ended Year ended|
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Raw material consumed
Opening inventory 808.98 773.66
Add: Purchases and incidental expenses 5.815.10 5,722.65
Less: Closing inventory (1,159.14) (955.76)
Cost of raw material consumed during the year 5,464.95 5,540.56
TOTAL 5,464.95 5,540.56
30 |CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS Year ended| Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
(Increase) / Decrease in stocks
Stock at the end of the year
Work in progress 923.65 443.99
Finished Goods(Manufacturing) 1,371.79 1,375.84
Finished Goods(Trading) - 23.48
TOTAL A 2,295.44 1,843.30
Less: Stock at the beginning of the year
Work in progress 443.99 346.91
Finished Goods(Manufacturing) 1.492.77 755.99
Finished Goods(Trading) 23.48 124.60
TOTALB 1,960.24 1,227.50
(Increase) / Decrease in stocks (B-A) (335.20) (615.81)
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31 |Cost of Traded Goods Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Cost of Traded Goods 15,524.22 8.848.20
TOTAL 15,524.22 8,848.20
Year ended Year ended
36 (TAX March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Current Tax (215.68) (120.00)
Deferred Tax 7.08 5.84
TOTAL (208.60) (114.16)
. Year ended Year ended
37 |OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans (0.60) 0.65
R of the net defined benefit plans Tax 0.15 (0.16)
TOTAL (0.45) 0.49
Year ended Year ended
P E E
32 |EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES March 31,2023 Mardh 312022
Salaries, wages and bonus 502.89 464.92
Gratuity [Refer note no. 32A(ii)] 1.81 5.80
Staff welfare expenses 65.08 22.68
TOTAL 569.78 493.40
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32A EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS:

i) Defined-contribution plans

ii) Defined-Benefits Plans

The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payments to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, as per the company’s policy. Vesting occurs
on completion of 5 continuous years of service as per Indian law. However, no vesting condition applies in case of death. The gratuity payable

to employees is based on the employee’s service and last drawn salary at the time of leaving the services of the Company.

Profit & Loss account expenses:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Current Service Cost 1.54 129
Interest on defined benefit obligation/(asset) (net) 0.26 0.21
TOTAL 1.81 1.50
Amount recorded in other comprehensive income:
Particulars As at As at]
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance recorded in OCI (0.65) -
Remeasurement during the period due to:
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions (0.02)
Experience (gains)/losses (0.60) (0.63)]
Actuarial (gains)/losses on plan assets - -
TOTAL (1.25) (0.65)
Present value of defined benefit obligation:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 5.14 429
Current service cost 1.54 1.29
Interest on defined benefit obligation 0.26 021
Remeasurement due to: .
Experience (gains)/losses (0.60) (0.65)
Balance at the close of the year 6.35 5.14
Assets and Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of funded obligations 7.55 5.14
Deficit of funded plan 7.55 5.14
Non-current 5.14 1.44
Current 241 3.70
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Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount rate 5.15% 5.15%
Salary Growth rate 7.00% 7.00%

The discount rates reflects the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of
the obligations.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account, inflation, seniority, promotions and other relevant
factors, such as demand and supply in the employment market.

The expected rate of return of plan assets is the Company's expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the
fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions by 100 basis Point is:
Particulars Impact on defined benefit obligation
Increase in pti Decrease in pti
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount rate -2.40% 2.53%
Salary growth rate 2.94% -2.84%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely
to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to
significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied which has been used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

Risk Exposure

The Gratuity scheme is a final salary Defined Benefit Plan that provides for a lump sum payment made on exit either by way of retirement,
death, disability or voluntary withdrawal. The benefits are defined on the basis of final salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum at
exit. The risks commonly affecting the defined benefit plan are expected to be:

Demographic Risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal,
disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the
combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis
the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as compared to a long service employee.

Salary Inflation Risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation

Interest-Rate Risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined
benefit obligation will tend to increase.

Defined Benefit Liability and Employer Contributions

The company considers that the contribution rates set at the last valuation date are sufficient to eliminate the deficit over the agreed period and
that regular contributions, which are based on service costs, will not increase significantly.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 0.00 years The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as
follows:
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33 |FINANCE COSTS Year ended| Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Interest On Term Loans 114.82 153.95
Interest on Working Capital Loan 185.53 135.29
Interest on loans form Directors & Related Parties 8.86 37.24
Finance Charges on Borrowing Cost 4.34 8.26
Finance charges on Lease liability 22.60 19.93
Other finance cost 2.21 1.55
TOTAL 338.37 356.22
34 |DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES Year ended| Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 165.34 153.41
Amortisation on intangible assets 21.38 14.28
Amortisation of right to use assets 71.88 65.03
TOTAL 258.61 232.72
OTHER EXPENSES
35
35.a MANUFACTURING EXPENSES Year ended| Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Power and Fuel 161.99 126.63
Repairs to Machinery - 30.36
Transportation Expenses 172.63 206.84
Job Work & Labour Charges 968.98 1,287.22
Freight, handling and other expenses 131.95 346.46
TOTAL 1,435.56 1,997.53
35 SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES Year ended Year ended
. March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Commission 90.78 39.47
Courier, Freight and Insurance 339.71 140.35
Advertisement and publicity expenses 21.24 8.40
Exhibition Expenses 44.05 27.73
TOTAL 495.78 215.95
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES Year ended Year ended
35 March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 102.42 53.41
Rent Paid 14.77 8.83
Rates and Taxes 2.06 4.67
Insurance Premium 13.75 7.45
TOTAL 132.99 74.37
35.d|OTHER EXPENSES Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Repairs & Maintenance 8.60 537
Printing, stationery and communications expenses 11.33 7.48
Legal and professional fees 4498 30.32
Office Expenses 14.19 20.54
Electricity Expenses 6.09 575
Document Registration Charges 393 0.87
Filing Fees 0.78 1.70
Rates & Taxes 12.82 1.24
Telephone Charges 0.71 1.32
Bank discount, Commission and Other Charges 43.48 48.76
Sundry Balance Written Off 80.52 (16.70)
Preliminery Expenditure Written Off 15.44 13.07
General Expenses 63.54 91.27
Prior Period Expenses 38.50 0.98
Payment to auditors 5.00 1.80
Expected Credit Loss 2.58 4.21
TOTAL 352.50 217.97
TOTAL 2,416.83 2,505.81
Note (i) Payment to Auditors
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Statutory Audit Fees(Excluding GST) 5.00 1.80
TOTAL 5.00 1.80
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38 SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company is in the business of manufacturing steel products having similar
Decision Maker (*CODM") for assessment of Company’s perft and resource

istics. primarily with in India and regularly reviewed by the Chicf Operating

The information relating to revenue from external and location of | assets of its single reportable segment has been disclosed as below

a) Revenue from operations

Particulars For year ended 31 March, 2023 For year ended 31 March, 2022
Domestic 16,954.08 10,236.28
Export 7,574.43 6,859.59
Total 24,528 50 16.829.10
Segment Results For year ended 31 March, 2023 |For year ended 31 March, 2022 |
gment Revenue

a) Manufacturing of Engineering 9,297.72 8,280.48
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile 15,727.56 9,264.31
Net Sales/Income from Operations

25,025.29 17,544.80
Segment Results
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Products 949.31 328.04
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 179.87 483.64
Total 1,129.18 811.68
Less : Finance Cost (338.37) (353.00)
Profit/(loss) after finance cost but
before exceptional items 790.81 458.68
Exceptional Items (Net)
Total Profit/(Loss) before tax 790.81 458.68
Capital Employed
Segment Assets
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Product 8,745.35 7,053.85
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 2,122.48 1,945.86
Segment Liabilities
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Products 6,691.99 5,600.79
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 133.22 848.82
Capital Employed
(Segment Assets - Segment
Liabilities)
a) Manufacturing of Engineering
Products 2,053.36 1,453.05
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 1,989.26 1,097.04
Total 4,042.61 2,550.09

The Company does not hold any non-current assets in foreign countries.

There are no indivi ora group contributing to more than 10% of revenue.
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
Names of the related parties and nature of

Associates
Tembo USA Inc *
Tembo LLC (W.e.f. 16.06.2020)

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel - Managing
Director

Mrs. Taruna Patel - Director

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel - Director

Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala - Director

relationship:

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel- Director (resigned W.e.f.23.02.2021)
Mr. Shabbir Merchant - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Tasneem Marfatia - Company Secretary
& Compliance Officer

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Piyush Patel - Brother of Managing Director

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel - Spouse of Director

Others

B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP — Firm of Prom,
Tembo Exim Private Limited

Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited
Northstar Technical Services Private Limited
Tembo PES JV

For the Year Ended March 2023

oter & CFO

Relationship Receiving of Goods & Service |Remuneration Director Sitting Fees
M ing Director - 42.00 0.10
Dircctor 1.92 42.00 0.10
Director - = -
Independent Director 283 - -
Independent Director - - 0.10
Director - 30.00 0.10
Chicf Financial Officer 5.78 42.00 -
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - 2.10 -
Spouse of Director - - -
Brother of Managing Dircctor - 18.00 -
Daughter of Director - - -
Son of Director - - -
Subsidiary Company - - -
 Tembo Global LLC Subsidiary Company - - -
Subsidiary Company 74154 - -
Particulars Relationshi Interest Paid Interest Received Loans Taken
Sanjay Patel Managing Director 0.23 - 144.53
Fatema Kachwala Director 0.08 - 7.00
Taruna Patel Director 210 - 15.00
Jehan variava Independent Director = - =
Jasbir Singh Anand Independent Director - - -
iShalin Patel Director 0.71 - -
Shabbir Merchant Chicf Financial Officer - - -
Tasnnem Marfatia Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - - -
Smita Patel Spouse of Director 5.74 - 245.00
Piyush Patcl Brother of Managing Director = - -
Priyanka Patel Daughter of Director - - -
Rushil Patel Son of Director - - -
United Global INC Subsidiarv Company - - -
' Tembo Global LLC Subsidiary Company - - -
Saketh Seven Star Industries Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company - - -
Closing Balance of
Particulars Relationshi Loan Repayment Loans Dividend
Sanjav Patel Managing Director 144.53 - 15.02
Fatema Kachwala Director - 7.00 38.48
Taruna Patel Dircctor 115.75 2.25 12.47
Jehan variava Independent Director - - -
Jasbir Singh Anand Independent Director = - s
Shalin Patel Director 38.00 - -
Shabbir Merchant Chief Financial Officer - - -
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - - -
Spouse of Director 378.00 25.00 10.67
Brother of Managing Director - - 6.83
Daughter of Director - - 1.80
Son of Director - - 1.80
United Global INC Subsidiary Company - - -
v - - -
Subsidiary Company’ - - -
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For the Year Ended March 2022

Nature of Relationship Receiving of Goods & Service _|Remuneration Director Sitting Fees
M: ing Director B 42.00 &
Director 0.52 36.00 -
Director - - 0.03
Independent Director 18.26 - 0.03
Independent Director - - 0.03
Director - 30.00 0.03
Chief Financial Officer 1.93 24.00 -
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer = 3.86 -
Spousc of Dircctor - - -
Brother of Managing Director - 18.00 -
Daughter of Director o - -
Son of Director - - -
Subsidiary Company = S -
Tembo Global LLC Subsidiary Company - = =
Associate Company 104.59 - -
B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP Firm of Promoter & CFO 480.42 - -
Name of the related pa Nature of Relationship Interest Paid Interest Received Loans Taken
Sanjay Patel Managing Director - - 45.00
Fatema Kachwala Director 176 - 24.00
Taruna Patel Director 12.06 - -
Jehan variava Independent Director - - -
Jasbir Singh Anand Independent Director = = =
Shalin Patel Director 347 - 15.00
Shabbir Merchant Chief Financial Officer - - 6.00
Tasnnem Marfatia Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - - -
Smita Patel Spouse of Director 1834 - 21.00
Piyush Patel Brother of Managing Director - - -
Pri Patel Daughter of Director = = s
Rushil Patel Son of Director - - -
Tembo Global INC Subsidiary Company = - -
Tembo Global LLC Subsidiary Company - 4.28 -
Saketh Seven Star Industries Pvt Ltd Associate Company - 161 -
B.M_ Electro Mechanical LLP Firm of Promoter & CFO - - =
Iiame of the related party Nature of Relationship Closing Balance of
Loan Repayment Loans Dividend
M: ing Director 45.00 - 12.52
Dircctor 54.00 - 32.07
Director 10.00 103.00 10.39
Independent Director - - -
Independent Director - - -
Director 30.00 38.00 -
Chief Financial Officer 6.00 - -
Company Scerctary & Compliance Officer - - =
Spouse of Director 47.50 158.00 8.89
Brother of Managing Director - - 6.24
Daughter of Director - - 150
Son of Director - - 1.50
Tembo Global INC Subsidiary Company - = -
Tembo Global LLC Subsidiary Company - - -
Saketh Seven Star Industries Pvt Ltd Associate Company = = =
B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP Firm of Promoter & CFO - - -
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(i)Financial instruments by category
There are no financial assets/liabilities that are measured at fair value thorugh statement of profit and loss account or other comprehensive income. The foll ing financial Nliabil

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at| As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Financial Assets
loans & Advance 25.20 43.49
Investments 76.90 107.63
Other financial asscts 429.24 300.76
Trade receivables 2,356.20 2,702.61
Cash and cash equivalents 47.65 10.83
Short Term Loans & Advance 43.78 45.57
Total Financial Assets 2,978.97 3,210.88
Non-current Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 603.66 2,329.12
Lease Liabilities 74.09 0.82
Current Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 3,496.29 1.715.45
 Trade pavables 1,380.24 1.616.23
Other financial liabilitics 71213 170.27
Lease Liabilities 39.89 6.99
Total Financial Liabilities 6,306.31 5,838.88
(ii) Fair value hierarchy
This section explains the jud; made in d the fair values of the financial i that are (a) gnised and

d at fair value and (b) measured at

amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company
has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level is as follows.

Level 1 : Level | hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is d
as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is inclu.

d

hiaki e

using which

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obscrvable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
The carrying amounts of term deposits and interest there on, trade reccivables, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, borrowings, trade payables and other current financial
liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their short-term nature.

The fair values of security deposits are based on discounted cash flows using a risk fice rate of interest. They are classified as level 3 fair
unobservable inputs, including own credit risk. Fair value of the security deposit is Rs.894 .42 lakhs.

the use of observable market data and rely
ded in level 2

values in the fair value hierarchy due to the usc of



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

41

E:

&

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business

Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of loans and borrow
(o support its

and to provide

in selected i

derive directly from its operations. The company is exposed to market
financial risks and optimise the cost of capital. The Company’s capital structure is managed using equity and debt ratios as part of

Market Risk

The risk

policy is appi

d by the Company's Board. The
ings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations

The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that

risk, credit risk. liquidity risk etc. The objective of the

Company’s financing policy are to secure solvency, limit
f the Company’s financial planning.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest
rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments. The Company has
designed risk management frame work to control various risks effectively to achieve the business objectives. This includes identifi

timely intervals.

of ik, its

control and monitoring at

The above mentioned risks may affect the Company's income and expenses, or the value of its financial instruments. The Company's exposure to and management of these risks are

explained below:

Foreign Currency Risk:

The company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values impact the company export and import.
The company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar.

The

within

currency

p: ibed limits, through use of derivative instruments such as Forward contracts ctc. Foreign currency transactions arc covered with
strict limits placed on the amount of uncovered exposure, if any, at any point of time.

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

Amount in Foreign Currency

As at March 31, 2022 |

e LT LA

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Foreign

Amount in Rs.

. Foreign currency sensif

The foll

Currency
Foreign Currency Exposure(USD)
Receivables 13.84 1,110.06 14.68 1,093.16
Pavables (0.22) (18.20) (1.97) (162.83)
Netoff Receivable / (Payable) 13.62 1,091.85 12.70 930.33

ty:

the

toa5%

d

h

ing table d

exchange rate will have the following impact on before profit before tax.

in foreign

ge rates, with all other variables held constant 5% increase or decrease in foreign

The Marketing d.

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

5% Increase

5% Decrease

5% Increase 5% Decrease |

If INR has (Strengthned)/Weakaned)

against Foreign Currency

Net Impact on Equity

Net Impact on Profit and Loss

54.59 (54.59) 46.52 (46.52)
40.85 (40.85) 34.81 (34.81)

Options/ Derivatives

iii. Forward foreign exchange contracts/

Itis the policy of the Company to enter into forward foreign exchange contracts/Options & Derivatives to cover foreign currency payments in USD. The Company enters into contracts
with terms upto 90 days. The Company’s philosophy does not permit any speculative calls on the currency. It is driven by conservatism which guides that company follow conventional

wisdom by use of Forward contracts in respect of Trade transactions

The Company will alter its hedge strategy in relation to the p

time to time.

y and guideli

that may be issued by RBI, FEDAI or ISDA or other regulatory bodies from

Bascd on the oustanding details of import payable and exports receivable (on event basis) the net trade import exposure is arrived at (i.c. Imports - Exports = Net trade exposures).

Forward cover or options covers is obtained from Banks or Merchant House for each of the aggre;
of these

actual trade underlines and

Credit Risk

gated exposures and the Trade deal is booked. The forward cover deals are all backed by
on maturity are by actual delivery of the hedged currency for settling the underline hedged trade transaction.

Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligation leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk arising from its operating activities primarily from

trade receivables, financing activities and relating to parking of surplus funds as Deposits with Banks. The Company considers probabil

where there has been a significant increase in credit risk and on an ongoing basis throughout the reporting period..

 of default upon initial recognition of assets and

Credit risk from balances with Banks and Financial Institutions is managed by the Company's finance department. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counter
parties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and thereby mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential

failure to make payments.

Trade Receivables

has

blished

a credit policy under which cach new

or financial

is analysed indi

v for

bility of

except export

before the Company's standard payment and

delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Company's review includes external ratings, if they are available, and in some cases bank references. Sale limits are established for each
customer and reviewed periodically. Trade Receivables of the Company are typically
deposits/advances received from the

which is covered through ECGC and to the extent of the security

ided by the market organizers in the business. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals and periodic

monitoring of the credit worthiness of customers to whom credit terms in the normal course of business are provided. The all
extent and as and when required, based on the actual

Racaivahl

customers are located in several jurisdictions and industrics and operate in largely independent markets
The Company mcasurcs the cxpected credit loss of trade reccivables and loans from customers bascd on historical trend, industry practiscs and the busincss cnviroment in which the cntity
operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss exposure and past trends.

for i

of Trade

bles is created to the

. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its
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LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its

banking facilities and reserve b

ing facilities
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

financial obligations as they become due.The Company manages liuidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves.

the ing facilities below), by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the

The liquidity risk is managed by means of the ultimate parent company’s Liquidity and Financial Indebtedness Management Policy, which aims to ensure the availability of sufficient net
funds to meet the Company’s financial commitments with minimal additional cost. One of the main liquidity monitoring measurement instruments is the cash flow projection, using a
minimum projection period of 12 months from the benchmark date.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the

financial liabilities based on the

Ily agreed undi: d cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.

(Rs. in lakhs)

CONTRACTUAL MATURITIES OF
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-3 years Total
March 31, 2023
Borrowings 84.36 84.36 534.99 703.71
Trade pavables 1,243.33 2.25 1.39 1,246.97
Other financial liabilitics 705.67 1.89 2.89 710.44
Total Liabilities 2,033.36 88.50 539.26 2,661.12
(Rs. in lakhs)
CONTRACTUAL MATURITIES OF
lmWANCIAL LIABILITIES Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-3 years Total
194.89 1,521 2.329.12 4,044.57
147253 142.79 0.92 1,616.23
156.95 13.27 0.05 170.27
Total Liabilities 1,824.36 1,676.62 2,330.09 5,831.08
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42 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Company's Capital Management, Capital includes issued Equity Share Capital and all Other Reserves attributable to the Equity
shareholders of the Company. The Primary objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximise the sharcholder's value. The Company's
Capital Management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect economic viability and to finance any growth opportunities that
may be available in future so as to maximise shareholder's value. The Company is monitoring Capital using debt equity ratio as its base, which is debt to
equity. The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity.

43 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Profit after tax (Rs. in lakhs) 579.13 315.34
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basic / diluted EPS (In lakhs) 111.04 100.46
Nominal value per share (In Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Basic / diluted earning per Share (In Rs.) 522 3.14

44 LEASES
As a lessee: Operating lease
The Company has operating leases for premises. These lease arrangements range for a period between 11 months and 3 years, which include both
cancellable and non-cancellable leases. Most of the leases are renewable for further period on mutually agreeable terms and also include escalation

clauses.
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year 111.95 8.58

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities Jor short term leases that have a lease term of less than or equal to
12 months with no purchase option and assets with low value leases. The ompany recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense in statement of profit and loss over the lease term. The related cash flows are classified as operating activities.

With respect to non cancellable operating leases, the future minimum lease payments are as follows:
(Rs. in lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Not later than one year 39.89 6.99
Later than one year and not later than five years 74.09 0.82

Later than 5 years
Total Total 113.99 7.81

45 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Letter Of Credit 648.30 648.30
Income Tax 58.12 58.12

45 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Loan provided to Related party has been utilised by them for meeting their working capital requirement.

Loans and advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties, either severally or jointly with any other
person, that are:

As at 31-Mar-2023 As at 31-Mar-2022
h
Amount of loan or PepeSEge in ts Amount of loan or e aage o) Ty
; total loans and j total loans and
Type of borrower advances in the . advances in  the :
advances in the advances in the
nature of loan 5 nature of loan i
nature of loan nature of loan
INR in Lacs % INR in Lacs %
Related parties
1.Tembo Global LLC - 100% 43.49 100%
Total - 100% 43.49 100%
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46 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO IND-AS 12 ON "INCOME TAXES"

A. Components of Tax Expenses/(Income)

(Rs. in lakhs)
3 Year ended Year ended
s Erofitor Lasoestion March 31,2023 |March 31,2022
Current Income Tax (215.68) (120.00)
Earlier Year Tax - s
Deferred Tax 7.08 5.84
TOTAL (208.60) (114.16)
(Rs. in lakhs)
i Year ended Year ended
Other Comprehensive Income March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans (0.60) 0.65
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans Tax 0.15 (0.16)
Total (0.45) 0.49
B RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(INCOME) AND ACCOUNTING PROFIT
MULTIPLIED BY DOMESTIC TAX RATE APPLICABLE IN INDIA
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended niplibnptonge
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Profit Before Tax 787.73 429.50
Corporate Tax rate as per Income Tax Act, 1961 25.17% 25.17%
Tax on Accounting Profit 198.26 108.10
Tax effect of :
Income Consider seperately not Taxable - -
Tax on Expense not Deductible (1.49) -
Tax on Capital Gain - -
Brought Forward Loss Set Off - -
Others 18.14 11.90
Current Tax Provision (A) 214.91 120.00
Deferred Tax Liability Recognised - -
Deferred Tax Asset Recognised 7.08 5.84
Deferred tax Provision (B) (7.08) (5.84)
Tax expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss (A+B) 207.83 114.16
Effective Tax Rate 26.38% 26.58%

Balances for Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmations from the
47 respective parties and reconciliations, if any, in many cases. In absence of such confirmations, the balances as

per books have been relied upon by the auditors.
48

current period.

49 Ratios- Additional Regulatory Information

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

. A. Kuvadia & Co.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23

Figures for the previous period have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to correspond with figures of the

For Tembo Global Industries Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23

Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.23

Company Secretary &



49. Additional Regulatory Information

Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet as given in Part I of Division I of Schedule TTT to the Com,

notes 1o the financial Statement.

panics Act. 2013. are given hereunder to the extent relevant and other than those given clsewhere in any other

a. Ratio
As at 315t March,
No. Particulars Year ended March 31,2022 Variance |Reason for variance, if more than 25%
2023 2022
|| Curront Ratio (in times) Curront Asscts ‘Current Liabilitics 122 15o] @avs NA
2 [DebtEauity Ratio (in times) Tolal debt harcholders cquity LO3| 263 | (60.76)|The change in due issuc of right Shares & Repayment of debt
3| Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times) Faming available for service debt Tnterest costs 238 136 | 6980 |The change in due repayment of long term debt
|
4 [Retm on Equity Ratio Net profit after taxes Average < oquity 1369 8579 5069 | The change in duc iswue of right Shares & of debr.
5 |inventory Tumover Ratio (No_of days) Sales Average inventory 201 240] (1636 NA
6 [Trade Receivables Tumover Ratio (No. of days) Net credit sales Average trade receivables The decrease was due to aggressive credit policy allowed by the company to its customers
245 603 ighting an growth in_the business operations as compared to previous fiscal
7 |Trade Payables Tumover Ratio (No. of days) Net credit purchases Average trade payables The decrease was duc to was_ rationalized credit policy negotiated by the management
: with various vendors considering the growth of company as compared o previous fiscal
257 746
The decrease was due (o was aggrosive credit policy with customers & simultanccas
8 |Net Capital Tumover Ratio Gin times) Net sales Working capital 333 838 (6027 on credit terms with vendors
9 Net Profit Ratio (%) Net profit Operating revenue 232% 1.96% 18.06 NA
10__|Retum on Capital Employed (ROCE) (%) Faming before interest and taves Capital cmployed 1537 13.04%] 1786 NA




The title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment
are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful
defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial
statements are approved.

The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act 2013
read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities(intermediaries), with the understanding that the intermediary shall;
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or
ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), or

ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of % 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the
year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC)
beyond the statutory period.
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Company Overview

These statements comprise financial statements of Tembo Global Industries Limited (Formerly known as Saketh Exim Limited) (CIN:
L.29253MH2010PLC204331) (‘the company") for the year ended March 31, 2023. The company is a public company domiciled in India and was
incorporated on 16.06.2010 under the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 applicable in India. The Registered Office of the company is situated
at D-146/147, MIDC TTC Industrial, Estate, Opp Balmer Lawrie, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai 400703.

The Company is principally engaged in the activities pertaining manufacture of pipe hangers and trading of fabrics.
These standalone financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on May 28, 2023.
Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Statement of compliance

Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation and disclosures requirement of Division II of revised

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Standalone Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and
accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements” or “financial

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 48 for an explanation of how the transition
from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 which is applicable from 1
April, 2021 and accordingly the presentation for line items in balance sheet is based on the amended schedule 11T and corresponding numbers as at

b) Basis of preparation and presentation
The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis at the end of each reporting year, as explained in the
The Financial Statement is presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs except when otherwise stated.

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / noncurrent classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria :

* it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle. it is held primarily for the

* it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

* it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

* it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

* it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

* it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified 12 months as its operating cycle.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

¢) Revenue Recognition

A. Sale of Goods

The Company recognises revenue when control over the promised goods or services is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The Company recognises revenue generally at the point in time when the products are delivered to customer or when it is delivered to a carrier for
export sale, which is when the control over product is transferred to the customer. In contracts where freight is arranged by the Company and

recovered from the customers, the same is treated as a separate performance obligation and revenue is recognised when such freight services are

Contract balances
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a) Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered and to the extent that it has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash or other
financial assets (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

b) Contract Liabilites

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount
of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as

B. Interest Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of

d) Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets.The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-
of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

e) Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the Company is determined on the basis of the primary economic environment in which it operates. The functional
The transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting year, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

f) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they are incurred.

g) Employee benefits

a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit

b) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

ALCLCULLIUIALCU COLLIPTLIDALCU dUDCIILED, WILILLL dIT CAPCULLCU WU UC avalicu LI ClLdaslcu UCYULIU 1Z 1HULIUIS 11Ul UIC 11U Ul uIc PCI1IVU alC ucailcu ad>
other long term employee benefits for measurement purpose. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined by an independent actuary using
the Projected Unit Credit method at the end of each period. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

Tl T PAPNPUS. PR B SSNIPAPDIIUPISID I . SSUSYs JUPISIE I PR

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at
least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

¢) Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund and superannuation fund

d) Gratuity obligations

1uc lHavllity vl ad>>cL lC\«Usllleu 111 UIT vdaldliLc dIICCL 111 1COPCLL UL UCLILICU UCHITLIL 51a|.uu_y plaid 1> e PLEOCLIL vAIUuC UL UIT UCLILIICU UTLICLIL

obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is determined at the year end by

et ST S BRSPS SOQL IR S py: RN PRISIURR: |V SO O |
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by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related

PN N DU

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

NCHICAdUICLLITLIL BAlIld alig 1uddCOS al lblllg JURVI VNS CAPCI ICILILC AUJUDUILITIILY allu Latged 1 aviual lat Ad>ULLIPLIULL alT 1CLUELLIdDTU 11 LT pPerivu i winult
they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained carnings in the statement of changes in equity.

T nemnnnmsrsencas naabn msn b wnnlan T A bn wanF mad s tae bl n mvrlaca e naad aamaal A

L HAlgod 11 uIc prodCeLll valuc Ul uIc ucliiicu ucHcLiL vvlgauun LODULLILE 110l plall alliCHULIICHLW Ul LUl Laliiici alic 1oLugLIdoU niculalcly i
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ii) Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays contributions toward provident fund to the regulatory authorities as per local regulations where the Company has no further
payment obligations. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Superannuauovn runu
Contribution towards superannuation fund for qualifying employees as per the company’s policy is made to Life Insurance Corporation of India
where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any

Lissthnse: alllivntlinam ek Laminn winabailansboon asmilin mem mamable ey aata

d) Bonus plans
11C “ullpany 1TLLELIdC a lavlity anu ai CAPCILIDC 1UL DULIUDTDS. 11IT Lullipally 1CCUELIDT a PLUVIDIUIL WILICIT Lullu aciualy VUILIETU UL WLITIT UICIC 1>
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e) Termination Benefits:

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of

- when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and

- when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves the payment of terminations benefits.

h) Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of expected tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they are relating to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends

i) Property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes
(other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its
intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure incurred after the
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and 194 maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,plant and equipment is determined as the

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial
Statements on transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.
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Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value. Depreciation is
recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their

useful lives, using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of following
categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the

The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the

j) Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.The estimated useful life and amortisation method are

Transition to Ind AS

P LU LLLOTE LU 1P MO, LIE COIMPDUILY WY ELECLEU LU CUNLLILUE WILLIL LIE CUIT YNy VULUE U] Uil Uf LHLUNZLUIE USSELY TECUETIILYEU U UL Aprit 1, cULU

measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets after making necessary adjustment for

Lawisamnlimsssimds aa xssmend milloss

k) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of raw materials include cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of
semifinished /finished goods and work in progress include cost of direct materials and labor and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based

Costs of inventories are determined on weighted average basis. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all

1) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive). as a result of past events, and it is probable that an
outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated,will be required to settle such an obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle

m) Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries are shown at cost in accordance with the option available in Ind AS 27, ‘Separate Financial Statements’. Where the
carrying amount of an investment in greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount and

The Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all its investment in affiliates recognised as on transition date, measured as per
the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of transition date.

n) Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A. Financial assets
a) Recognition and initial measurement
A financial asset is initially recognised at fair value and, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition

b) Classification of financial assets
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income

¢) Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

d) Impairment
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt
instruments at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights.

B. Financial liabilities and equity instruments
a) Classification as debt or equity
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Debt and equity instruments issued by a company are classified as either financial liabilitics or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

b) Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

¢) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial liabilities’.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

« It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

« on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actual

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the

C. Derivative Instruments and Hedge Accounting

a) Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate, commodity price and foreign
exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, commodity forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their

depends on the nature of the hedge item.

0) Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

The Board of directors of the Company has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker which reviews and assesses the financial
performance and makes the strategic decisions.

p) Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent consists of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

q) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit and loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in
a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or
income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares including the treasury shares held by the Company to satisty the exercise of the share options by the employees.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting judgements
In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under section 2 above, the Company is required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated

a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
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A. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property,plant and equipment at least once a year. Such lives are dependent upon an assessment of both
the technical lives of the assets and also their likely economic lives based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and
operating costs. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expected in future periods.

B. Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities that
are possible but not probable of crystalising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities.Such liabilities are
disclosed in the notes but are not recognised. The cases which have been determined as remote by the Company are not disclosed.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements unless when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

C. Taxes

Pursuant to the announcement of the changes in the corporate tax regime, the Companies have an option to either opt for the new tax regime or
continue to pay taxes as per the old applicable tax structure together with the other benefits available to the Companies including utilisation of the
MAT credit available. This requires significant estimation in determining in which year the company would migrate to the new tax regime basis
future year’s taxable profits including the impact of ongoing expansion plans of the Company and consequential utilisation of available MAT
credit. Accordingly, in accordance with IND AS 12 - Income Taxes, deferred tax assets and liabilities are required to be measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
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